FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 1/13/2026 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 — 2" Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from December 9, 2025* pg 2

. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $68,810.38 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $147,307.95 pg 17
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $3,485.78 pg 33 Audit Fund claims @ $8,737.00 pg 34
Improvement Fund claims @ $30,803.63 pg 35 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $171,111.55 pg 36
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $430,256.29**
IV. Transfers:
Transfers of Appropriations* pg 37
V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding Semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 38
Consider a resolution regarding electric vehicle charging station grant in the Improvement Fund* pg 40
Consider a resolution regarding installation of a generator to the biodiversity building at Niabi Zoo in the Niabi Zoo
Fund* pg 41
VI. Ordinances:
There are no ordinances to consider this month
VII. Publiccomment:
VIl Other Business:
Consider 2026 user fees for camping, shelter rentals, golf and Niabi Zoo admission and membership* pg 42
Discussion of Golf Course Improvements* pg 45
Discussion of Auditing Services of the District’'s comprehensive annual financial report
Other business as needed
IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 47 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 60
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 63 Todd Collins pg 69 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 72 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 73
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 75 Jeff Craver — Director’s report™ pg 81

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61256 Tuesday, February 10, 2026 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
NOVEMBER 12, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members— C. Layer, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, K. Swanson, L. Moreno.
ABSENT: J. Woods, E. Sowards.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer,
Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:30 AM on Wednesday, December 9, 2025, in the second floor conference room in
the County Building at 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, lllinois.

C. Layer, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, K. Swanson, L. Moreno.

TOTAL PRESENT 5

J. Woods, E. Sowards.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the November Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the November Committee meeting minutes. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $753,849.28.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $753,849.28. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson stated that there were no transfers of appropriation this month.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the Designation of
Banks or Other Depositories, and FY26 DFCI Fund — EV charging station grant improvements.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the resolutions regarding the Designation of Banks or
Other Depositories, FY26 DFCI Fund — EV charging station grant improvements. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Ms. Palmer stated that the DFCI resolution in the packet was put there in error. There are no
expenses yet for those revenues.

December 09, 2025 Page 1
02



AMEND: Mr. Mielke amended the motion to remove the FY26 DFCI resolution, and only
approve the Designation of Banks or Other Depositories resolution. Dr. Simmer seconded.

Motion carried.
President Swanson made three calls for public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the proposed meeting dates and holidays
for 2026.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the proposed meeting dates and holidays for 2026.
Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver brought the Committee’s attention to the fact that there were no meetings
scheduled at the preserves this year. Everyone who is currently on the Committee has been
on the Committee for some years, and has seen the parks. The past few years no one has
taken a tour after the meeting, so the District will have all the meetings in the County Building
following the County’s Finance meeting.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve Mr. Craver as the District’'s FOIA officer for
the 2026 calendar year.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve Mr. Craver as the District’'s FOIA officer for the 2026
calendar year. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to share in her report.

Ms. Palmer stated that there would be someone from Sikich to present the audit to the
Commission next week.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything further he’d like to share with the
Committee.

Mr. Jackson state that was nothing additional to the report.
There was a brief discussion on testing out the evening hours at Niabi.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District.

December 09, 2025 Page 2
03



MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the routine reports of the District. Dr. Simmer seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the IMEG proposal for survey, design, and
bidding phases for the Golf Course parking lot resurface not to exceed $16,500.00.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the IMEG proposal for survey, design, and bidding
phases for the Golf Course parking lot resurface; not to exceed $16,500.00 Dr. Moreno
seconded.

Mr. Craver stated that this project is in next fiscal year’s budget. The design will have in mind a
reconfiguration of the front area of the golf course to hopefully include a driving range. Though
that project is a ways out.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:52 AM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

December 09, 2025 Page 3
04



1€ Jo T 3bed

WY £5:Z+:80 9202/90/10 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

12°669'L$ T SUORDBSUE| B2I0AU] siejo ) seanyipuadxy predaid - 00°SST I1=I9p PRlg0
sa34
UBUBUIR|Y [ENUUY T809£¢200
176692 §20e/s0/zT  Se0z/s0/zT szoz/so/zi uadp ABojouypal BjAL -00TID ONI SAIOOTONHIIL ¥IAL - S6£/0T
saamyipusadxs piedasd - 00°SST 1212p PelgD
BAIBSDI 352404 - OST pun4
JUNOWY 20/0AUT  93e( JUSWAB] =1Bq paniaay 318g 1/9 918d anQ ojeq s0I0AU]  UOSEay PleH SNIEIS GoRdoSa( SI0AU] “ON 2210AU] JOpUIA
sroum K1umosy pues] 3P0y

SZ/TE/ZT - §Z/10/21 abuey 318Qg 2nQ 9210AUT

1/9

Aq dv - ®911Ww0) 9AI9S31d 159404:86300T W4

PLYSI
IAIISII]

)S310,]

05



1€ 4o z abeg WY £5:Z:80 9202/90/10 U0 Aie3 DeIs Aq uny

06°0Z S20¢/61/21  SZOT/61/eT  Szoz/61/eT uado H90TSZT00  d4 SZ 3A SdW SdW SYIYL-NITWYD™ - SEEZ0T
££°8 SZ0T/6T/TT  S20T/61/Z1  ST0Z/61/TT uado #P90TSZT00 d45202224 Sdi SdIW SYIYL-NITWYD™ - SE€£018
: S924
2DUBUBIUIRL [enuUy T809£Z00
07669/ §20Z/S0/Z1  SZ0Z/S0/ZT  SzZ0Z/S0/zn uadp ABojourpa] 1AL 00112 ONI S3I9OTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6££0T
SaDIAISS
00°6¢€ 5202/20/71 ST0T/20/eT  SzoZ/zo/el uadp JuswAed loj saa4 16£900-NI OT1 ONVHIWAYd - 9TT80T
{enjoenuo) apising - 009 I1RISp Palgo
00°s21$ T sSuoioesUel| 3D10AUT sjejo . sdiysiaquiew g sang - 00'Z#9 [I21ep 1220
QUacly SZhT Z1E0
# piedigg/e/zriseng
00°'SZ1T SZ0T/6T/TT  Se0e/6T/zT Seoz/61/TT uedo  diysiquBW!OYdIVYN 60TZ  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID Qvnd - 2zE90T
sdiysiasquuai g seng - 00°ZH9 18P Palgo
$THP0'1S T Suoiesuel | a2I0AuU] s|ejoj soueuBluiel Y siedsy - DO'8EY [1L1eD 1[0
P HH0'T SzZ0T/1E/2T  STOZ/1E/2T  ST0Z/TE/TT uadp  2bueyd |10 g sain maN 18052 FYLL STHONH - ZTT80T
soueusjuiey B sileday - 0O'8EY )2 102[G0
29°06% f suopoesued | anoau] S[eJ0 | SusEd UMUWCY) - 00°ZE9 lIe19p Palgn
S2/9z/11 - sz/9z/ot
9T'Lb qe0z/6e/el  szoz/ez/el  Szoz/ez/zl uado  '7865998TE/8Z #1038 GZ0ZEOZIXZ86S DT 11 ALTTIE0W 181V - 8€080T
STHT TTE0
# pIelST/pT/gTiead
6691 SZ0T/61/ZT  SZ0T/61/e1  Szoz/el/ZT uado AluoW’Woo7  T/ZOTZZESEANT  LSNYL ONY ¥NYE ALID aQvnd - ZzE90T
8t'6 SZ0Z/61/T1  ST0T/6T/Tl  SZoT/61/T uado sbeysod 11-520d  ANN4 TYHINID SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
STHT TTE0
# pIeDiST/pT/TTi99d
6691 Sz0T/e0/eT  SZ0Z/s0/zt Sszoz/cofen uadop AIUOW!Wo0Z  ZHTOEREZEANT  LSMEL ANY ¥NYE ALLD avnd - ZZE901
SUOHREDIUNWILC) - 0O'ZEY le12p 120
SL'€TT'1$ € suomDestel | 3I0AU] S|EJ0L S80IAI9S [BUDISSBlOUd - DOTES [1e12p 1Rl
STHT
TTE0 # pledisg/oz/
S/'89¢ S20Z/61/21  ST0T/6T/ZT  ST0T/61/Z1 uadp TT!ALuop‘ueua]eleq /92  1SMYL ANY MNVE ALID avnNO - ZZE90T
dNOY9 ¥YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHIAL
00°009 S20Z/50/¢1  SZ0T/S0fel  szoe/sofen uado Bunsoy ausqam £E0£67T VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862501
STHI ZTE0
# P4BdIGE/9T/TT!S924A|
00°S5¢ S20Z/€0/2T  SZ0z/£0/T1  Seoz/cofzT uadp UUOWIPRILOURISUOD  JD5Z0ZITTT 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALDD avnd - ZZE90T
SSDIAIBEG [BUOISSRJ0.d - 00"TEY [LI19p 122[q0
8TFIE'TS T suonDesuRl] adjoAU] sjejo| uoneonp3 g Buluiely - 00'OLY I1IBIAp Palgo
£9€
29581Nn0D) ucwEmm._Bn_E_mm nq
8THTE'T Szoz/ez/er  seot/sz/z o seoz/se/en uadp [euonednpy jled WIRYPISZ0zIIed SNIYHIE ¥ 13 THVOS - 920801
uoEdnpd @ Suluiel) - 0o 0g9 [e1Rp P3O
UoRBASIUIUIPY - 0T Juswuedag gns
aAia5R.4 158404 - Z£ Juswpedaq
BAL8S314 152404 -~ QST pund
Jjunowy AJI0AUT 21 JUsWAed 218Q paAiRday 31eq 1/o 2]eg ang @2JeQ 2DI0AUT  UOSEY pIBH SNiels uondussa a0IoAUT *ON 3J10AUT 10pUaA
srow; Xumo puesy 300y
PLOSI
ST/T€/TT - §2/10/2T 2buey a1eQ @Nn( 3d10AU] IAIISII

1/ )S310]
Aq dv - @a11wwo) dAIaS31d 359404:86300T W4



1€ Jo € abeq WY £5:Z4:80 920Z/90/10 U0 Alieg pels Ag uny

07

¥00ALNO NYIIdIWY

P16 Sz0zfee/at  sgog/ee/ar szoe/ze/en uadp Jio ¥592//9  1¥3UD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
[puueLp A1ddNS NOTLOMYLSNOD
19'/+0'2 S20T/61/71  SZ0Z/61/ZT  Sz0E/61/z1 uadp padojs paziueaeb  6/19Z9E££00S d¥D 3LIHM ATddNS AH - £Z£50T
91°5¢ Se0T/61/21  SzZOT/6l/zl  Szoz/el/el uado Jlog 243 1/€0££58 ¥IAWNT YOHINY - Z6080T
wL'ST SZ0Z/61/z1  szoz/et/zl  Szoz/6l/eT uado alemp.ey 1/119258 YIGWNT YOHONY - Z6080T
04'2€ ST0z/e1/TT  S20T/6T/el  Szoz/el/Tn usdp SiempieH 1/286458 Y¥3GWNT YOHINY - 760801
soyddng 2oueuajuieyy/iedey - 00'€TS 119D 122[00
8£'962'1$ § SUDDESURL | 8010AU] siejo | sayddng Bupessdo - 00°ZZ5 RI9p 120040
2.96 Sz0z/6T/TT  Seoe/ez/zl szoz/eT/TT usdo Sjamoy Jjou 0£8657 0D AddNS N¥ILSIM LVIdD - 9£910T
6LET E8E0 # pledisz/e
T/11!onbe|d!Buneuie]
00'6 S20T/eT/Tl  Seoz/ez/Ti Seoe/ee/Tn uadp " %o FE9SE  ISMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - €901
sal|ddns
LY'ET S20Z/ze/dl  szozfez/zl Szoz/ee/el usdg  Buluesp pue ‘sanolb G£SS0 DNI QUVYNAW - 264201
0Z'6ET'T SZ0T/61/21  SZ0T/6T/Z1  Se0z/61/eT uadp sef papesjun S09ZELT 0D TI0 MIUDINW - 886£0T
66'LT §70Z/20/Z1  SeZoz/zofzl  SzoT/zoleT uado 30| 1/€02458 UIAWNT YOHONY - Z6080T
seljddng Bunesado - 00'ZZ§ IIE19p 1RGO
65'979'T$ £ SUOIDESURL | 2D10AU] siexa) Bunpiofn/uosun - 00" HT# 12130 1[40
6LET
£8€£0 # pleaisz/gr/
06'£29 Se0z/ee/tl  seozfez/e szoz/ee/en uadQ TT!BuIoPE|RULE 807ES9  LSNYL ANV NVE ALID A¥Nd - zZ€90T
6/£1
: £8E0 # p1edig7/81/
ST'18S szoz/ee/er  seoz/TT/Ti seoz/ee/en uadp T1'BuipopiisedpuLey BB9ET9  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - Z2£90T
S//40
7608 # plea’sz/oz/
v LTh Seoe/ez/zr sgoz/Tz/al seoz/zeien usdQ TT1:BuliopIZE|{RW.IE 989559 LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID QvND - ZZE90T
Bunpo fuiogun - 00'PIE IIR12P 190
jamiugil - 06 Wawyedag qng
£9°065'81$ GT suonoesugi] adoAul SEJ0] UoREBRSIUIWPY - 0T Wwawuedag gng
vRT6L'PTS § suoIDESURI] 220AU] S|E10] [EnJORNUOD SPISING - 00'FFY I12I2p Palqo

ZT JO 9 yjuow
‘Juswsalbe a0iAlaS

14'589'9 Sz0z/6z/z1  Seoe/et/z  sToT/6T/Tl uwdo  9207-5207 Hauleyey 7722 SNOLLYDINNWWOD JWIHANIW - bE££0T
12N30RH[UOD BPISING - 00°FEY 11EI9P PRlA0
UoHROSILIUPY - 0T Juswledaq qng
2AlBSBI4 352104 - 7€ Juawinedag
BAIISAI 152404 ~ OET pun4

JUNOWY 2210AUT 3l JusWAed 2380 PaARday 21eq 1/ 2]eg ang =2)BQ MNI0AU]  UOSE3Y P]RH Smels :omn_:ummn_ BDI0AUT 'O 3DI0AUT 10pUsA
srougpyl AIno;) puesy yooy
PLSIq
GT/1€/2T - §Z/10/21 abury a3 anQ d10AUT JAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @911WWO0D 9AI3S3Id 159404:86300T A

1S3104



1€ Jo 1 abed

WY £5:25:80 920Z/90/10 U0 Ajleg peis Aq uny

SZ/81/21 - SZ/LTT 8
61°8 Szoz/og/z  szoz/os/zt szoz/og/zr uado 'ST0£9-078¢¢ SP86PISLS ADYANT NVITHIWYAIW - 648201
SZ/ST/eT - Se/e1/Tn
60°LY Sz0¢/0g/ZT  STOT/0E/eT  S20z/0g/zn uado $10£9-019¢2 £/6160545 ADYANT NVOTMIWYAIW - 6£820T
SZIT
82'Sk S20T/61/Z1  S20z/elfzT  Szoz/el/en uado IAIBS J33eM  00000TTOLT NOLdWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£01T
STHT TTEO # Pd
B2IGZ/TZ/TT emas!AiD
TH°0ST SZ0Z/61/21  Sz0Z/el/el  SToz/61/eT uado pidey AADQIGB0D  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
SzZ/S1/Z1 - sz/ei/1t
98'9¢ Se0z/eT/TT  Sz0z/el/er  szor/el/Tn uadp '£10£9-00%¥E2 091246b4S ADYANT NYOTRIIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ST/ZT - ST/ET/Tn
§9°€5T Se0z/eT/er  SzZoT/e1/zT  Seoz/el/zT usdp £10/9-0S181 62E896F/S ADYINT NVOTHIWVYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/stfer - sgfei/1n
8/°0LT Seoe/eT/eT  SzoT/eT/er  Seoz/el/zn uado '920/9-0b641 ¥L1896%LS ADYANT NYIIMIWVYAIW - 68201
sa21A188 ABinAn 21qnd - 00°Z£9 [I1ep Palqo
£0'TLES ¢ suonoesusi) 3210AUT S[e]0] SUoREIIUNULUG] - OO'ZES |IBlep Palgp
SZ/92/11 - sz/9z/o1
80'ZH Szoz/6zfe1  SToz/6efel  szoz/et/en uado  '7865998TE/8Z #1998 GZ0ZE0ZIXZ86S JT1 11 ALTTIH0W 181V - 850801
SZHT 2IE0 #
PEDIGT/HT/TT 19uIRU]
S6'67¢ SZ0T/61/Z1  SzOZ/el/el  szoz/el/zT usdo YemiuyriwodeIpaly  SZTT SOS0600 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALTD Q¥ND - ZZE£90T
SUOREDIUNIWIC) - 00'ZE9 I12p 122(g0
00°00€$ T SUDHIESURL] 3DI0AUL S[R10 | SBOIAIRS [BUOISSRI0IY ~ 00"TE9 |IB12p 12alaD
S99.1] pooMUO0D woty
00°00€ SZ0T/6T/T1  S20T/61/Z1  Sz0T/61/Z1 usdp Jabuey uaxoiq wiy SZOZIZIT ONI 3341 AdOL - S80801
SPDIAISS jeuOISSai04d - 00'TED [IB1ep Palao
00°05T$ T SUORIBSURL | B)I0AUT sjejol uonesnpd g Buted) - 0O'0LS [LI9P DO
SZPT TTEO # pie
2:67/01/¢1 ‘9ousi33u0)
00°0S1 Seoz/ez/Tl Szog/ez/zl seoT/Teien usdo  @DVI0SSY I INFAD DEINUNUBNZS  ISNYL ANV 3NVE ALTD AVND - 2Z£90T
uolednpy g Buluieay - 0O"0EY JIe1ep 1[0
(00'642$) T suopoesliel | adioAu] S[eI0L 000°T$ Jepun dinbg g sooy [lews - 00°PZS 19D P00
TTE0 6040 # pledise/y
(00'622) Sz0z/61/21  SZ0Z/el/zT  Szo/61/Zl uado T/17!uINRueRdRWLEY 910/E L1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID a¥nNd - 22€90T
000'T$ 1epun dinb3 g sjoo jjews - DOTFTS 1L39P PRAGO
91'887'7$ 9 SUQHDESUEL] 32I0AL] sjei0y saeijddns saususjuiew /iieday - 0o'E7S |R1Rp palan
SZT TTEQ # pied’g
2/41/11 'saedadliopel )
18'£9 Seoe/ee/el  Seot/ez/e Seoz/ee/ea uadp abejuay 1HSZ0Z-S0  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALLD avnd - ZzZ£90T
seijddns ssueusyuiely/sedsy - 0O'EZS (1€39p 1R(G0
HRMIUIT - 06 Jusuniedaq gns
BAIBSRIG 15340, - 7£ Juswiedag
MBS 159404 - QLT pund
JUNOWY 2D10AU]  21e(] JusWAed =18 PaARIRY 21eq 1/9 2]eg ang 21BQ DI0AU]  u0Sesy pjeH snjeis uondudsag 2210AUT "ON 9210AUT JGIIETY

SZ/TE/ZT - S2/10/2T =°bury 81eQ aNQg 3210AU]

1/9

srourpr Ayunos) pweps] yooy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ

1S3I0.]

Aq dv - @91WW0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T WA



1€ Jo G abed

WY E£S:Z#:80 9202/90/T0 U0 Aleg 1neis Aq uny

F'0E S202/S0/¢1  §207/S0/TT  Sz0Z/so/Zl uadp ol AWCTSPE ONI ONINIW X334 TTIW - 824401,
96'S€ S20Z/S0/T1  S20T/S0/ZT  Se0z/so/zt uado salddns Bunuied SSET6T JHYMQYVH 839 - S0T00F
SvY9
S¥'599 Se0z/zo/e1  Szoz/eo/er  szoz/co/eT uado [°s2ld 8¢89T0TTT d71 SWIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S 109 - 895101
SY9
56066 S20¢/e0fz1  SZ0Z/eo/zr  Seoz/zolfzT usdo suljosen £TBOTOTIT d1 SWIS / DNI 54 ¥v1S d109 - 8951071
sayjddng Bupesadp - 00'zZS 1219 1Palgo
01°64% € SUDIDesURL| 2010AU] sjejo Buiyyeld futiogiun - 00°PTE 19390 Palgo
££'9¢ S70zZ/0€/Z1  S20z/os/zT  SZoz/0glel uadp Duemoje bupop  quisl Ge/zeT 1Ad31SIM STHHD - T+0+0T
quuial
LTy Szoz/og/er  SZ0Z/0E/er  Szoz/os/zT uado aouemolle Buipop Scoeeeet AJSSVIN HIAMYS - £2T80T
Bungiop /unoun - 0PI II19p 1alg0
f2puniy | pnot - 16 Wawpedag gng
€8'578°'T1$ /£ SUOIOBSURL| 2DI0AUT S2310 1 ¥eMILIIIT - 06 alpedaq gng
25°/91% € suoipesuel] aI0AU] SIEI0L [BnIdRAQUS) SPISING - 00 kP9 (e1ep 1alq0
2)5EM
MBMIUNT SZ0T 224 ONI SIONITTI 40 SNOTLD3INNOD
9T'+0T ST0Z/61/21  Sz0Z/el/zT szoz/el/zl usdD  '86bPE06-TBOE # 0B TBOLEEESERE J1SYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
06'8F Se0Z/6T/TT  SZOT/6T/ET  Seo/61/T1 usdp PFO0TSZTO0 11 ST JA SdIW SdW SYIYL-NITWVD™ - GEE/0T
I
9r'v1 Se0z/e1/eT  SzZoe/el/zT  szoz/el/el uado PPO0TSZI00 S20Z D3d SdW SdiW SYIHL-NITWYD ™ - SEEL0T
{EMDRQUOD 2PISING - 00°FH9 11218D 1[0
00°0/%$ T suonoeEsuedj adj0AU] S[10L sje3usy - D069 iE1ep PRlqo
dBMIUI
00°0L% S20T/9zfz1  5202/9z/Zr  Szoz/9t/Tn uado |ejuay jodepiod 6£8881 ONI S3STUdY31INT €5d - £1080T
Sjejusy - 00°6£9 Jierep Rigo
/1°809'%% € SUOIDESURL| 2DI0ALT sjejo] adueudjuiel g siedsy - 00'8LE9 jiB1ep PalgD
8Z°6Z9'T Sz0z/eT/er  Sz0Z/ez/er  szor/ee/El uadp 1no abueyd fsued yQT t37479) ONI DI¥1D313 INIOd - 026401
00°009'7 Seoz/fee/en szoz/fee/er  Seoefzz/Tn usdo 20IAIRS Jjedal [47-avat 02 AQvdd C - 90€£Z0T
68'¢8¢€ Se0z/et/er  S20Z/6T/Ct  szo/el/Tn usdo uone|eisul piq asoy 8611¢T 02 AQvyd C - 90€Z0T
sxueusjuiey @ siiedsy - 008E9 1121Rp PO
86'578% TT sudndesuRlj adioau] Sel0L se0IAIaS AN d1qnd - 00°Z£9 1B19p Palgo
sz/st/er - sz/er/tt
98'9¢ Sc0z/oEfeT  ST0z/ogfer  SzZoT/og/zl uado ‘80096-08589 F16566%/LS ADYINT NYOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/st/er - se/er/tr
98'9¢ Se0Z/og/zr  Seozfosfzt szoz/oglel uadg $00/E-18259 009t66%.5 ADYINT NYOYIWVAIN - 6/8201
Se/S1/zT - sefa/tt
TE'6r SZ0Z/0EfeT  S20Z/0EfzT  Szoz/og/zl ] usdo ‘60020-18/0€ 6¥6946%L5 ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIIW - 6£820T
Se/s1/z1 - sg/er/1n
69°0¢ SC0Z/0E/TT  S20T/0EfeT  S20Z/0E/zT uado BT0L9-0bTHE STL2L6VLS ADYIANI NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
seaiAlas ANINN 2qnd - 00°£E9 [1e1p PalgD
Hemunlit - 06 Juswiiedag gns
BAIDSRI4 182404 - Z£ Juawpedaq
DAIDSII 152404 - OLT puny
JUNOWY 82I0AU] 21 1USWABR] =1eQ panl@ooay 3180 1/9 3jeq 2nQ =3eq =DI0AU]  UOSEaY ploH SNiels uondinsag 2010AU] "ON 2210AU]T 10pUIA
s1ou Kluto) puepsy oy

GC/TE/TT - §T/10/21 =2buey 91k anQg 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @931wwo) aA19sd.d 159.104:86300 T N4

PLSI
IAIISIIJ

1S3I0]




1€ 40 9 3bed

WY £5:2t:80 9202/90/10 U0 Ajle3 peis Aq uny

saliddng
6296 Se0z/9z/e1  SZ0z/9z/el  Sszoz/9z/zi usdp 2SI 12410 B Juled 6910 ONI QUVYNIW - 267208
6/'18 5z0Z/€e/e1  Seoz/sz/tr szoz/se/en uadg saj|ddns jured ZT£90 DNI QY¥YN3IW - 764207
88'GET Se0g/ee/c1  seoz/ez/zr seoz/er/Tn usdop saj|ddns liedas £7850 ONI QYYNIW - 264201
£9'9 Seoz/se/tl SToz/se/zl szoz/eT/Tn uadp 1aua)sey uid L€5/56 1140 LNIWAINOI NLLYVI - 959201
11 [eds pue
00'9/+'T Sz0z/ee/er  seoz/ez/el  Seoz/sTin uadp “jlo 'sBnd yleds ‘sizyy 606TH6 I 40 INIWINDI NLLAVIN - 959201
66'052 Szoz/ee/er  Seoz/sz/er  seoz/se/en uado Si2)|Yy pue o 08586 I 40 INAWINDI NILYYIW - 959Z0T
891 seoe/ee/er  szoe/sz/en szoz/eT/zn uado sbn|d y.eds 62F161 TIVMAYYH 989 - S0T00T
/€0T 0Z£0
# ple2isz/ot/e1 0
7678 Se0z/zefar  SeoTfTz/tn seoz/ze/el usdo g asealblony AIRY,0  9/bBET-£5/0 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnD - Z2€90T
££0T 0Z€0
# paedisz/p/zTiNo
¥6°G9T Se0z/ze/ar  seoz/zz/zr scoz/ee/Tn uadp g siayyloIny AlI9y,0 8/TET9 1SNYL ANV ANYE ALID avnNd - ZZ£90T
£€0T 0ZE0 #
p4e2!SZ/6T/T1 se)ddns
PEOET Szoz/ee/er  szozfee/er  Seoz/ee/en uadQ Buiuesp!spieusiy 965299 1SNYL ANV 3INVE ALID Q¥ND - ZZE90T
LE0T 0ZE0 #
pieaisz/g/z1 sanddns
S6'€0T Seo0z/ez/ar Seoz/ee/er szot/zT/Tn uadp Jledaliuozewy GE0SPER 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALTD avnD - Z2£90T
¥YTLE SzZ0z/Te/er  SzozfTe/en  szoz/ze/en uadp  salddns Jiedal snojea T+290 ONI Q¥VYNIW - 762201
A1ddNS NOTLDNYLSNOD
69°'¥El Sz0z/ez/z  Seoz/ee/t szoz/ze/n uadp soiddns uedsi snouea  7G//TEEE00S dVD JLIHM A1ddNS aH - ZZ€50T
saljddng asueusjuiey /ueday - 00°€ZS 1I21ep Palao
¥6'£28'v$ €] SUORDESURL] aI0AU] sjejo | seyjddng Bupesado - p0°zzs 1R19p 193(90
G6'ES GZ0Z/0g/e1  SzOZ/OE/ZT  Szoz/og/en uadQ sa||ddns Buipjam 6CF0Z6ES  DNI INIWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
72955 Se0z/ee/al  seoz/ee/er  Seoz/sziTn usdo [2ny [2s31p LTHTELT 02 110 MIYDTINW - 88601
8E'STT'T SeoZ/eg/er  seoz/sz/er  seoz/se/en usdo [2n4 [9seIp 9zZHTELT 0D 110 MIUDTNW - 88601
64007 Szoez/ee/er  szoe/se/er  seoz/se/en uadp ¥od AI680EE ONI DONINIW Y3342 TIIW - 82Z£0T
76'6L Seoz/ee/Tt  Seoe/se/er szor/ET/Tn uadp W 201 #8550 DNI QHYNAW - 26207
LE0T 02E0 #
p1e2!GZ /(71 sbuineyS
91'st SzZ0e/ee/ar  szozfee/an szoz/ee/Tn uadQ  auld Buly'1EB|dRUIIEd 9£8059 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avNO - ZZE90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# PIB2ISZ/Ef21 0
6+'87 Sz0¢/ee/el  Se0T/zz/zr szoz/ee/en usdo leg3aadRpuie TETTTI9 1SNY.L ANV MNVYE ALID avNd - ZZE90T
SY9
95'£2S Seoe/ezfel  Seog/eefzt szoz/Te/en usdp seo 41 2/68109%T d1SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S Q109 - 895107
SVO
(8419 Seoz/ez/tr  szozfzz/el  Seoe/ze/en usdo sef dj €/68T09pT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S Q109 - 895101
safjddng Buiessdpo - 00'zZS§ L19p PR(D
J8punyj pnot - 16 Jusiunedag gng
2AIBSBI 152404 - 7€ Jswpedag
: DAIDSBd 352404 - LT pung
JUNOWY 2210AUT 21 JUSWABRH 3B paAllday 21ed 1/9 9jeQ ang =2)BJ 2DI0AU]  UOSE3Y PjeH smels uondiasaq 2210AU] 'ON 2210AUT A0puUap
srourf)p 4moy) puepsy 3oox
st . g Turs PLISI
Se/1e/TT - 52/10/2T 9buey a3eQ anq ad10AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 1S910]

Aq dV - @aR1WW0) dAI3S3.1d 159104:86300 T4



1€ Jo £ abeq

WY £5:Z5:80 9202/90/10 U0 Ajleg pejs Aq umy

sz/s/er - =
2198k S20Z/81/21  ST0T/81/el  Sz0z/8i/fel uado SZ/B/T1 m:a&“\owmmo £€99T9/5 ADYANT NVORYIWYAIW - 6£8201
Sz/sien -
£5'8¢ Sc0Z/81/e1  ST0T/81/Z1  Sz0Z/81/T1 uado  SZ/B/1T '0TOF9-0TTS0 06+919%/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIW - 68201
sz/sfet -
0€'%9 S20Z/81/¢1  S20Z/81/71  ST0Z/81/¢1 uado Sz/H/1T umﬁcv@mcwm% 8/E9T9%4S ADYANI NYOTHAWYAIN - 6/8201
se/s/er -
98'9¢ S20z/81/z1  SzoZ/81/er  Szoz/sl/eT uado  SZ/B/1T ‘EbT6H-06620 6LLETILS ADYINT NYOTIIWVAIW - 6/8201
sz/s/er -
98'97 Sc0z/8T/7T  Se0e/81/el  szoz/8l/zl usdo  SZ/p/T1 um%mm,ﬁwho BZBETIH/S ADYANT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 648201
Sz/s/en -
89'8t SZ0Z/81/Z1  SZ0T/81/TT  SZ0Z/81/T1 usdD  SZ/B/1T ‘THOTE-18800 890ET9%/S ADYANT NVOTHIWVAIW - 687201
saxates Ainn snand - 00°£E9 IL1ep Palgo
v/°019%  suopBsuRL | a3l0Au] S|RJ0 | sudREdUNWWO) - 0O'ZEY 1R1ep Valqo
§Z/92/11 - sz/oz/ot1
PL0LT Se0z/ez/er  szoz/er/er  Seoz/6e/er uadQ  ‘Z8B65998TE/BT #1908 SZOTEOZTXTOES DT11II ALTIEOW 181V - 8£080T
£E0T 0ZE0 # piedigz/ 18587¢8
00°0tF Seozfee/er  Se0z/ee/er szon/ze/Tn uado  9z/1THRURUIN UG -56889T09 1SMNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥ND - ZZE90T
SUCHEIUNWIWOD - 00'ZE9 |IkIep Palgo
20'¥9E'T$ § suomoesuel | adioAu] {2101 000'T$ Jepun dinb3 1§ SjooL jleWS - 00'FZS (19 1O
LE0T
0TED # P4e2I57/8/T
T:Mmesujeypuawdinbg
66'69Z Sz0e/ez/tl  szozfze/et  seoz/zelen uadp 1leMm uep 786979 1SMYL ANV 3NYE ALID avnd - Z2£901
££0T 0ZE0
# PIRDIGZ/G /T puIpm
66'TER Se0zfee/er  Sz0zfze/er  szon/ze/Tn usdp uIepA ‘uozewy LZOETIB  LSNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - 2zE90T
LEOT 0Z€0
# PIBDISZ/BT/TTHRYS
66'6€ Seoe/ez/e  scoe/ee/el seot/Te/en uadp Buneojyuozewy 897HHT9 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALTD aVNO - 2Z€90T
£E0T 0TEO #
Pie2:GZ/8/2T P1e) U
90°eT Scoz/ze/ar  Seogfzefer szoz/zeiel uadg B uid YouH uozewy $999H€T 1SMYL ANV 3NVE ALID avnd - ZZ£901
£E0T 0ZEO
# pledigz/g/e1 i811ed
66'60T Se0zfze/er  szoz/ze/er  szoz/ze/en uado oY ALy uozewy LTHL8TT 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QvnD - ZZE90T
000'1T$ topun dinb3 g sjooy jlews - 00'HZS I219p PIGO
[A%: A% ST SUDIDESUR [ 3I0AU] siejo] sanjddng sousuajuieyy /aeday - 00"EZS I1RI2p PalGO
10
4% 4 S0z/1E/eT  szoz/iefer  szoe/ig/eT uado 06-MO08 39N 4B99 51O £90b+6 I 40 INFWAINDI NLLYYIW - 959201
98'+0T Scoz/et/er  scoz/ez/el szoz/e/el uadp 3[qed TH0ER6 I 40 LINIWAINDI NILYYIW - 959201
ssyjddng soueusiuieyy/ieday - pOTEZS 1R19p Dl
Jepuniyi pnoi - 16 uswedaq gng
SAIBSRAd 153104 - 7§ Juawuedag
BAIISBI 359404 -~ OST pung
Junowy aJl0AU] 1B JUSlUARd 218 PaAladay 21eq 1/ 2]eg 2Ng 3)}BQ 3DI0AUT sniels uondLnsaq 2010AUT "ON 2010AUT 1opuap
spouTy Kluno) puepsy yo0g
: PLOSI
ST/TE/ET - S2/10/2T @buey 21eg an( 9210AU] AIISIIT
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @931WIWO0) BAI9S3.1d 3159404:86300T N4



1€ Jo g abed

WY £S:7t80 9202/90/T0 uo Ale3 pejs Aq uny

St'/E$ T SUQHRBSURL | 32ICAU] S|e10L Sjeausy - DO°6LY lIE3ap 120
NI OZHY
SH/E SzZ02/€e/e1  SzoT/se/zr Seoz/ee/zn uado [BIUBI JBUORIPUOD 77T 090b/Z SWM / LHOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 018/0T
sjejuay - 00'6£9 lI3ep 13lgo
00°0£€$ T SUORDBSUEIL 3210AU] s[e10 | sdueuajulely g siieday - 00°8E9 |R1I2P PR(GO
00°0£€ Szoz/eg/er  seoz/s/Tr szoz/se/en uadQ lIom 3euLofLR #2891 02 dWNd 8 ONIGWNTd SHVYO - £4620T
adueuDlUIR) B sHeday - 00RLY BIep PalqD
T/STT'TS £7 SUOHIBSURL] 3DI0AU] S[el0] SedIALRS AU[IIN 21iand - 00°ZES 1232p PlD
SZ/S/TT -
£5°88€ seoz/ee/ar  seoe/ez/z seoz/sz/en uado  SZ/B/TT '€00T9-04H50 TTLOTILS ADYANT NYOTHIWYAIIW - 6£820T
Se/s/eT -
6S'26 Sz0z/eefer  szoz/sefer  szoz/en/en uwado  Sz/b/1T '£T0¥9-069+0 T1Z9T9%4S ADYINT NVITHIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/s/eT -
98'97 S20Z/81/¢1  SZO0T/8T/ZT  Seoz/si/Tl uadQ  SZ/%/11 '$00ZS-1650% ZT0SESH/S ADYANI NYOTHIWVAIW - 6£820T
Sz/s/zT -
S1°/2 SZ0Z/81/¢1  STOT/8T/ZT  S20Z/81/c1 uado  SZ/H/TT T00ES-0186E 0£9%E9%4S ADYINI NVOTIIWYAIW - 6/8Z0T
qz/sfa -
79°0¢ Sz0Z/8T/e1  SZ0T/81/e1  Szoz/8l/zl usdo  SZ/B/1T '80069-1£90€ 80505945 ADYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/s/21 -
95'61T S20z/81/e1  SZ0T/81/21  Szoz/si/zT uadD  SE/v/1T ‘S00bb-1E682 8Z/6T9%48 ADYANT NVOTHIWYAIW - 6£820T
se/s/eT -
98'97 G20e/81/e1  S70Z/81/eT  Seoz/8l/en uadD  SZ/b/TT {/1125-1£802 6T9529%/4S ADYINT NVIIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/s/eT -
98'vt S20Z/81/21  SzTOZ/8T/ZT  SzoZ/81/el usdD  SZ/#/TT ‘S0069-1££9T PHHETOPLS ADY3ANI NYOTIAWYAIW - 6/820T
sz/s/er -
Ot bb S20Z/81/¢1  SZ0Z/8T/e1  Sz0T/81/Zl usdo  Sz/B/11 ‘Z1016-08b21 6b01Z90/S ADYINT NVYOTHIWVAIW - 68201
Sz/s/2T -
98'97 Sz0Z/8T/e1  SZ0T/81/21  Szoe/8l/zT usd0  SZ/B/1T ‘0F0SE-1Z0TT SSZ0TIPLS ADYANT NVITHIWYAIW - 68201
sz/sfzr -
$5°LT Gz0z/81/e1  SzOT/8t/el  Sz0E/81/z1 uado  SZ/B/1T ‘S005Z-0T60T 8ET0T9HLS ADYANT NVOTUIWYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/s/eT -
98'9¢ SZ0T/81/¢1  Sz0Z/81/Z1  ST0T/81/¢1 uad0  S2/¥/1T '99TET-0E480 279819b/S ADYANT NYIDHAWYAIW - 68201
sz/s/eT -
81'seT Sg0T/81/e1  GZ0Z/8T/¢1  SZ0Z/81/ZT uad0  Sg/B/1T ‘Z0TZ0-TIES0 /8S819b/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/s/TT -
98'9¢7 S¢0T/81/¢1  ST0Z/8T/ZT  Szoz/81/T1 uad0  SZ/¥/TT *$T0#9-000£0 6TLLT9%LS ADY3NT NVIRIFWYAIW - 68201
Sz/s/zT -
#9'95 S20Z/81/¢1  ST0Z/8L/ET  Sz0e/81/Z1 usdQ  SZ/B/TT ‘STOF9-06£90 81ST8/b4S ADYINT NYIMIAWYAIW - 68201
qe/sfzn -
98'97 G20Z/81/¢1  ST0T/8T/eT  Szoz/81/el usdo  SZ/P/TT “H10¥9-05650 TE0LTOWLS ADYIANT NYITHAWYAIW - 68201
sz/s/er -
S0'TEE Sz0T/81/e1  SZ0T/81/C1  SZ0z/81/zT usdo  Sz/B/1T ‘ETOF9-0£S0 8689T19%/G ADHANT NVOTHIWYAIW - 6/820T
seoiases ANjaN 2and - 00°£€9 219D 1RG0
Jepunij pnot - 16 juswyedsg gng
DAIBSRI 159404 - Z£ JUBwiedag
23S 352404 - QST puny
junowly 2JI0AUT  21BQ Juaiied 21eQ paAi=day 31eq 1o 2]ed =ang =31BQ MIOAU]  UOSE3Y PlRH Sniels uondLnsaq a0I0AUT *ON 2210AU] 10pUap
sroupy Kluno]y puesy 300y
PLISI
GT/1E/ZT - S2/T0/2T 8buey ajeq ang 2210AU] IAIISIIG
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @an1WWOo) SAIaSId 159104:86300T WA



1€ Jo 6 abed

WY £5:2+:80 920¢/90/10 U0 Alieg pels Aq uny

™
S6°L6 Sz0z/og/er  szoz/og/zt  szoz/os/zn uadp 1291y pue Buigny G6ST6T JUVMAYYH 889 - SOT00T
49zljigess |2ny pue A1ddNS YO1O0W aT0ONYY
#E'89 Ge0z/og/TT  Szoz/os/zt  Szoz/og/zn uadp  ‘dn auny ‘piny Bunes 6£0STHANOS / SNOLLNOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 85Z00T
€/'S16 Se0zfee/zT Seoe/ee/z Szoz/et/Ti uado GE-09 1am ¥OSN PPERBOT ONI SITHHYND ONITANIM - T86E0T
HOOdLNO NYITYIWY
6+ #0T Seoz/ez/z  SseoT/6z/el  szoz/etiTn uadp j1o CLLVLL9  1Y3YD [ INTWGINDT TIVM NYA - S5590T1
G8°ZST Seoz/ez/er  szozlee/el  seoe/ee/Tl uado ured 0-£4£8 0D SWYITIIM-NIMY3IHS - £9/£0T
92T/ 09€0 #
ple2iGz/12/11 saiddns
: diedasijuswdinbg
9b'8/1 Sc0z/ez/eT  Scoe/ee/el  Seoz/et/Tn uadp [l_AMUBA 8€9/5/9 1SMYL ANV 3NVE ALTD a¥NO - 22£901
P PET Sz0T/6e/TT  Szoz/ee/zl  seoz/eT/El uadp }=2g-A £/80/65 ONI 1SIMAIW MB8d - 040801
#£'60€ seoe/er/tr  Szoz/ez/Tt Szoz/ee/Tn usdg  seiddns uredas snouea 9¢61+6 I 40 INJWAINDI NILYVIN - 959201
8¥'TC Seoz/ez/tr  SzoT/eZfel  seoz/et/en uado Jauesp pue agn| €9¢161 JYVYMAdvYH 989 - S0T00T
66'€T Szoz/ez/z1  Szoz/ez/zl  Seoz/et/en uadp 2w 301 6ce16T JHVMAYYH 884 - S0TO0T
68'TTT Seoz/ee/el  SToz/eT/zl  Seot/et/n uado  saljddns sjedau snoea 68P16T PAYMAYVH 9189 - S0T00T
A1ddNS YOLOW QT1ONYY
Pe'TH Seoz/ez/er  szoz/ee/el  seoe/er/el uadp 8snJ N21D Alyeq SSSETHFANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+Z00T
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
6129 Szoz/ez/er  seozfez/el  SToT/6T/ET uadp Ase b |13 9S0ETHANOS / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43d OLNY - 8bZ00T
saijddng aususjuie /uedsy - 00°EZS |1239p 1Lalqo
G+'885% T sudRoesuet | 210AU] sjejo L Bunpod /utlogiun - 0O'FIE [1232p 1[0
9C¢TL 090 # P
1e2!52/02/11 !22uemo|e
St'88S Se0¢/ez/TT  Szoe/eT/zi Seoe/et/Ti uado buiyio|n1es)puLiey 8¢CE09 1SNYL ANV ANYE ALID QvND - Z2£90T
Bunpopn /uuoiun - 00'¢TH 1212p 1P2l0D
3nig ueipu] - Zg wawpedaqg qns
T0'I8+'2T% G9 SUDIDBsLRL | 80I0AUT sjej0 L Jepunig pnot - 16 Wawiedaq gng
(z0°7E$) £ SURIDESURL ] 3D10AU] S[R10]. [eniDRRU0D SPISING - 00'FF9 1P12p 122(00
Erdord
1€/21-2/1T sa0lnas
sisemlepuny1pnot 6918/+200 SADIAY3S A3TTTV
(££°86%) SZOT/TE/TT  Se0T/Tefel  SToz/ie/zn usdo  9/Z000T-00b0-€ P2V -00v0 /1138 40 SADIAYIS 119N - 21401
Se/91/1 - se/it/zn
98'6/L Seoz/ee/er  Seoz/ee/er  szoT/se/en uadp  2dIAEs ueje AYnoss 988TZHT8TT SONITIOH SN 1av - Z1££0T
§¢0¢ %=q
3DIAIBS B)SEM J3puny |
pnoT 19410001 STEBIFZ00 S3DIAYIS QIITY
0t'98% Sz0T/Te/er  szoz/ed/er  soz/ee/Tn uadp -00#0-€ # 30e -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS D119Nd3Y - 214201
[eN3ORAUOT BPISING = 00FFY (L3P PR(D
Jepunijj pnot - 16 Juswyedsq gng
BAIDSRId 153404 - Z£ Juswpedag
BA18$31q 158404 - 0T pund
JUNOWY 22I0AU]  23B( JUSWAR] 21eq panieday 21eq 1/9 9]eQ ang =238Q 2DIOAU]  UOSESY PIoH Snieis uondiasaq 2910AU] “ON 2210AU] JOpUSA
SEOU]L K100 puRs) Yooy
JLI}SI
ST/IE/TT - §2/10/2T sbuey 33 snQ 9210AU] uﬁw@mwumb

1/9

Aq dv - @an1WWO0) dAIasaId 159404:86300T WA

1S310,]




T€ Jo 0T abed

WY £5:Z%:80 9202/90/10 uo Ape3 peis Aqg uny

14

76'6v9'1$ £ SUONDESURH] 22J0AU] sjejo ) seoiAies ANlN 2Mjgnd - 00°ZED I2Iep 18(q0
sz/efer - sz/ogfot
LS Sz0z/ez/er  Sz0z/ez/er  szoz/eT/Tn uado "LT089-0LETT BO9GERLS ADYINT NYIRIIWYAIW - 6£820T
ST/sT/TT - se/iz/ot
64'LE ST0Z/€0/71  S20T/e0/zT  SzoT/€0/ZT uado '91059-0+208 PIPCTERLS ADYANI NVITHAWYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/sef11 - sz/iz/ot
20°/2 SZ0Z/€0/2T  SZ0Z/E0/e1  Szoz/so/zl uado '0Z059-0196/ E8TZTEVLS ADYINT NYOTIIWYAIW - 68201
SZ/ST/1T - se/iz/ot
81°0S¢ S20T/€0/TT  S202/0/TT  SZ0Z/0/T1 uado ‘ZT059-00%64 €12TTERLS ADYINT NYITIIWYAIN - 68201
S¢/SZ/TT - Se/Lz/ot
L1'08F Se0z/€0/eT  SZ0Z/€0/Z1  S2oz/eo/TT usdo ‘0T0S9-06T6/ BST1ZZERLS ADYINT NVIIYIWVAIW - 6£820T
sz/se/11 - se/iz/ot
LS9 S20Z/€0/eT  S2Z0T/S0/ET  Szoe/£0/TT uado '21059-0868/ 6802ZEPLS ADYINT NVOIHIWVAIWN - 6/820T
Sz/sT/11 - Se/ez/ot
78104 SZ0Z/E0/T1  S20Z/s0/eT  Szoz/so/el uadop 'T1059-0££8L ST0TZERLS ADYINT NYIRIAWYAIW - 6/8201
sa01A48S ANIRN 211qnd - 00°ZE9 [L1p Palg
6°'1/6% 7 SUOIDESUBL | 22I0AU] S[BI0 | SUOIIEDIUNUILOY - 0O'ZES 11R18p P30
SZHT TTE0 #
P4e2:SZ/0T/Z1 Ul
LT'€6b Sc0e/eT/TT  Se0T/ee/TT Sz0z/et/Tn uado Ynigiwodepaly - SZZT 2920000  LSMML ANV MNYE ALTD av¥nd - ZZE£901
SZ/9z/11 - sz/9z/ot
4374 qeoe/ee/el  Szoz/ee/zt Seoz/et/Tn uadp  [Z8659981€/8T #198 SZOZEOTTXZR6S D77 11 ALTTIE0W 181V - 8£080T
SUOHEIUNWO] - DOZTES (¥19p 12l00
$8'$05'1$ G SUDDESURL ] 2010AU] S|P10 | S@DIAISS [BUDISSR0I4 ~ 0O TEQ [1e1ep PRlaD
#E'50T S20Z/0g/TT  S20z/og/eT  Seoz/og/Tt uadp seoes Pmoy doys  Q068FERSTY T ON NOLLYYOdY0D SYINID - 168/01
62'61¢ Se0z/er/er  szoz/ee/er  szor/ez/Ti uadp Sa2IAISS AJlindag 61950/E  SIDIAYIS ALTHNDAS MVIW ¥3d - 8GTE0T
$€'50T seoz/ez/zr szoz/ee/er  szoz/ee/er uadp Sadines [amoy doys  GEZERBTSTY T ON NOLLYYOdd0D SYINID - 16801
88'%L 5zZ0Z/6T/TT  Szoz/ez/el  Szozlez/el uado 80IAIBS [0J3U0D 1s3d 18587 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d QIDNVYAQY - 8$000T
SUOISIASY
ue|d |jIS asino)
00006 qe0z/9z/e1  Sz0T/9z/zT  Sz0Z/9t¢/el uadp 40D HYnig ueipuT  €£77T00-520Z 0D NOLLDNYLSNOD NIGANIIW - S6920T
SEDIAIBG [2UOISSB0Id - DO'TES [1K19p PalaD
S9HTS T SUORDBSURI] 3010AU] 3210 seseding pood - 0079 S [1232p 1(q0
NI OZH
S9'%C Sc0z/6z/el  Seoz/ez/zl  szoz/eT/Tr uado J421em pajroq 8T//550 S / LMOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8/0T
S3SBYDINg pood - 00°925 IIBIep Palgn
96'02€'¢$ FT stomDesuRt | 8dioAu] siejo). seyddng soueusiuteyy/ieday - pO°EZS 1919 PO
Jlo pue
88201 S20z/0g/eT  SZ0Z/0g/eT  Seoz/og/zT usdp  ‘sueysew juied ‘uied SPSI6T IVMAYYH 9189 - SOT00T
salddng asususquiey /iedsy - 00'EZS R8P DAlQO
Hnjg ueIpur - Z6 Weliyedag gng
2AlRSAIY 153404 - Z£ Juawpedsg
DAI8S3ld 158104 - QLT pun4
JUNOWY 8JI0AUT 318 JusWAed 31B( pani@lay 31eg 1/9 9] ang 2)ed 3DIOAU]  UOSEaY pjeH Snjeis uondrnssg 3010AU] "ON S210AUT 10pUaA
SEOUTY]] ALUHO7) puesy ooy
M PLOSIA
ST/Te/TT - 52/10/2T °buey 9eg anq a2j0Au] IATISHIJ
1/ }S3I0

Aq dv - @a1WwW0) dAI9S31d 159104:86300T N4




T€ 4o 11 abed

WY £5:Z:80 9202/90/10 U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

LTTTIT'19% 09T StOIDeSURI | aDI0AU] S| aalasaId 15ai04 - £ juauunedaq o
SH'ERE'SS G SUOIDBSUBL ] 3DI0AU] S[EI0 ) yid ecurliog - £6 Juswuedaq gns -
96'£L$ £ suopIesuRl ] ad0AU] 5210 SadIAIBS A3NN 2Mgnd - 00°£EQ [1219p PRlD
ST/LT/ET - STT/TT
¥9'1¢€ Sz0Z/0g/eT  SToT/0s/zT  szoz/og/el usdo ‘9T0%£-0589€ 96660545 ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
00/¢ SZ0z/ez/eT  Seog/sz/er szoz/szizn uadp 19M3s R Ialem SZ0T +#6£000 NOYAE 1H0d 40 FOVTIIA - ZEBE0T
SZ/T1/eT - sgfot/11
ze'el Sz0z/ez/el  SToT/ee/zl szoz/se/en uadp B10¥£-0904€ £8/698bLS ADYINT NVOIHIWVYAIW - 648201
saniateg AN 21qnd - 00°££9 (IR19p PRlqO
mm.mmm T suonoesuel] adloAU] S|B10 ] SUORIBIIUNWWIOY) - 00°CEQ |IBl8D H._m.EO
TH19 2680 # pled!
66°'S6 Sz0z/€e/e1  SToT/fsz/er  szog/er/en usdp Sz/1/z119uiaiul’epens L1426 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - zZE90T
SUOREJIUNLWIWDY - 00°ZE9 [IB1ep Pi(g0
00'02Z's$ T sudpesuel ] adI0AuU] Siej0 | sadjAlag j2UOISSRI04d - 00'TES lIe1ep Pelgo
Bupepnsay
g Buluspim
00'0zZ’s SzoZ/ee/er  Szoz/se/er szoz/se/en uado Uied sled souenoq  1-40'615200+2 dd0D SINVLINSNOD D3IWI - 8£080T
SIDIAIRS [RUOISSRJOIY - 0O TED lI812p 122(q0
jd8d sdueiiog - £6 wcw_.ctm.amﬁ_ qng
mh.m._”m.mﬁﬂ 8E€ sudjoesuelj 2D10AUT Siej0] Mnjyg uelpul -6 E@ZEM&WD ans
hm.mmmw € SuonaesuRl | a010AU] S|Rj0] jenjrenuo) apisng - QO'EEs 1e3ep HUM_BO
G20z f=equsdag ONI SIONITII 40 SNOILD3INNOD
27’885 Se0e/eT/z1 SToz/ee/TT  seoe/e/zn uadp ‘H0/TTS0E-T80E # 1908 T80LPEERERE JLSYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
dI
£e'g qe0z/6z/t1  szoglez/zl  szoz/ez/en uadp #PO0TSCTO0  S20¢ 290 SdiW SdiN SYFIL-NITWYD ™ - SEEZOT
¢8°9¢ SZ0z/6Z/eT  SToT/6T/TT  scoz/er/el uadp PPO0TSZTIO0 91 S2 JA SdW Sdil SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - SEE/0T
{en3oe.uod spisIng - 009 (IR1ep Paiqo
S/'70T$ ¢ suonoesuel | adioAu] 52101 sjeusy - 00"6£9 ielep ey
NI OZH
SLLT Scoe/ee/er  Szoz/se/zt Sseoz/ee/en uadp [EIUR] Jasuadsip 065£550 S® / 14OdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0180T
NOILLYY3I2ATy43y
00°'S8 Sz0z/6z/e1  Szoez/ee/zi szoz/et/zTl uadp ju=. sulyoeu =0! CSOTTAONSE B ONINOLLIONQD HIV ¥8Y - 500001
sj=usy - DO°GED [123ep 12lq
1€ €2p'S$ € suonoesuel| a0l0Au] s{ej0 ] sdueuUiRY B suieday - 00°8£9 JeIRp 1RG0
00°005'T Se0z/ee/el  szoz/eefzr  Szoz/ez/en uadp S20IAJRS 3unud 1004 SZ0TST80  S3ILLIVIDAS 4dnL NYNGHSYM - TET80T
SZPT TIED # pleD’g
2/{1/11 'saedauliopel]
90°109°¢ Se0z/6e/e1  Se0e/ee/el  Szoz/er/en uadQ abejusH 1HS¢20Z-50 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID aVNO - 22£90T
ONI FDIAY3S HOLYYINID
Se'ece Sz0z/eE/eT  ST0T/6e/Tl  SZ0T/eT/el usdo 30IAIRS Jledal 9¢0£T10 B JIY1O313 AOOMINYT - 9E£Z0T
ssueuRuel 13 sHeday - 0O'8ES |lLlep 1Rlqo
Hnjg ueipuy - 28 .;.:@Etmam.m_ ang
IAIBSAL }S2404 - 7€ ucwrctm&mﬂ
2AI9Sadd 152104 - 0L pun.y
JUNOWY 3DI0AUT 338 1uswAed ojeq paAl@day a1eq 1/ 9leg @ng 2B 3DI0AU]  UOSE3Y pjeH smels uondidsaq 22I0AUT "Op 2210AUT 10pUaA
srouyyy AIuno)) pues] Yoy

GZ/1€/21 - S2/10/21 ebuey a3eQg anQ ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @3R1WW0) dA19s3.d 159404:86300T N4

PLYSI(
JAIISIIJ

1S310]




1€ Jo 71 abed WY €5:2#:80 9202/90/T0 Uo Alie3 peis Aq uny

16

8€°018'89% T9T SUOIDESUEL| 22i0AUT S|ej0 ] BAIDSL4 159404 - QET pUNY
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  3]B( JUSWABRd 218 pPaAiday 23eqg 1/ 2jeg ang 21BQ 3DI0AU]  UOSE3Y pJeH snejs uondinsag |2I0AU] *ON 22I10AUT 10pUIA
srouyy[] A1unoy) pues] Yooy

PLSI
JAIISIIJ

1S310

ST/TE/2T - G2/10/21 =buey 23eQ anQ 2210AU]

1/9
Aq dv - @a1WwW0) dAI9SaId 159104:86300T N4




1€ Jo g1 abed

WY £5:7#:80 920¢/90/10 uo Alle3 De}S Aq uny

2L T61'TS T suorpesuel ] adoAu] siejoL saamypuadxy piedsid - 00°SST 1219p 1[0
uonpadsul
WI3NSAS uLele aly
TLT6TT ST0z/z1/Z1  ST0z/er/el Szoe/eifen usdp  ‘Bunopuow wLee a1y 089£75 SADINYAS WYYV LSIMAIW - £88201
seimyipusdxy piedaid - 00°SST I212p 1e(q0
O0Z IGEIN - TET pun4
JUNowY 2J10AUT  21BQ JUaWAeq a3eq paAleday 21ed 1/5 21eg ang 9B DI0AU]  UOSE3Y PI2H Snie1s uondussa ad10AUT *ON 2210AU] 10pUSA
srouyy(I ‘Kluno) pueysy 320y
JLI}ST
QT/1€/2T - §2/10/2T 8buey s3eQ anq ad10Au] PISIA

AIISAI
1/9 15210
Aq dV - @dR1Wwo) dA13s9.d 159404:86300T N4

17



T€ Jo T abed

WY £5:2+:80 9207/90/T0 Uo Ajie3 peis Aq uny

1Tb5h S202/60/21  S20/60/2T  SZ0T/60/Z1 uado aonpoud ewnue 00T9EZ6EY VYMOI OJSAS - +08£0T
ssleq 0§ ©
- MBNS ‘sajeq 7 - _mh_aﬁ_m a
00°€08 S20z/60/2T  SZ0T/60/21  ST0T/60/CT usdp  ‘seleq g/ -Aey sselb 57026021 S143F0d NVAY - 968£01
09'%0¢ ST0Z/v0/ZT  S20T/P0/ZT  SZ0Z/p0/ZT uadp ye3lq 65ETORE ONI SNASIFHL - ST6/0T
64449 ST0T/F0/TT  S20T/b0fZT  Sz0T/p0/Tn uado 20npoud [ewiue L6BTETHEY VMOI O3SAS - #08/0T
JDIAY3S
00'1€ ST0e/¥0/2T  ST0e/t0/ZT  SZ0T/+0/zT uadp  Je3ay3en-saiddns 3an 66269 AYYNIYILIA AOOMNYO - SH620T
suoneslpaw
L0°LTE ST0T/H0/2T  ST0T/¥O/Z1  ST0Z/¥0/ZT uadp “12x104-s31ddns Jen 69/£89¥9 0D AlddNS AYYNTYILIAA IMIW - 69€£0T
LT°99 SZ0Z/¥0/21  ST0T/PO/ZT  SZ0Z/b0/TT uado uones|patu 0/££89%9 0D A1ddNS AMYNIMILIA IMIW - 69E£0T
78€90C ST0Z/¥0/2T  STOT/F0/ZT  ST0T/b0leT uado urelb 156212 ONI TIIW 3THIVYd ¥3ITISIH - 2£E£0T
S3LLID avnd 3HL
62911 S20Z/¥0/eT  S20T/P0/eT  SToT/v0/eT usdQ  uopedIpaw ‘sinoy 39 6#/09T 40 Y3 LNID ADNIDUIWT TYWINY - 651001
S3ILID Qvnd IHL
01°81 ST0Z/¥0/eT  SZ0E/b0/TT  ST0T/+0/TT uadp  uopedipaw ‘sinoy 13A ##609T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIOYAWI TYWINY - 651001
saljddng Bugesado - 0o'zES IIR19P 2[00
00'0/2$ T suomDesue. | aoAu] sje10| Bupgiopd /uniogiun - 0O'PTE [e19p Palao
INI
00042 S20¢/1€/71  ST0T/1E/eT  Seoe/tefen uadp  ojod wuojun Jadasy 0Z¥ZS  SA00D ONILYOCS IAOTAITUG - ET2201
Bunpops/usiojiun - 00" PIv 1239p Palg0
JUBUWIDLIUY B 248 [BUWIUY 007 44 - 80 uswedag gng
zT'571% { SuODBSURL] 32I0AU] S[e10 | sjuaAg [epads g weibold 007 44 - £0 Jeuniedag gng
£2'5b$ T SUOIDESURL] 30I0AU] sielo ). Buiysijgnd - 0O'vE9 (1e3ap Palgn
659 ‘ST/T/11 'ssep
05812 SzoT/eT/zT  szoz/elfe szoT/el/El uadp np3-pe Hoogsdey  ZEEZSNZNFE  1SMML ANY MNVE ALID avnd - ZzE90T
0STT 'ST/1Z/1T ‘smegd
EL'ET Szoz/eifz  seoz/el/et  Szoz/er/en usdo  eues-py Hjoogeded  ¢ADELWDLdd  LSMYL ANV MNYE ALTD AYND - 7ZE90T
Bulystiqnd - 00"FES (1232 Palqo
66°6/% 7 SUQIDEBSURL] 22i0AU] S|2]0] SSDIAISS [RUCISSB0Id - DD TEY iIL1ep (gD
7809
'SZ/pZ/1T 'atemyos
66'E S20T/9T/eT  Szoz/9t/er  Szoe/91/el uado ubisap faqopy  06GELTI8ZE  ISMYUL ANY MNVE ALID Q¥ND - zZ£90T
7809
'Sz/9/zT ‘=seqeiep
00'st SZ0T/91/tT  Szoz/91/zl Sz0z/9t/zl uadp  Je33uNn|oA {sDnsiBloA TZ9¥SS  1SMYL ANV INVE ALTD a¥nNd - Zz€90T
SIZIAIRS [BUOISS3I04d - DO'TES B8P Ralq0
sjuaay jeads @ weibold 007 44 - Z0 Juswipedaq gng
00°0bES T sudipesuel | 32I0AUT sjejo . seay wesbosd uonesnpa 00z - £2°/FE 1218p 1algo
7809 !Sz/01/21
‘punyal weiboid
00°0kE S20¢/61/Z1  SZ0Z/6T/Z1  SZoT/el/el uadp Uol1EINP3 [BAIPY ApLdYZdS  LSNYL ANV MNYE ALDD avnd - 22£901
sasj welbold uoREINPS 007 - £7°4HE |IR)2p PalaD
BAIBSBA 358404 - 7E Juswnedag
007 IgeiN - TET puny
Junowy 2210AUT  21e(] JUSWABRd 31B(QJ PaAladay 2leq 1/ 9leQ anQg 2)eQ DIOAUT  UOSEaY PIoH smeis UoNdHIS3( 2010AUT "ON 2210AUT 10pUBA
srouryy K1unor) pusp] yooy
. JLI}ST
SZ/TE/TT - 527/10/7T 9Buey a1eQ 9NQ DI0AU] 5 Ewwmm_mb

1/9

Aq dv - @a131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T WA

18310,



I€ Jo ST abed

WV £5:7+:80 9202/90/10 uo Alle3 pels Aq uny

0521 'SZ/9z/11
!sWwia) JuaWILPLILS

19

09°€55'¢ ST0z/zi/c1  szoz/Zr/er  Szoz/eifen uado 'safise|d yesag 88L11 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZzZ£90T
0ser
'Sefefer ‘spenxs

St'9¢ Sz0z/e/zl  szoefer/zi szoz/zi/zr usdo  -JusWLPLIUD ‘uozewly 8¢0LS0F 1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID avnd - 22£901
0SZT 'sz/z/eT “poig

1’88 Sz0g/ei/er  seoe/en/el  seoz/ei/en uadQ J|es 39314 g ulled CEELLSEE 1SNYL ANV JINYE ALID Qvnd - ZZ£90T
0S¢t
SZ/E/2T ew yleq

6THS Se0z/er/er  Seoz/zifer szoz/en/en uadp 100-sa1ddns ‘uozewy 898/56¢7 1SN¥YL ANV MNYE ALTD avnd - ZZ€90T
0sct
‘Sg/eleT 'senie) Ay

661 Sz0Z/z1/eT  szoz/er/Tr szoz/ei/en usdp  -jonuod 3sad Eo~mw.:< £r8601S 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZ£90T
0sz1 ‘s/e/en

08'vL Sz0z/er/zr  szoz/zi/er  seoe/zifen uado ‘suiweya ‘uozewy 80+656T 1SMYL ANV JINVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
0S¢t
'Sz/efzT ‘pooy sjndal

9'1¢1 520T/er/er  seoz/eifer szoz/ei/en uadp ‘Usy ‘wnuenby soy 900109 1SNYL ANV MNVYE ALID avnd - zz€90T
0SCT1EE80
'S2/v/2T ‘siapaa) Jans

90°St Sz0Z/e1/z1  SeoT/zifer  szoz/en/zn usdQ  -JusWYILUS ‘uozewry 609788%F 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALTD QYN0 - 22£90T
052¢1-8/2T ‘siadoo
xeupieA ‘siawlem puey

[1'09 Se0Z/zi/e1  szoz/fer/er szog/el/en uadQ -sanddns 3234 R wied PLI9TOEE  1SMYL ANY MNVE ALID QVNO - Z2€901
0SCT1€E80
!SZ/5/ZT ‘siewlem

¥6'E9 Sz0z/e/zr  szoegfer/zi szoz/ei/zn uadp puey-sayddns !uozewy L59%19 1SNY.L ANV NYE ALID a¥nd - ZZ£90T
0S21:5z/9/z1/Bupinies
104 51000/s90ys Is)jeM

£6'66 Sz0g/er/el  seoz/Tifer SZoT/eL/en usdp ladaay 190 B uLed B6L6C9EE 1SMYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 22901
0SZIEERO 'Se/b/eT
SWa)l JUIWILPHUR

85°980'% Sz0g/er/e1  Szoz/Tifzr  Szoz/er/en uado ‘[F3uSWUOIIALT ONO 795491 1SNY.L ANV MNYE ALID @vnD - ZZ€90T
0SZTEEB0 ‘ST/6/2T

9€°1/¢ Sz0Z/T1/21  Szoez/zifzl szoZ/ei/zn uadp ‘pooy paiq ‘uozewy £02r89s 1SMYL ANV NYE ALID Q¥nd - 2Z£90T
0SZ1£€80 SE/6/2T

86'65¢ Se0z/er/el  sToz/zifer  szoz/ei/en usdo -pooyj paiq ‘uozewy #9055S 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID Qvnd - Z2£90T
SuUOReDIpaWw

98°/¢¢ Se0e/zi/eT  szoz/Tr/er  seoe/zifen uadp 'sal|ddns 194 9028449 02 AlddNS AYYNIYILIA IMIW - 69E£40T

saljddng Bupesedp - 00'ZZS [L19p WD
IUBWLDLILG g 2187 jRUUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juswinedaq ans
BAIBSBI 152104 - 7€ JUswedag

O0F iGeIN - TET pun4

JUNOWY 20J0AUT  93B( JUSWARY 21B(] panialay 31eq 1/9 3leQ anQ =)e( S0I0AU]  UosEay PleH SNEIs uondiidsaqg a010AUT "ON 2010AUT IGIVENY

stouyy1 Kiunoy) puesy yooq

m PLIISI(]
ST/1E/2T - S2/10/2T @buey 91eQ anQ 3210AU] AIISIIT
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @311WwW0) dA19S3.d 153104:86300T WA



T€ 40 9T abed

WY E£S:2:80 9202/90/T0 U0 Ale3 peis Ag uny

0SZT 'SZ/ST/TT ‘suiq
‘s)oedIxD ‘JuaWIYDLIUS

o
N

9/°€ST Se0z/Ti/e  Szozfet/zi szoz/Tifen uadp -s3|ddns ‘uozewy ET0LL6Y 1SNYL ANV NVE ALID avnd - 2Z£90T
0SZT :S2/9T/T1

66'FE Ge0z/er/el  Se0T/Ti/TT  Szoz/Ti/en uadp r20in[ {uozewy 0£98529 1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
0SZT ‘SZ/P1/1T

08'891 Sz0Z/ei/Tr  szoz/er/er Se0z/Ti/Tn uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy 79¥6/91 1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID avnd - z2£90T
0STT 'SZ/8T/TT ‘120D

8S b GZog/er/er  seoz/er/Tr szoz/ei/en uado pedi-sa)iddns !uozewry S920t66 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID a¥ND - Z2£90T
0571
GZ/81/11 ‘1odosms
J=341s-juaWyd1iul

D0'0ST'T SZ0z/er/er  Szogferfer  szoz/ei/en uadp  Iseuslely pasodindsy  T8TTTADS-GZ A1SNYL ANV MNYE ALTD a¥NO - 2Z£90T
0se1
‘SZ/8T/1T ‘Buippaq

68'GHT Se0Z/er/el  SeoT/TifTr szoz/Ti/en uadp  uadse ‘1394 B wued GZEDBIEE 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID a¥nd - ZZ£90T
0SZT 'SZ/96T/11

00'18 Sz0z/zi/er  szoz/ei/el  seoe/Ti/en uadp ‘syuswalddns {uozewy 0/98T11 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
0521
ST/6T/TT Auswypuue

TTTH0'T SZ0¢/er/er  szoz/er/er  Seoz/ei/en uado  !qe7juswypuug ooz 6L 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALTD avnd - ZZ€90T
0SZT/sdus 159)
J91em-saljddns ‘sianod

006 Scoz/er/er  sZoz/er/Tr seoz/en/zn uadp pedi-saiddns ‘uozewy 9EHTS9/ 1SMYL ANV XINYE ALTD a¥N0 - ZZ£90T
0SZ1:S¢/0g/11 ‘s=eid
Jaded-juswiyoriua

97'9¢ Sg0z/e/er  SToT/ei/Zl Seoe/eifen uadp ‘s¥21] Jjes Iuozewy SHT9£8T 1SMYL ANV YMNVE ALID avnd - zzZE90T
0SZ1
'ST/€e/TT spenxs

(4 Se0z/er/el  Se0T/zifzr szoz/en/en uadp  -uswPLUR {uozewy 11Z820¢ 1SNYL ANV YNYE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
STT ‘SZ/€T/11 'sjooy
's1919WowIaY} ‘spieoq

69°G€ Szoz/er/zT  szoz/er/er  szo/Ti/en usdo  dip-sayddns !uozewy 8¥0/6/4T 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
0SZT !ST/be/1T siey

£8'1S Szoz/er/z1 szog/er/zi seoelei/an uadQ  piey-sanddns ‘uozewy 90819£9 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID Qvnd - Z2£901
0sz1
‘sefe/er 'spenxs

LS'TT Szoz/er/er  szoz/er/zr szoz/er/en uadp  -uBILYDLUS ‘uozeWwY T-2EELLSEE 1SNYL ANV YNYE ALID avnNd - ZZ€901
0SZT ‘STHT/TT
!Buiajpys 1o) syooy

86°67 Se0z/er/er  szoz/er/er  szoz/ei/en uadp -saliddns uozewy LTwL20k 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T

seijddng Bunesedo - 00'ZZS (81ep PO
JUBWILYILIUT 1§ B187) [eUlUY 007 44 - 80 wswuedaq gns
BAIBSBA 159404 - £ uawpedag

00F 1IN - TET puny

Junowy 2010AUT 2l Juawied 20eQ paAizdoy 21eq /o 21eQ =ng =) 2DI0AU]  UOSEaY p]RH snjels uondLInssq a210AU] "ON 2210AUT 10pUsp

spourf|T ‘Aluno)) puesy yooy

: o/ PLYSI
GT/TE/TT - ST/T0/2T 2bury 8@ an( d10AU] JAIISII]
1/ 1S310,]

Aq dv - @ 1WWo) dAI9S3Id 152104:86300T N4



T€ 4o /1 abed

WY £5:7t80 920¢/90/T0 uo Alie3 peis Ag uny

B0
'SZ/bT/1T ‘suopedipaw

21

8E68T S20Z/91/e1  sZ0T/9T/el  Szoz/9t/zn usdQ -saijddns 1aa w:“wu,,ou §98S/73  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALTD QvNd - ZZE90T
{10 1ST/ST/TT
81 Seoz/9t/er  SZ0Z/91/Z1 Sz0T/91/TT uadp ‘seyddns 94 ‘sniano) 65€613 1SMYL ANV MNYE ALTD a¥nd - ¢2£901
L¥B0 \ST/1/2T .
‘suopes|paw-saijddns
00'652 S20¢/91/21  Se0e/9T/eT  Se0z/91/zT usdo 137 ‘poomabpam 0€6T6T0C  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QYN0 - ZZ£90T
b0 'ST/1/2T
‘uonnjos auIpIXsyoyd
6£'981 S20Z/91/¢1  S20T/91/z1  Szoz/9t/zl uadp -saiddns 324 ‘snijano) Z8K9ZWI  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZzZE90T
L¥F0 'SZ/ElTT
‘suoneoipsw-sajddns
S2'901 S20Z/91/21  S20z/91/zT  Seor/9t/zl usdo 19A ‘poomabpap 6/650207  1SMYL ANV YNvE ALID Avnd - ZZ£90T
Vaz))
‘5g/g/z1 'suopesipsw
0€%ST Se0z/9t/er  Sz0T/9t/er  Szoz/9t/eT uadp -saiddns 1A !snujaAo) 08ELSW3  1SMYL ANV MNYE ALID avNd - zZ£90T
Lb¥0 'ST/B/TT RIp
66'E SZ0e/91/eT  S20T/91/zT  Seoz/st/el uado 1esoulew ‘uozeury 9199796  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - zZ£90T
LbP0 'ST/v/TT
666t S20T/91/z1  520T/91/21  Sz0T/9t/en uadQ ‘a0In[ ‘uozewy 0£b/0£6  1SNYL ANV XNV ALID Q¥NO - Z2£90T
b0 'STie/TT eIp
S8t SZ0T/91/Z1  S20T/9T/z1  S20Z/91/z1 usdp jesoullew ‘uozewy 9905057  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD Q¥Nd - ZZE90T
L0
!sz/8/z1 ‘sanddns
647202 S20Z/91/T1  Se0e/9t/z1  szoz/ot/zn uado 191y Js3EMm ‘uozewy 690TT/Z  1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID a¥nd - zz£90T
L¥b0 'SZ/8/21
‘Joyoole Buiggnu
S8'LL SZ0Z/9T/TT  S20T/9T1/eT S20T/91/zl uadp -saljddns Iuozewy S10££Z6  L1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID AYND - ZZE90T
L0
'57/6/21 ‘sauRneq
'51010339p ZOD'sseul
SLUY S20Z/91/21  S20zZ/9T/z1  Seoz/9t/zl uadQ -sal|ddns ‘uozewy SPPSTE9  ISNYL ANV MNYE ALDD a<:w - 2T€901T
DOMSANI
00'252 S20Z/9T/Z1  SZ0T/9T/z1  Szoe/9t/el usdo s,Bulaeys auid 9ZHL 3 IN3IX) STHIV DOMSANIT - H0E90T
96'5+9 Se0z/ei/er  Sszoz/ei/el  szoz/el/zn uadQ 2onpoud [ewiue CT66£Z65E VMOI ODSAS - +08£0T
0SZT'SZ/PT/TT
‘Buippaq
'SW23l Youu ‘suieyia
02'T£S Szoz/et/er  szoz/et/el  szoz/Tifen usdp -sayjddns {uozewy 2099794  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - zZ£90T
senddng Bupetad - oz s j1L19P DO
UMWY LIUF 17 84D [RWIUY 007 d4 - 80 Juswipedsq gng
BAIBSRId 152404 - 7 Juswpedag
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Junowly a2I0AUT =alelg| u:wE>mn_ 9] PoAleday =2]eq 5@ 2jed ang =3eQ =210AUT uosesy pj=H sniels “._Dmmtumwﬂ SDI0AUT "ON @210AU] A0pUsp
. SIOUI(T Koy pueps)y 30y
JLI}ST
ST/IE/TT - G2/10/2T 8buey a3e@ anQ 2210AU] o?Hme.wm.Q
1/ JS310]

Aq dv - @9131WIWO0) dAI9S3Id 359104:86300T N4




T€ Jo 8T abed

WV £5:2%:80 920Z/90/T0 uo Aleg peis Ag umy

L¥P0'ST/TT/CT “xespjed
-sa1|ddns ‘saoids

N
N

58281 S20T/91/21  S20Z/91/Z1  Sz0Z/91/Z1 usdp  -juBWYILUB ‘uozeuly 09904ZF  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2z£90T
Lb¥0
: 'se/6/2T uswslddns

66’06 G202/91/21 S20T/91/z1  Szoz/9t1/el uadp  sduewlopad wnuneld 08T/ST100Z 1SN¥L ANV MNYE ALID A¥ND - ZZE90T
L¥b0 'ST/6/TT
!sauoea-saiddns jaa

08907 Ge0Z/9T/¢1  SzTOZ/9T/ZT  SEoZ/9t/eT uadp  wisyRbur Jebulysog 9066659079 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥ND - ZZE90T
BP0 'Sz/oT/eT

66'tE SZ0T/9T/zT1  szoz/9t/er  szoz/9l/zT uadp ‘solpeisid ‘uozewy 7581957 1SNYL ANV 3NVE ALTD a¥nNd - 2Z£901
[P0
'SZ/oT/2T 'sxeipied

66'67 S202/91/e1  ST0T/9t/el  Se0z/9t/zl uado -saljddns uozewy Z18/5b6 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - ZZ£90T
b0 'ST/T1/2T

18°€T 5702/91/21  S20T/9t/e1  Szoz/9t/en uadp  fuswiyduus {uozewry €979TTZ  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD QvND - ZZE90T
150 'SZ/1T/2T

09'¢ S20Z/91/21  S20Z/91/z1  S20Z/91/z1 usdp  usWLPLUS ‘uozewy 62/695 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID QvnNO - ZZE90T
[b0
‘Sz/0T/z1 ‘suqged

#0'ST0Z S20Z/91/T1  S20Z/9T/eT  Se0z/91/zT uadp uaz0.) ‘oidiuapoy ST/¥S6  LSNYL ANV ANVE ALID Qvnd - Z2£90T
(b0
‘ST/ET/ZT ‘eene) Ay

66'9€ GZ0Z/91/eT  SZ0Z/9T/eT  szoz/ot/el uado  -josu0 31s3d ‘uozewy 8E0ETS6 1SMYL ANV 3NV ALID avnd - Zze90T
£tb0 'S2fe1/zT ‘ebeo

§2'9¢ S202/9T/eT  SZ0Z/91/e1  Seoz/et/el uadp  pug-salddns {uozewy 9/6/08T 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID VN0 - 2Z£901
L0
'S¢/e1/7T 'seyddns

S9'EFS §20Z/91/21 Se0z/9t/z1  S20z/91/zT1 uadp [eunue luozewy 8E0T8/F  1SNYL ANV MNYE AL avnd - ZZE90T
PO 'Sgfeifen
!sizlpwowlaL

0b'9T1T SC0T/91/¢1  S20Z/9T/ZT  SZ0Z/91/e1 usdo -sal|ddns !uozewy PSPTIEGZ  LSNYL ANV ANVE ALID QVND - ZZ£90T
0sz1
'G¢/01/2T ‘suiq abeioys

69°€9 Sz0z/9T/er  szOZ/91/zl  szoT/ot/el uado -sa||ddns uozewy ETFIT/9 1SNYL ANV 3NVE ALID avNO - ZZE90T
0SZT ‘ST/1T/ZT ‘sway

L6'6T Se0Z/9T/eT  S20T/9T/Z1  Seot/9t/el usdp  JuBWPLUB [uozewy 6I0THSE 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALTD avNO - ZZE90T
0821 ‘Sz/11/21

£LEbT GzZ0Z/91/e1  SZ0T/9T/Z1  Sz0Z/9T/71 uadp ‘pooj piiq ‘uozewy ET0€TZ6  LSNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - ZZ£90T
0521
GZ//1/2T Islawiem

86'G9 S202/91/21  S20Z/91/zT  Sz0z/91/el uado  3004-seyddns {uozewy [bTTL09 1SNYL ANV XNVE ALID QvNO - ZZE90T

seijddng Bupesadg - 9o gzs 1P Pelao
usiuydLug 13 ale) [RiUIUY 007 44 - g0 Juswuedag gng
BNIBSVI 159404 ~ Z£ Juswpedag

OO0Z IgBIN ~ TET pun4

JUNOWY 2DI0AU]  =1e( JuswAed 23BQ P=2AiaDay 21eq 1/ 2)eQ aNg =1eQ 2DI0AU]  UOSESY pleH Sniels uonduosa a010AUT *ON 2210AUT 10pusp

srouyT Kyme] puepsy oy

e " PLOSI
ST/TE/TT - §2/10/21 ebuey a3eq anq ad10Au] IAIISII]
1/ 15310

Aq dv - @911ww0) dAIaS3Id 159404:86300T WA



T€ 40 6T abed

WY £5:7:80 9202/90/10 uo Alle3 pejs Aq uny

S3[eq 8T X|W eyeye

[s2]
S1¥3H0Y NYAY - 96820T -

00129 S20Z/1€/21  STOZ/TE/ZT  SToz/1E/en uado ‘saleq 09 Aey sseib STLTTT
l13)em 3|L=)s
£8'€67 ST0Z/1E/TT  Seoz/isfer  szog/1E/Tn uado  ‘uoxaA - sayiddns 18A 88T7/159 0D AlddNS AJYNTHILIA IMW - 69201
ZEETS'e ST0T/1E/ZT  SZ0Z/18/er  Szoz/1e/eT uado uresb ewiue #91000Z ONI T1IW 3THIVYd Y3TISIY - 2ZEZ0T
00°591 GZ0Z/TE/eT  Se0z/1e/eT  szoz/ig/en uadp  sanolb - saiddns jaa 69£65¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥ILSIM L¥IdD - 9€9T10T
8/'919'T GzZ0Z/61/el  Sz0T/eT/zT  szoz/el/el uado 20npold [ewiue 61961265 VMOI 0DSAS - #08/0T
SS'¥69 SZ0e/et/er  Szoe/eT/eT Seoe/et/an uadp 2onpoud [ewiue 7894765 YMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
687 ‘sz/z/et
£0'8¢ 5Z02/61/¢1  STOT/61/ZT  ST0Z/61/CT uado ‘20npo.d Jewjem ¥8/¥19 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID avND - Z2£90T
687¢
'Se/e1/eT ‘spasul ZE19
ST'02 S20z/61/¢1  S20Z/6T/21  SZ0T/6l/TT uadp  topeay w@om\m_:woﬁ -Z1-21-5202 1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID a¥nd - ZZE90T
6822 ‘ST/T1/21
56T S20Z/6l/eT  SZ0T/6T/TT  Seoz/e1/el usdp ‘@onpoud ‘uewemp 88t7H9 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALTD Qv¥ND - Z2£90T
0SHS ‘ST/6T/TT
{spoasul Japagy
6T°0ZF SzZoz/e1/e1  Sz0T/eT/el  szoz/el/el uadQ i 33210 Jey dot 18/60TANI 1SNYL ANV ANVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
0S¥S ‘SZ/6T/11
'51035U1 12pa3)
06'TS S70z/e1/eT  SZOT/61/21  S20z/61/TT uado  ‘ssuaysid sulaquulL /08197901 1SMYL ANV JNYE ALTD avnd - ZZE90T
055 .
‘G¢/0z/11 ‘swuapol
8E'T/0'T S20Z/61/¢1  SZOT/6T/ZT  SToz/6l/zl uadp uszoy 0l Juspoy LEPBY6 1SNYL ANV YNYE ALID avnND - ZZE90T
0SbS ‘Sz/efT1
{s]oasu| Japagy
¥6' 12k ST0T/61/21  SZ0e/el/zT  Sszoz/61/ZT usdo  fwued 393puD JeH doj. 6950TZANI 1SNYL ANV 3NVE ALTD a¥Nd - 2z£90T
0SS 1Sz/E/TT
1S103sU| Japas)
8/'SS Sz0g/6T/er  sz0T/e1/zT  Seot/el/eT usdo ‘S8LIaYsly auipaLwlL 6£92/790T1 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID a¥nNO - 2Z£90T
0SS ‘Sz/ot/2T
!s1235Ul 1apaa)
9,721 5702/61/21  S20T/61/ZT  Szoz/61/Cl usdo  fwieq 1xpuD JeH dog. £TOTTZANI 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID avnD - ZZE90T
0SHS
'szfo1/zT 'swspol
£0'EEE’T Sz0T/61/e1  SZ0Z/6T/¢1  SZ0Z/61/Z1 uado uazoly ‘oidiuapoy €1/¥56 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID QYN0 - 22€90T
96T+ GZ/1/TT 'sisleay
LETTT Se0T/L1/e1 Se0T/LT/el Seoz/iifen uado 104 auedoud lieis pjon 1%925 1SNYL ANY NVE ALTD avnd - ZZ£90T
85°6€ S20Z/91/21  SZ0Z/9t/z1  Sz0Z/9t/eT uadp sgn3 anuw-sajjddns 9£968¢€E ONI SN3STAHL - ST6/0T
T1'59¢ S20Z/9T/¢1  SZ0T/9T/el  Sz0e/91/zi uadp Buippeq uadse 6CTLEE ONI SN3SIAHL - ST6Z0T
S0'98% S70Z/91/Z1  SZ0Z/91/¢1  SZ0T/91/ZT uado 2onpoud [ewiue 9Z6EPTEED VYMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
saijddng Bunesedg - 0oz g 219D DAY
JusliyolIug B s4e) [BWIUY 007 d4 - 80 Juswyedaq gng
BAIBSI 158404 - ZE Juswpedag
COF IqeIN - TET puny
junouly a2I0AUT  2)eQ JuswiAed 93eq paAizday 21eq 1/ @leg aNg =1 =dI0AU]  UOSEsY Pj2H Sniels uendidsaq 22i0AU] *ON 2210AUT A0PUBA
srouy] ‘Kunoes) pueisy Y20y
PLIOSI
S2/1€/T1 - ST/T0/21 9buey a3eq anq 8d10Au] JAIISII]
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @an1WWO0) dAI9saId 159404:86300T WA



1€ Jo g abed

WY £5:2#:80 9202/90/10 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

0SZT 'SZ/E/TT ‘2iryam

<
N

00°6S Se0z/z1/T1  Szoz/et/er  seoe/Ti/en usdp  [ewiue-5300q ‘uozelwy 0SE0STF  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Z2£90T
S|edipoliad g sjjoog - 00°4ZS 1212p Palgo
80°69% T SUOHDESUR!] BDjOAU] S[E10 ) saseyDangd pood - 00"9ZS IkIep 1Valqo
0S2T “SZ/81/T1
:._UC:_ m..mn_wm.v_uc._mmr_
80°69 Scoz/er/ar Sseoefenfen szoe/zi/an usdQ pue younj ‘ssor Addey 68609  LSMYL ANV 3NVE ALID A¥nNd - ZZ£90T
seseydund pood - 00°9Z5 fielep Palqo
9E'bRE'TS £ SUOIPESUEL] 30J0AL] S[E10L 000°T$ s2pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - GO'FZS I=12p 10
LH0 'SE/11/2T
!salaeq BiaWIED
9T HET Se0z/ot/zr  Szoz/ot/er  Seoz/9t/ei uado  3|qeabieydal ‘uozewy 7598766  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - zZ£90T
LbP0 15Z/8/21
/S9I0AILIED-3]BDS
00955 ST0Z/9T/¢T  S20Z/91/el  SzZ0T/91/TT uado 's3jes <m:\.m_¢_& ETSP/TPLE ISMUL ANV YNYE ALID Q¥YND - Z2£90T
0SZT :SZ/LT/TT
7£°59¢C Seoz/erftt  szoT/en/al seoz/Ti/en usdo 'sped! ‘uozewy 0b98188  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID QvnD - ZZ£90T
0SZ1 sdis 1531
J31em-saliddns ‘sionod
86°LY Seoz/zi/er  szToT/zi/er  seoz/Ti/en uadp  pedi-sajiddns ‘uozewty 9EFIS9/  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD a¥nd - Zze90T
0S2T *Se/EZ/TT ‘2|qe
16°/C Sz0z/er/er  seozfetfer  szoz/Ti/Tn uado  Jends gsn !uozewy 1SPSL2F  1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnND - Z2E90T
0521
‘STHT/TT ‘simesy
162k SZ0T/eT/el  SeoT/Ti/er seoT/Ti/Tn usdo wnyenbe {uozewy #E0ZE09  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID QVND - ZZE90T
0521:8/¢1 'ssadooj
‘xeapjed ‘siawiem puey
86°60T Szoz/er/er  szoT/eifer  szoz/Tiien uadQ -saliddns {133]4 1 wLey PLI9T9EE  1SMYL ANV ANYE ALID avnd - ZZ£90T
000°t$ 4epun dinb3 g sjooy, jjews - pOPTS [E19p PIGD
PH'Z81$ 7 SUOIDBSURI| 32I0AUT siejo . safjddng ssususiujen /neday - 00'szs 239D Palao
NqIyxa
G8'ZST Sz0T/61/z1  SC0T/61/Z1  SzoE/el/el uado Aysianipoig-jured Z51€0/4 0D SWYITIIM-NIMY3HS - £9/£0T
0SZT 'SZ/92/11 ‘aneA
65°6C Se0z/T/er  szoz/Ti/er Seoe/ei/en usdp  -jood U0 fuozewy TG8E6E9  LSNYL ANY MNVE ALID Q¥Nd - ZZE90T
sayiddng axueusiujeny /aedey - 00'E2S 219p PalgQ
+0'950'6£$ $6 suonoesUEl | 8DI0AUT siejo) seiddng Sunesedo - 00°ZZS I1919p 19800
BE'0LT Se0z/1e/er  Sz0T/te/el  szoT/iElTn uado fuippaq uadse 15¢82bE ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6£0T
06955 Se0z/1e/er  szoz/iefer  szoe/1g/en usdo 2onpo.d jewiue 9TH/ST6EY VMOI 0DSAS - #08/0T
T6'6LP'T SC0Z/1E/TT  S20T/TE/e  Seoz/1g/zn uado sonpoJd [ewjue L9915Z6Ep VMOI QJSAS - #08/0T
soljddng Bunesedo - 0O'ZZS R19p Palgo
JUBWILDLILY 1§ B1R) [RuNUY 007 d4 - 80 Juawuedaq gng
BAIDSAId 159404 - ZE Juawpedag
00F IqeIN - TET puny
JuNowy a210AUT =21eqd Emﬁ.__}ma EIEQIEINEREN] 2led |_\w 2jed sng =218 =210AUT Uoseay pl2H smels co_un_._umwﬁ_ SDI0AUT "ON =2210AUT Jopusp
S10UE[[ AWnoy) PUEps] 300y
PLYSI

QZ/TIE/2T - SZ/10/Z1 =buey 91eQg ang a210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @9Rn1WW0) dAI3S31d 159104:86300T N4

IAIISIIJ
1S310]



1€ Jo 17 abed

WY £5:Z+:80 9202/50/T0 uo Ale3 pejs Aq uny

L50'5/6/TT
132 Yjesy-Iaysuen

Te]
N

0057 Se0z/9T/z1  SzZOT/9T/et  Szoz/91/zT uadp [ewiue Hur 389A [eqO[D 6ZS0T800NI 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
S6'0Z€ S202/60/2T  S20Z/60/21  SZ0T/60/ZT uadp siom ge| 0-115207 SJILSONSYIA HOILNY - 9£€90T
sAayuop
00087 ST0T/P0/CT  STOT/vO/TT  SZ0Z/v0/ZT uadp - DIAIBS Wi Jooy £090£/ ONIFOHSISHOH AT¥M3d - 786401
RETERELLS)
00°82Z SZ0Z/¥0/TT  ST0T/H0/ET  SZ0z/v0/ZT uadp Sinoy 4oay 18A 6e81ECT AUVYNIYILIA ATIWYH TYIWINY - 025901
YILINTD YYD
05'952 SZ0Z/%0/eT  STOT/V0/ET  Se0E/v0/Z1 usdp Sinoy Lpa} 39A 8781£71 AYVNIYALIA ATIWYL TYWINY - 0/+90T
YAINID IUVD
00'82Z SZ0T/PO/TT  STOZ/W0/TT  SZ0Z/v0/Z1 uado SINOY 12 J9A P00TEZT AYYNTHLIA ANIWYH TYWINY - 0££90T
YIINTD FUYD
05957 S20T/v0/TT  ST0T/P0/el  SZ0T/v0/eT usdo snoy 4a9) oA T/50€21 AYYNINALIA ATIWVL TYWINY - 0£#90T
HALINTD I¥YD
05952 S20Z/P0/21  STOT/vOfZT  S20Z/+0/Z1 uadp SINoY o8} 18A LEE0ETT AAYNTYI 1IN AWV TYIWINY - 0£$90T
HILINTD JYVD
00°582 SZ0¢/¥0/2T  SZ0Z/¥0/ET  Se0Z/+0/eT uadp sinoy yaa) 12A 2966271 AYYNIMIALIA ATIWVL TYWINY - 0££901
YIINTD U0
05'952 SZ0T/H0/ZT  SZOZ/w0/eT  Szoz/v0/eT uado SInoy yoay 1aA £6967¢1 AYYNIYALIA ATIWYA TYWINY - 0/+90T
S3TLID avnd IHL
0528 SZ0Z/¥0/TT  ST0T/P0/ET  Sz0T/vofZl usdo  uonedpsw ‘sinoy 3eA 6091 40 ¥IINID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 65T00T
S3I1ID avnd IHL
00°0%S S202/¥0/2T  S20T/P0/ZT  S20Z/v0/ZT uadp  uoReD|paL ‘sinoy 1aA #H609T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYAWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°029'T ST0T/P0/ZT  SZOT/VO/ZT  SZ0Z/%0/ZT uado sinoy 38A €9809T 40 ¥ILIN3D ADNIDUIAWT TYWINY - 651001
S3ILID avnd IHL
00'S/9 S20Z/¥0/TT  SZ0T/P0/e1  Szoz/vo/el uado sinoy 3aA 98ZT9T 40 ¥3LINID ADNIDYIAWI TYWINY - 651001
SALLID avnd IHL
00'562'T S20Z/¥0/TT  S20T/v0/2T  SToT/v0/TT uado s4noy 1eA STTI9T 40 ¥IINID ADNIDUIWI TYWINY - 651001
SIILID avnd IHL
0S'/6C SZ0T/P0/TT  SZ0Z/P0/el  Sz0T/v0fZT uado SiNoY 428} 19A SH609T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDHIWI IVWINY - 65T00T
S3L1ID a¥nd IHL
05'292 S20T/P0/TT  SZ0T/P0/TT  ST0Z/+0/2T uado SN0y 123} 194 €9/09T 4O ¥3LINID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 65T00T
$321A18S [BLOISS3J0d ~ 00 TE9 11I12p P2(q0
Se'zees € SUONDESURI| 8DI0AL] S|Bj0 L s{edipouiad B s)oog - 00°LZ§ I1I_Iep 1alqo
0521 '5Z/¥1/21 '$jooq
¥6'95 S20Z/91/Z1  SZ0Z/9T/z1  SzZ0Z/91/z1 uadp 2UBJEM ‘UOZRWY 0S0ESTH  LSNMYL ANV MNVYE ALID avnd - 2zE90T
0se1
'SZ/9Z/1T ‘alejem
T+°901 seoz/er/zr szoz/er/er  szoe/ei/zn uadQ  |ewiue-syooq ‘uozewy 5690£8/ 1SNYL ANY YNVYE ALID avnd - 22£901
sjeoipoling @ $Hjoogd - 00°LZS llelep Palgo
jusiyouug g sue) jRlWIIUY 007 d4 - g0 Juswuedag gng
BAIDSRI 158404 - TE wpedag
007 IGBIN - TET pund
JUNowly 2DI0AUT 218 JUaLWABRH 318 PaAlRday 31eq 1/ 2leg ang 2}ed 2DIOAU]  UOSeay pj=H smeis uondudssg adI0AU] ‘ON 2210AU]T A0puap
SIOUI[[T ‘Ao puepsy 30y
PLISI(q
SZ/1E/2T - §7/10/21 =bury a1eq ang a210AU] IAXISIIJ
1/9 }S310]

Aq dv - @an1WwWo) aA19s9.4d 159404:86300T W4



1€ Jo 7z abed

WY £5:Zt:80 9202/90/10 uo ALle3 peis Ag uny

00°86 S20T/61/71  S20e/6T/ZT Sz0z/6T/TT usdg 133eMm uojjeb g 8/18/Z7L ONLLNAIY1SId NOSNHOL - L1E00TQ
00'12 S20Z/¥0/TT  S20T/v0/eT  ST0T/H0/Z1 uado 131em uojjeb g 210822 ONLLNETYLSIa NOSNHOC - £T€Z0T
SBseysInd pood - 00'9Z§ [le19p 1e(40
66'651% T SUODBSURL | 3di0AU] sie10] senjddng Bunessdo - 00'TES 1e1ep Palao
(B0 IST/LTTT
66'65T SZ02/9T/TT  S20Z/9T/el  Sz0T/91/n uadg  ‘Aleneg g3y ‘uozeuwly OFP6T  LSMYL ANV JINYE ALID avnNd - Z2e90T
sayjddng Bugesado - 00°zzs IR19p PalgD
uoneSIUIPY - DT 1Uawedaq qns
Z0'1ET'75% GET SUOHDBSURI| adI0AU] S|EJ0L JUSWLDMIUY 3 24RD) Jeluiuy 007 dd - 80 Jusunedaq qns
98'/69% T SUOIDBSURE ] 2210AU] S[B10. [en3oenuo) SpIsIng - 00'+H9 (1239 Palqo
L¥00 'ST/1/TT
‘BuipAdsl/ysen 0TT99%200
98°£69 SZ0Z/91/21  S20T/9T/er  Sz0z/91/el uadp !sa0jnes dijgnday -00v0  1SNYL ANV INYE ALID VN - ZZE90T
|enioeiuod epIsING - 00'FES B2 PalaD
08'€/$ T suonesuel ] adoaU] 5|e10 | Sjeluay - 00°6E£9 [1233p 13(g0
L¥¥0 'ST/8/2T {ypuow
9 JBpuljAD-{eual
08°¢L SZ0T/91/21  S202/91/z1  §Z0Z/91/z1 uadp ‘Alddnsg |eaipayy ssoy £90€4T 1SMYL ANV MNYE ALTD avnd - ZZ£90T
sjeusy - 0O°6E9 1ILI9p 1Rl
+9'G5T$ £ suopdesuel | adioAu] S{EI0 | sudpeIUnNUIWO) ~ 00°'ZEQ lIBlep 1=lgo
L¥P0 'SZ/0T /2T Hiom
5696 S20Z/91/T1  Sz0T/ot/er  Szoz/9t/eT uadp qej-buiddiys H\xmw& T+#661-080-9 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD avnd - 22901
L¥¥0 'ST/oT/2T
006 SZ0Z/9T/e1  Sszoz/9t/el  Sz0Z/91/zT usdo ‘Buiddiys ‘xgpad4 T//£8-8/0-5 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD avNd - ZZ£90T
LE0
'G2/61/1T ‘Asdoldau
69'6% SZ0Z/9T/Z1  S20e/91/zT  ST0Z/91/z1 uado -Buiddiys ‘x3pay TT+6/-¢90-S 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALTD avnd - 22£90T
SHoHEDIUNWILWOD - DO ZES 1IR12p 12(q)
SH'6TT'0T$ 27 suoipestiel | ad10Au] S{E10L Se0IAIBS [RUCISSa04d - 0OTES [R1ep valgp
£660T#
00°01€ Se0Z/TE/eT  S20T/1E/eT Sseor/1e/en uado unodoe - Asdoidau  GTT0:TZESTIAL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
00°S0% Sz0z/eT/TT  SZ0e/el/el  SzoT/61/Zl uadp Asdo.dau !£660T # PR OZI0:TZESTIAL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ET/£0T
14
00'08¢ Sz0z/eT/eT  szoz/61/er  S20T/61/zl uadp Asdoudsu £660T # 128 T0:TZESZIAIIUN SIONITII 40 ALISY3AINN - £T/£0T
LP0 'ST/6/ZT NqIyxe
layjo-Bunsay Jaem
00¢ce Se0z/ot/er  SzOT/9t/er  Seoz/9t/el usdop !|ejuBwuoIAUg 230 TECTISE 1SN¥L ANV XNvE ALID avND - ZZE90T
L0 'ST/6/TT Naqyxe
19n0-6unsay Jajem
007ZeT S20T/91/Z1  S20Z/91/Z1  Sz0Z/91/Z1 uadp ‘[RJUBLILOIIAUT (B30 | 602152 1SMAL ANY YNVE ALID a¥ND - 2ZE90T
SE2IAIRS [BUDISS3jOId - DOTTEY [B12p DalgD
IUDWIPLILT g 348D [BWIUY 007 44 - 80 Juswpedaq qng
aAIRsRId 159404 - £ awnedag
007 IGeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT 23 JUSWAB] 21eq paAlmDay 21eq /9 3]egang o)eq 20I0AUT  UoSeay pleH SMeS uondusaq 2010AUT "ON 2010AU] JOpUSA
srourppy K1uno] pusisy J20H
PLSI(
ST/TE/TT - SZ/10/2T 8buey ajeq anq adloAu] AIISIIG
1/ 1S310]

Aq dV - S9RIWW0) 3AI3SD.d 159104:86300T N4



T€ Jo £¢ abed

WY £5:2+:80 9207/90/10 U0 Ajle3 pels Aq uny

27

00°555% T suoljoestied | adi0AU] SEJ0L sjejuay - 00'6E9 IIE1ep 1290
. LP0
‘Sz/o1/2T 'ssmod
epod - 0oz ay) je
007599 SZ0Z/9T/TT  SZ0Z/9T/ZT  ST0z/9t/zT uadp  00q ‘sasudisiul #sd ££2981 1SMYL ANV 3NVE ALID a¥ND - ZZe9oT
sjgjuay - 00°6£9 219p Pelgo
99°610'Z$ £ suolpesuRl| 3D10AU] S[E10 L SUSHEDIUNWLWOY - DO°ZEY [Ie13p 1RG0
6549 'S20Z/8Z/11
‘uonduosgns smaua
00'STH ST0Z/eT/2T  S20Z/61/eT  S20T/61/21 uado “JaEjUOD) JUBISUOD Se0Z8eIt 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID avnD - ZZE90T
L0
'5z/01/21 {sjuaweulo
SPPT SZ0Z/9T/TT  SZOT/9T/ET  Seoz/91/zT uadp -Buiddiys 'sdsn 9060+9 1SNYL ANY MNVE ALTD @vnO - ZZ£90T
[P0
ST/BL/TT ‘so1mas
§2'E8e 5202/91/21  S20Z/91/e1  SZ0Z/91/el uadp J2uldiul fwodeIpa|y SZLITT 1SNYL ANV JNYE ALTD QvnO - 22£901
L¥P0
‘ST/8T/TT ‘=oiues
czosee S70Z/91/eT  SZ0T/91/¢l  Szoz/gt/el uadp auoyd |22 L 1Y Se0ZE0TT 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - ZZE90T
L¥b0 'ST/ET/TT
!901u3s suoyd
00°SLe SZ0Z/9T/7T  SzoZ/9t/el  szoz/91/TT usdp ‘auoydafa) o0asausn ££004T0T 1SNYL ANV ANVE ALTD avnO - Z2Z£90T
6T90€09€0T008-NI# I-
S6'TLT S20Z/60/2T  S202/60/TT  SZ0T/60/Z1 uadp  Jo aduejeq Bululewal 6T90£09£0T008 INOHJITdL S3IHONH - /81201
ZELZE09E0TO08
64°665 SZ0T/60/TT  SZ02/60/T1  5Z0T/60/T1 uado 2J1Al8S suoyd -NI ANOHAIT3L SIHONH - /81201
SUSREDIUNWWe) - 0O'ZE9 11e1ep Palqo
95'895'9% € SUOIILSURI| 22I0AU] 5|10 SIDIAIDS |RUDISS2J04d - 00" TEQ IIRIep Dalan
100ysojoyd
00°0£9% S202/9z/eT  Szoz/9z/er  SzozZ/9z/ZI uadp - $8T10-ZN-S¢ £9¢¢t SNOILYJINNWWOD FUI4ANIW - +£4/0T
65/9
'Sz/s/11 ‘uonduosgns
6661 SZ0Z/eT/TT  S20e/eT/el  Szoe/e1/zl uadQ Jpd ‘aqopy 99ECTEBGLE 1SNYL ANV YMNVE ALID avnD - 72901
£8vB859005 SYIHSTIANd ‘SYOHLNY 'SYISOdWOD
/5'8T6'T ST0z/eo/eT  ST0Z/e0/et  szoT/zolzn usdo S99y dedse 5707 §e0e ALIID0S YIWY-dVYISY - 91/901
SaiAlag [BUDISSRIONd - DOTTES [elep palgD
00'891$ € Sudppesue. ] a2i0AU] Sjelo| seseyning pood - 00795 jiRlep 12lgo
006t SZ0T/TE/TT  SZ0T/1EfTT  Sz0T/Te/zn uado 1z3em uojeb g SEEsLeL ONILNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
SIseioing pood - BO'9ZS jLlRp Palqo
UOBRSIUILPY - OT Juswledag gng
BAIBSBId 153404 - 7§ Juawwnedag
00F I8N - TET pung
junotuy 2210AUT =3B JusiAed 218Q panleday 31eq 1/ 2)ed ang 21eQ =210AU]  UOSEaY P|aH Sniels uoRdUdSaq 2010AU] “ON 2210AUT 10pUaA
S10uE|L ‘AIunoy) pues] o0y
, 11I)SI(q
SZ/TE/2T - SZ/10/2T buey a3eq anq @d10Au] IAIISII
1/9 18310

Aq dv - @91Wwo0) aAlasald 1S9104:86300T N4



1€ 4o pg abed

WY £5:2+:80 920¢/90/10 U0 Ae3 pes Aq uny

S3dYOSANYT IHIIR

9/'85k Scoz/ez/tr  Szoz/ee/er  szoz/cz/El uadp 1PW 01 100-9620S0T9T  NHOC W4 Id¥ISANYT INOILIS - $0SZ0T
S3dVISANYT 34330
S/'8Tr S20¢/61/ZT  Seoe/6T/er  szoz/61/TT usdp }3W 301 T00-0TO90ET9T  NHOC VY4 3dVISANYT INOILIS - H0SZ0T
S3dYISANYT 3¥33a
SL'8Th Se0z/61/¢1  SzOZ/61/e1  Sz0z/61/21 uado AW =31 T00-008£22T9T  NHOC W4 3dvISANY1 INOILIS - +0SZ0T
S3dVISANYT 3y¥33a
S48k ST0Z/6T/21  Se0z/61/zT  Szoz/61/el uadp 1PW 0! 100-68ZZT9T  NHOC W4 IdVISANYT ANOILIS - +0S20T
6579 ‘spelpxe
67092 Scoz/etr/er  Szoz/eT/el  SzoT/61/El uadp -uozewy !z/z1 CPe9/bT  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID a¥nd - ZZE90T
yoea|q 32103 ‘tauesp
+6'281 S20e/61/TT  SZ0Z/61/TT  Seo/e1/TT uadp doob-sayddns doys £4290 ONI QUYNIW - 26£20T1
96T+ :S¢/2/zT 'sizesy
LETTT Se0z/L1/21  Szoz/il/Tr szoz/itfen uadp 1oy suedoud rﬂm ﬂ_‘ow 9+975 1SMYL ANV JINVE ALID avnd - Z2£90T
961% :SZ/TT/2T
€99 ST0z/L1/er seoe/it/er szoz/it/Tn uadp  !sano[b yiom {uozewy 90509€  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - zze9oT
£6'55C SzZ0Z/60/21  SzOZ/60/ET  SZ0Z/60/CT uadp auedoud Z0T06bY ONI JHYMAUYH JOATYL - $/GE0T
06'6¥C Sc0z/60/TT  ST0Z/60/2T  SZ0T/60/T1 uado auedoud THP68EY ONI IYYMQIYH YOATAL - ££SE0T
9ETHT'T S70¢/60/TT  Se0z/60/eT  Sz0Z/60/Z1 usdp Pny €0LTELT 0D IO MIUDTNW - 886/0T
9€°08 S20T/¥0/TT  SZ0T/H0/TT  ST0T/v0/TT usdo saljddns doys £5£50 ONI Q¥YN3IW - 26£20T1
S6'HT SZ0T/¥0/TT  SZ0Z/¥0/TT  ST0T/+0/Z1T uado 1 Jau paq ‘)2oney 10150 ONI QVYNAW - Z6/Z0T
95°£01 S20Z/v0/21  SzOZ/vO/ZT  S20T/v0/TT uadp  sadess mous ‘sdwep 78550 ONI QYVNIW - 26/201
saljddng Bupesado - 00'zzZS 1219 Palgo
aoueuRUIEW /SeljDeEY - 8T Juswpedag qng
82'/09'5E$ 0¢ Suon2esueRl| 2DI0AUT S|EJ0 ] uUoRERASIUIUPY - 0T WBWwedag qng
S6'0£8'57% T SUQIDESUEL | 3DI0AUT s[e10 | sepuaby 1ey30 o3 Jajsuel] - ZTUI66 21ep 1alqn
sanD pend
sIA 10} Gz Bny 03 14 NY3dNg SYOLISIA
S6'0£8'5¢ Se0e/9z/z1  Seoz/9T/el  SzoT/9z/zT usdo  aung 'isig [BI0W [P10H  Bny-aun( (/K 8 NOLLNIANQD S3LLID avnd - 60TE0T
sapueby Joy3o 03 435Ul - TT 166 1EI9P P[0
71°50z$ T SUOIDBSLEL| 8310AU] S[e101 [eRIoe3uoD BPISING - 00'FF9 L1 122(G0
68141 Szoz/cefer  sgoz/sefzr seoz/cizn uadp FFO0TSZI00  ZN ST JA SdWW SdW SYIYL-NITWVD ™ - SEE/0T
ZN
ECEE Se0z/ee/el  szoz/se/Tr Seoz/eT/Tn usdp #90152T00  §207 224 SdiW SdW SYFYL-NITWYD™ - SE£/0T
[2njoRiuc) spIsIng - 00°FF9 12120 13(g
00°0/% Z SUONDESURL 3DI0AUT siejol sdiysisquisw g seng - 00°2#2 [1212p 130
LPR0 1ST/TZ/TT
00'SE SZ0Z/91/e1  SzOT/9t/er  Szoz/91/zT uado  ‘diyssequiaw Ew a_nmw 609/  1SMYL ANV MNYE ALID QVND - ZZE90T
(B0 (ST/TT/TT
00°'s€ S20T/91/7T  SZ0Z/91/Z1  SZ0T/91/Z1 uadp diyspquisw vyzZ viz 019/ A1SML ANV 3NVE ALID avnd - Zz€90T
sdiysiequisul B sang - 00°Zb9 [I212p 18lD
uonensiuiwipy - o1 Juswuedsg gng
SAIBSBAd 153404 - 7§ Juawpedaq
00F IgeIN - TET puny
junowly a0j0AUT  21BQ JuaWiAed 33eq paAlRday 21eq 1/9 3]e ang @2)BQ MDI0AUT  u0sesy pleH snieis uoidudsag a010AUT 'O 3J10AUT 10pUsp
S1oumL 4noyy puersy 3oy

ST/TE/TT - SZ/10/2T °buey 318 ang ad10AUT

1/9
Aq dv - @3R1Wwo) d3A13s9.d 159404:86300T N4

PLYSI
JAIISAIJ

)JS3I0]



T€ Jo 5z abed

WY £5:Z:80 9202/90/10 uo Ale3 pels Aq uny

o)
11 40 INIWAINOT NILYYIW - mmmmom/_

(91°159) S20T/61/7T  Szoz/el/el  Szoz/el/el usdp  Jojow Jadim - punyal G850+6
#8°0S2 SZ0e/61/2T  SZ0z/el/eT  Szoz/61/e1 uado sHed 12315 ppis 60/656 I 40 INFWAINDI NILIYIW - 959201
dwe| pooy
9%'9/1 SzZ0e/61/z1  Szoz/el/er  Sszoz/el/eT uadp ‘193]l J1e-12315 piis £080F6 1 40 LNIFWAINDI NLLYYIN - 959201
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
¥/'89 S20¢/61/21  ST0T/61/Z1  S20T/61/ZT uadp piny BuLaals semod  7Z/STPANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
8087 ‘ST/HT/T1
09'0¢ S20Z/L1/21  Szoz/ilfzr Seoe/itfen uado “ledal ain 7 pue 9 1008T¢ 1SMAL ANV NVE ALTD A¥ND - ZZe90T
8087 'ST/6T/T1
‘seb auajhieoe
00'1ST ST0T/LT/TT Seoe//T/zl szog/Lt/Tn uadp  !dinba pue seo spun 1968081 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avND - ZZE90T
8082
'Sz/ee/1T 'sayddns
1972 S202/LT/z1 SZ0T/Lt/el Seoz/iifzT uadp Bunaplos ‘uozewy £0P1TZ9 1SNYL ANV JNYE ALID QvND - ZZ£901
8087 '5z/9z/11 ‘Aiddns
64T S202/L1/21  SeoT/ilfZT SEoZ/iifzn usdQ Jamod Jjon bz uozewy 8TH5£99 1SMEL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2z£90T
8087
‘5z/9z/11 'soyddns
6091 S20z/L1/e1 S20Z/it/er szoT/ilfTn uado [EDLIP3D {uozewy 8506881 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID a¥nd - ZZ£90T
8082 'SZ/9z/11
‘191depe [asnoJed
00°€0T SZ0Z/LT/er szoT/itfer Sszoz/ii/en uado ‘ged woisn) }MyINoS TO00EE  1SMYL ANV MNVYE ALID Avnd - ZZ£90T
8087 'Sz/z/eT ‘ueq
L0°ET Se0z/L1/er  Szoe/it/er szog/itfen uedg .oy sbuueaq ‘uozewy £E8TBKT 1SMYL ANV JNYE ALID avNO - 22£901
808¢ ‘Sz/6/TT ‘uien
81'L¥ Sz0T/L1/21 S20T/i1fzr Szoz/Lt/fen uadp .oy sbulesq ‘uozewy 7€986¢/ 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZ£90T
8087 ‘Sz/6/2T ‘isydepe
69'bE Se0T/L1/21 S20T/LT/el SzoT/LlfTn uado Aispeq ‘uozewy 990£S4Z4  1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - ZzE90T
8087 ‘Sz/6/21
S0'9¢ Se0Z/L1/e1  SToT/in/el  Seoe/itfTn uadp “diedal ang 1 pue o TO0EPE  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID QYND - ZZE90T
8082 '5z/z1/z1 ‘syed
Z0°059 ST0T/LT/TT STOT/LT/el szoz/il/zT usdp ulel 'sapry aouey) ££80% 1SMYL ANV XNYE ALID A¥ND - ZZ£90T
L¥'SE S20Z/91/TT  Se0e/9T/eT  SzoT/91/TT uadg SINUYDO| £1T0SH95 0D AlddNS YHvD-¥I1SYWIOW - ET£Z0T
06'€T S20z/60/2T  S20e/60/zT  ST0T/60/ZT uadp  1ydelq - sped Jiedal E1/¥419 ONI 1SIMAIW %%8d - 020801
£0°08 Sz0Z/60/Z1  ST0T/60/2T  S20T/60/T uado sai|ddns Jiedal 11824295 00 AlddNS ¥YYD-dILSYIWOW - ET£Z0T
09'0% Sz0T/v0/2T  SZ0T/¥0/2T  S20T/+0/ZT uado Hed uien £981-5¢ 0D TVINIONYLS N¥ILSIM - 066E0T
saijddng soueusjuiely /uedey - 00'EES 219D PalaQ
65 E9E"FS ST suonoesuel ] adI0AU] siejo | saijddng bupesedo - 00°ZZS 1e1RP 13(G0
A1ddNS ¥OLOW QTONYY
(oA Se0Z/1€/e1  ST0T/TEfeT  Seoe/ie/Tn uadp J0A MO ojy3-tou - €195THANOS  / SNOLLMTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 852001
: saijddng Bupessdp - 00ZzS E12P DRlGD
sduRUBjUIR) /SBNIIoe - 8T Juswpedag gng
DAIRSRI 152404 - 7§ Juswiliedag
OO0Z IqeIN - TET pund
junowly 2210AUT  21eQ JUaWAed 31BQ paniaday 21ed 1/9 2jeg ang =}e  =DI0AU]  Uoseay pl2H smels uondussa(q a210AUT *ON 2210AUT J0pUBA
SIOUTT A1uno]) pues) J30
; PLOSIq
QT/TE/TT - 52/T0/2T abuey a3eQ @n( 9210AU] YRETEY
1/9 15910,

Aq dv - @o11WwWo) dAI9S1d 1S3104:86300T W4



T€ Jo 9z abed

WY £5:ZH:80 9202/90/10 U0 Ajle3 peis Aq uny

Se/se/Tt - sz/Le/on

o
™

/8'6E Se0z/e0/eT  szoz/sofer  Szoz/so/eT uado BOOPS-TLTTE S9090£H£S ADYINT NYOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/se/11 - sz/ie/ot
18°1CE SZ0Z/€0/TT  ST0T/€0/21  Szoz/Eofel usdp 'P00S9-TEEHE 99E£0ELS ADYINT NYOTHAWYAIW - 6£820T
SZ/ST/1T - se/ie/on
66°/2 S202/€0/¢T  ST0T/E0/TT  ST0Z/E0/eT uadg ‘80005-0££17 SZT120£RLS ADYINT NYOIMIWVYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/sz/Tl - se/e/on
9%'£SS ST0Z/€0/ZT  S20Z/€0/zT  Szoz/€o/zi usdp 19Z0LE-0LLK0 955€6THLS ADYINT NYOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
seos Ayjan anqnd - 00°L£9 B3ep Pelgo
m.v..vwh_.ﬁﬂ G sugnoesuel | S210ALT 5je10] S|DIAIRS jeuocisssiodd - 00'IE9 iglzp ﬁmEO
JOVHYD
005071 Seoz/Te/eT  Se0e/ie/el  szoz/1e/zn uado [EAOWR YOROD UlR] 68957 B dOHS AQOg STIFHLNYD - 666£0T
89'69 Seoe/61/eT  Szoe/eT/el  Seoz/61/zl usdp [03u0d 352d Apjeam 78867 SNOLLNT0S 1S3d Q3IDNVYAQY - 8-000T
uoipadsul
Wwa)sAs wieje auy
ZLT6TT Seoz/er/zr  Szoz/elfzi szoE/ei/zn usdp  ‘Bunojuow wiefe aly 089/25 SIDINYIS WYY LSIMAIIW - £88Z0T
89'69 Ge0z/zi/er  Szoz/zi/el Seoe/ei/zn uado [043u0D 153d Apjeam 8E/6T SNOLLNT0S 153d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
0%'8bE S70T/60/7T  S202/60/¢1  ST0Z/60/ZT uadp  josu0d 1sad Ajyyuow 90967 SNOLLN10S 153d AIINVAQY - 8+000T
SRDIAIRS [BUOISSB0Id - DO'TEY 18P PR(G0
19'165$ t suondesuBl] asioAU] S[2101 00071 $ Jopun dinby g sjoo} jjews - 00'HZS JIB1ep Palqo
8087 'sz/1e/11
00'66T Seoe/LT/er  Szoe/it/er Seoz/ilfen usdo ‘mes o34 yw EHE PLLETO  LSNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
8087 'Sz/ve/T1
1€'£€ Se0T/LT/TT Se0T/it/zr szoT/ilfen uadp  ‘spuess el _.chme 9ZHS625 1SNl ANV MNVE ALID a¥ND - ZZ£90T
8087 'Sz/ve/11
1€4L€ ST0T/LT/eT Sz0T/iT/el S20T/L1/zn usdg  ‘spuess yoel ‘uozewy 9686279  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID Q¥ND - ZZE90T
l=2leay UoosAuU0)
66'/11 S20T/¥0/ZT  S20Z/P0/2T  S20T/v0/ZT usdp  auedoid ajgenod nig 80950 ONI Qd¥NAW - 26£20T
000'1$ topun dinb3 1§ sjooy, jjews - 00"FZ S I19P P2[gO
26'/82'T$ G2 SUONDEsSURI] 2DJ0AL] sieyo] sayddng asueusyurepy/ieday - 00°£Z5 j1IB39p P[0
buleaq A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYHY
£5'9 SC0Z/TE/eT  STOT/1E/TT  SZ0Z/TE/CT uadp lleq - sued uley  Z89STHANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 842001
Buueag AlddNS YOL10W a1ONYY
£59'9¢ Seoz/1efer  Szoe/is/z szoz/1e/en uado lleq - sped ulesy  zz9STHANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISZY OLNY - 842001
ATddNS YOLOW d1ONYY
95'9£7 Szoz/ogfer  szoz/ogfzt  szoz/oglzn uado o pue sisyy  $/89THANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 862001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
9T1'8p S20z/og/el  SzZOZ/OE/eT  Se0z/oglz1 usdp salddns sedal  §/89TPANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIATY QLNY - 82001
SZ'0ET ST0T/61/Z1  SC0Z/61/71  S20E/e1/ZT usdo poom - utesy 59590 ONI QYVNAW - 26£20T
TE°2LS Se0z/61/e1  Sz0T/6T/el  Szoz/61/e1 uado sHed 12315 ppis £/66E6 I 40 INJWAINGI NLLAYI - 959201
sajjddng soueusyuiep/iiedey - pO'EZ§ IIR19p PLlGO
sduBuLRjUIRKW /senijdey - 81 Juawuedag gng
3AIBSAI 152404 - ZE Juawpedag
007 IqeIN - TET pun
UNowy 2010AU]  2)eq JuawhAed 218 paAl=day 23eq 1/9 2jeq ang 2] DI0AU]  UOSE3Y PjaH sneg uondidsaq adI0AU] *ON 2010AUT 10puUzp
srouyT oy pues) oy
x PLOSI]
Ge/1€/eT - 52/10/21 °bury a3eQ anq ad10Au] AT
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @931WW0D dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4




1€ Jo /7 abeq

WY £5:2#:80 920¢/90/T0 U0 Apeg pels Ag uny

Jieday ®
00521 Se0z/61/z1  S20Z/61/71  S20Z/61/ZT usdp  J9ji0q - 3snoy spndad 80£zeT 0D AQw¥g C - 90£20T
Jiedal - adeudny
05261 S20Z/¥0/2T  SZ0Z/v0/ZT  SZ0Z/v0/2T usdo doys aoueusuRW 064121 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
00°'szZ1 SZ0Z/¥0/2T  SZOT/vO/TT  SZ0T/+0/ZT uadp  J1edad - aoewiny ayelib 88/1¢1 0D AQYdd 1€ - 90£Z0T
adueuUR B sneday - 00'8E9 iIRIEp 1230
9t'9£6'8% 1T SuoiDesuel | adioau] S|e0) seoiasas AN 21qnd - 00°£E9 1e1Rp PO
1amMas 70T ST/2T
05'85t'T SZ0T/TE/CT  STOT/IE/ZT  S20Z/TE/eT usdo -GT/T1 100600605 SZ ST/ZT-ST/11 AITIVA T¥0D 40 JOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
1amss GzZ0z ST/21 5207
05'%09 ST0Z/1E/TT  Se0T/1E/eT  szoE/is/zt uadp -ST/1T Z0060060S ST/ZT-ST/TT AITIVA V0D 4O IDVTIIA - 928€0T
S2/ST/11 - se/iz/ot
01°'591 SZ0Z/E0/TT  S20Z/E0/eT  Se0z/e0/TT uado ‘110£9-05+5/ 6v0T2E0LS ADYINT NVOTHAWYAIW - 6/870T
Se/sz/11 - sg/iz/ot
1£'981 S20z/e0/eT  Szoe/so/zt Seoz/so/el uado ‘0T0£9-0b2S/ 8602545 ADYINT NYOTHIWVAIW - 6/8Z0T
Sz/Se/11 - sg/ee/ot
20897 SZ0T/E0/TT  SZ0T/€0/ZT  SzOZ/E0/tn uadp ‘6T0£9-0£0S7 S0602ERLS ADYANT NYITHIWYAIW - 68201
ST/SZ/1T - sz/Le/ot
98'T156'T ST0T/€0/ZT  S20Z/€0/zT  Sz0T/eo/zl uado ‘0T0£9-019b2 £8/02EH4S ADYANT NYOTHAWYAIW - 68201
Sz/SZ/1T - sz/Lefot
£0°'1SE S20Z/E0/eT  SzZ0Z/E0/eT  Seor/so/zT uadp '6T0£9-00%+/ 97/02EHLS ADYINT NYOTHAWYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/sz/T1 - selez/on
§E'G97 GzZ0Z/€0/zT  SzOZ/€0/eT  Sz0e/so/TT usdp LT0E9-06THL 7990ZEFLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVAIW - 68201
Sz/sz/11 - sg/iz/ot
LTLT9 S20Z/€0/2T  Se0z/s0/zT  SzZ0Z/€0/Z1 uadp ‘BT0£9-0/LEL SESOTERLS ADYANT NYOTHIWYAIW - 6£820T
Sz/Se/11 - sz/iz/oT
90°'6£S Sz07/€0/eT  SZ0Z/€0/Z1  S20Z/€0/T1 uadp !LT0£9-095€L TLP0TERLS ADYANT NYIIHAWVYAIW - 68201
SZ/S2/1T - Se/Lefor
99°005 S202/€0/21  ST0Z/S0/21  Se0z/eo/zT uadp 'LT0E9-0£62/ ¥BZ0ZERLS ADY3NT NYOTHAWYAIW - 68201
ST/SZ/TT - sgiee/on
9/'€L ST0Z/€0/2T  SzOZ/€0/eT  Szoz/co/zT usdp '9T0£9-0742L 9TZ0ZERLS ADYINT NYOTYIWYAIW - 68207
sz/sz/11 - sg/iefor
19'SZ S20Z/E0/TT  SZ0z/s0/zT ST0Z/E0/ZT uado ‘80089-0£8TH S8660£H/S ADYANT NVITHIWYAIW - 68201
S2/SZ/11 - se/Lze/ot
ST'ZSk Sz0T/e0/eT  SZ0T/€0/eT seoz/co/zl uado ‘TODET-T18E0F PIH60Eb/S ADYANT NVOTHIWYAIW - 68201
SZ/ST/1T - Se/oe/1T
SE'L9 S20Z/€0/7T  Se0Z/s0/el  Szoz/co/el uadp !£000£-T505€ 60SZ0E04S ADYANT NYOTHIAWYAIW - 6£820T
SZ/ST/1T - Sz/Lz/oT
16'8/T Sz0z/e0/eT  Szoz/eo/el  Seoz/€o/T1 uadp '60058-055/€ CTH80ER/LS ADYANT NYOTHAWYAIW - 68201
§e/sz/11 - se/iziot
LL4er S20T/€0/21  Szoz/s0/e1  SzoE/€ofeT uado ‘T00BT-TE0LE L¥T80EbLS ADYINT NYOTHAWYAIW - 6/820T
saniases AN dijgnd - 00°££9 LI9p Palgo
sxuBUBUIEW /Sanijoed - 8T uawuedag gng
aAlBSRI 159404 - T£ Juawpedag
O0F IqRIN - TET puny
junowy 22I0AUT )k JuaWied 218Q paAimday 2)eq 1/9 3jeg ang 2jeQ 2DI0AUT  UCSesy PlRH snjejs uondidsaq |010AUT 'Op J10AU] 10pUBA
srouyy Amor) puepsy 30y
JLIIST
ST/1€/TT - S7/T0/2T 9buey ajeq snq ed10Au] o?ﬁw%uwmb
1/9 15310

Aq dv - 99731WIWI0D DAIBSAId 159104:86300T WA



1€ Jo 8z abed

WY £5:Z1:80 920Z/50/10 U0 Ajleg peis Aq umy

32

S6'/0E'/PT$ BET SUOLDESURI | 2210AU] S[210| 0OZ IqeIN - TET puny
£T9TT'9b1$ 8E7 SUDIDIESURI ] 2DI0AU] S|el0 ) BAaSad 358404 - ZE Wswedag
00'SH6'/1% T SUQRDESUEL 82I0AUT sjejo] siueln - ¢ juawnedag gqns
00'5b6'/£T% T suopoRsuel] 33j0AU] Sielol 000°s$ 120 Juswidinby 3 yoel - 00°89L lI1ep VgD
LPUMS Iajsuel} g
00°S¥6'L1 ST0T/TE/TT  S20Z/1E/2T  SZ0Z/1E/2n uadQ J0jesaURD MHIT ||RISUl T0+0400 ANYdIWOD QHO4MYED - SE£00T
000's$ 49n0 Jusudinby 9 e - 00'89Z |232p Pa(GO
sjuels) - g ucmEﬁma,.wﬂ qng
HN.wa‘mmm L4 sSUdndesuRl| adjoAuy 512104 wucm—.—w“.:mmzamw_um:umu_ - 81 umwr:tm&wﬂ ains
S9'118'07$ 7 suoppesuRl| 320AU] 5[e101 000°S$ seA0 Juswidinbs g yoew - 0’89 123ep Palgo
Xauue |eydsoy |ewiue
00°009'9 S20Z/TE/eT  SZ0T/1EfeT  szo/is/en uado - @By pajjelsul 8k9TZ1 0D AQv¥g IC - 90£20T
Ayisieaipoig
e eaJe sadaay ul
S9TIZ'HT ST0T/TE/CT  S207/1E/2T  SZOZ/TE/Tn uadp  s100p Buipis pajElsul 10°S21/ NOLLDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00EH0T
000°6%$ 1oa0 Juawdinby g ysew - 00°89< IIR1p Palgo
Oo.mmm% T suoidesued | =2210AuU] Siej0 | sjeEluay - 00'8E9 fiei=p «um..EO
00555 Sc0z/te/er  SzOT/1E/er  Seoz/1g/TT usdo [e3u=. Yi| woog 89€£75-T SAND TYINTY IHL - 99//01
s{EjuRy - 00°6E2 IRI2p Lalgo
OO.NMhm £ suonoesuel | |dI0AUT Eiizh el slueudjuiep 3 m.-mm.uw% = 0O'BEQ j121ep Umwzo
si00p
0S'¥6T Se0Z/1€/eT  Seoe/1Efet  szoT/telen uadp uiwpe - |[ea IAIRs 91199 DNI 207 SBN 440aN3 LIS - /80T
sdueuUieEl B sieday - DO'8L9 (ILI9p P(GD
oUBUBJUIRR /senDeS ~ 8T Juawiedag gng
aAlasald I58104 - 7E Juswpedag
007 IGEIN - TET puny
junowy 2010AUT 918 JUsWAed ajeq paAladay 2)eq 1/ 2]eg 2N =21eQ I0AU]  UOSEY pjeH snieis uonduds3(g 2210AUT “ON 2010AUT I0PUSA
swoug[[ 43wmog pueps oy
PLISI(q
ST/1E/2T - S7/10/2T 9buey a3eq anq 8d10AU] IAIISII
1/ 1S310]

Aq dV - 99RIWW0D dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4




T€ J0 67 abed

WY £5:2H:80 920Z/90/10 U0 Ajieg peis Ag umy

33

8/'G8b'cH € SUOIDBSURI] 8210AU] S[EI0). SUT fer] PAIRSRId 153404 - ££T pundg
8/°58b'cS € SUOHDIESURIJ 3DI0AUT S|EJ0 | aARsald 35404 - £ Wawpedag
08'8TH' T SUOHDESURI | 3DI0AUT S|E0 | BDUBINSUY - 009 [L1ep DAlq0
- STHT TTE0 # ple2isz/9
08'81+'C ce0z/ez/el  Szoz/ez/zl  szoz/er/el uado z/11!e2ueInsuliansloy 25192 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID a¥nd - z2€90T
3dUBINSUL - 0099 [L1Pp 1[0
86'990'1$ 7 SUOIDESURI ] 2DI0AU] SiE}0 | SIJIAIDS |BUDISSDI0Ad - D0'TEY jleIap Pa(q0
Sz0z/vz/oT
JuBLIdS.INgLUIB.
6t'EES Szoz/er/er  sZ0T/en/zT Seoe/Ti/en uado uoljeunieA £0¥¢0T1SZ AINAMZYIN 1AM - 62T80T
Seoe/L1/0T
JUBWBSINqUIR.
61'EES Sz0z/er/er  Seoz/zi/er szoz/ei/en uadp uoneunsea £0/1015¢ HITEMZATIN 1AM - 62T80T
S3DIAIBS [BUOISSRY0.d - 0O TEY I8P 1[0
BAIDSRI4 158404 - 7€ Juswpedag
SUY gery SAI9S34d 152404 - ££T puny
JUNOUWY 2DI0AUT  2je(] JUBWAB] 218( pPaAleDay Jeq 1/9 2jeg =eng =1eQ S0I0AU]  Lioseay PleH Smes uondidsaq a010AUT "ON 2210AUL JOpUS A
sroug[] Kol puersy ooy
‘ N JLISI(]
SZ/1E/2T - 52/10/21 9b6uey S1eq An( A210AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 1S310]

Aq dv - @an1WwWo) aAI9saId 152104:86300T WA



1€ Jo g abed

WY £5:2+:80 920Z/90/T0 U0 Ale3 des Aq umy

00°/E/'8% T suoipesuel] 3d{0AU] sjejol AAsT upay - TOT punyg
00°252'8% T SUODBSURL] 3210AU] S|R10 ] BAIBSal 159404 - 7€ Wewpedaq
00°/£2'8%

T SUORDESUR.| 32I0AUT S|ej01 [em3oesjuc) 3pISING - 00 FEO {1IBI12p 1alq0
00°/€/'8 Sz0z/ez/el  Sz0z/6z/zl  Szoz/et/Tl

uado SaDIAISS Jipne 192811 D71 ¥dD HODAIS - 080801
[en3oes3uo) APISING - 00'FH9 I1232p P2(g0

BAIBSAI 159104 - 7€ Juawiedaq
Ans 3pny - 19T punyg

JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  3je(] JUSWAB] 93EQ paniaoy 31eq 1/9 3)eQ ong =3BQ 20I0AU]

EEEENIE smes uondidsaq 20I0AU] "ON S2I0AUT J0pUSH,

srourf[y Alunor) puesy Yooy
ST/1€/21 - 57/10/2T °buey @1eQ 3nQ 2210AU]

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ
1/9

1S910.]

Aq dV - 99331WW0D dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4

34



T€ Jo 1€ abeq

WY £5:25:80 9202/90/T0 U0 Alle3 peIs Ag umy

35

tL Fb1'652$ L0 suondesURL | 2DI0AU] Sjelol puels AUAIDY Jea ) [esid doud = 4
£9'c08°05% € SUDIIDESUEL] 32J0AUT sje10 | dduwiy 1onigsuo) @ s3sasog-dojeaaq - SE€ puny
£9'€08°0£$ € SUOIDESURI ] 3DI0AL] Sje10 ) BAIRsaUd IS804 - 7€ Uawpedag
£9'€08'05$ € SUONDBSUE] | 3210AUT 5|10l sjuRLn - 6§ Juawpedag gns
£9'£08°0£$ € suoIDBSURI| 9JI0AU] Sie10 ] s5a1B60.44d Ul UOIIONIISUSD - 0059/ [1819p D20
SYadl
CTE0 # pledisz/L1/
TT-uonedignd aiemyos
£9'€0¢ Se0zfee/zT Seoz/eT/zl Szoz/et/ei uadp ; uwnjo) 9100-£19/3V00 1SMYL ANV 3NYE ALID avnd - 22£90T
. 1aloid saus
00°00T"Z Seoz/Lt/Tr szOT/LT/el seoc/iifzn uado  sydnniy doj Buley A3 5-10°€6/50042 dd02 SINVLIINSNOD D3WI - 8+080T
aloid says aidniny
00°00+'€2 Se0Z/z0/zT  SZ0Z/e0/TT  SzoT/To/en uado day Buibieud A3 +-10°€6/900tC dd0) SINVLINSNOD DIWI - 8+080T
s$8460.44 Ul UONDNASUOD - DO §BL 119D DalqD
sjuein - §F Juswiiedsg gng
aAIBS5R4d 152404 - 7§ Juawunedag
ddwiy 3onugsuo) B sysasog-dojeaag - SE€ pung
JUNOWY DI0AUT =218 JUsWIAeq o3eq paalmoad - 21eq 1/9 21 anQ o91eQ 20I0AUT  UOSEaY PloH Sniels uondisS3q |0I0AU] "ON 2210AUT IETY
syowp Klirto]) puepsy oy
. PLISI(
ST/TE/ZT - §2/10/2T obury 23eq anQ 9d10AU] AT
1/9 1S310,]

Aq dv - @a11Wwo) aAI9S31d 159104:86300T WL



SUALE OF HLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

LHR P COMMITLER 1/13/26
SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 3/1-6005, 53-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 {LLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

MEMBER

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 20 873.00 | 12/3/25 AWD 24.25
CardCornnact 130 32 91 873,00 | 12/3/25 | AWD 58.94
CardConnect 130 32 g2 87300 § 12/3/25 | AWD 810.23
Iinois Deparimeant of Revenue 130 208.10 12/12125 ACH 1,@32.00
Amaigamated Bank 130 32 10 631.00 | 12/26/25| ACH 475.00
CardConnect 13 32 10 B873.00 | 12/3/25 AWD 154.13
Petty Cash - Niabi Zoo 131 32 10 631.00 | 1212251 ACH 50.00
Patty Cash - Niabi Zoo 131 32 10 6831.00 | 12/12/251 ACH 825.00
Ifinols Parks Association Risk Services 133 32 636.00 | 12/12/25 1 709503 167,682.00
TJotal;, 171,111.55
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMEER,
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
| MEMBER

36




WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain

adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, illinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$10,000.00 from 130-32-10 991.74
$10,000.00 to 130-32-92 768

$5,220.00 from 130-32-10991.74

$5,220.00 to 130-32-93 631
$10,000.00 from 131-32-08 638
$10,811.65 from 131-32-08 767
$20,811.65to  131-32-18 768

Description Revised -

Transfer to Niabi Zoo $507,786.00
Machine & Equipment over $5000 $65,936.26
Transfer to Niabi Zoo $502,566.00
Professional Services $5,220.00
Repairs & Maintenance $0.00
Infrastructurre over $15,000 $7,188.35
Machine & Equipment over $5000 $55,784.31

Rock Island, lilinois on the 20th day of January, 2026.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

37



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and :

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of July, 2025; Rock
Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously held
closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meéting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel
12-05-1986 Personnel
02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel
02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel
(8-15-1995 Personnel
08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel
03-04-2011 Personnel
04-05-2012 Personnel
06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personne]

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 - Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

38



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 ' Litigation

04-11-2017 ' Litigation

01-09-2018 Personnel '
11-13-2018 - Personne! & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel

12-15-2020 Litigation

07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2022 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition
03-21-2024 Land Acquisition
(05-14-2024 Litigation

09-17-2024 Collective Negotiations
11-13-2024 Collective Negotiations
01-14-2025 Collective Negotiations

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 20t DAY OF JANUARY, 2026

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39




RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
install eiectric vehicle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $23,400.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,400.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI31-00-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $23,400.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following: '

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$23,400.00 335-32-35 331.70 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI31-00-33170 ' Charging Station Grant

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20" day of January, 2026.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

40




RESOLUTION '
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabhi Zoo Foundation was awarded funding from the
Hubbell Waterman Foundation to support the installation of generators at !
Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District will be
reimbursed for the generators and supporting infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above. |

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $17,948.00 shall be increased - |
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following: i

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION .
$17,948.00 131-32-35 768.00 HWFG24 Machine & Equipment over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $17,948.00 shall be increased from
"the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION .
$17,948.00 131-32-35 364.10 HWFG24 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effactive immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock island County, [llinois, this 20™ day of January, 2026.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

4



00'81% 008L% 008L$ 006L$ 006L% 00'02% 00°02% Buidwe) sAnwLd JuoiaAy

00'1L$ 00'1L$ 00'L$ 00Z$ 00Z$ 00'2$ 00'2% (uosiad Jad) sdnoug) yino
006L$ 006L$ 00'6L$ 00'0z$ 00'12$ 00'zz$ 00'€zs (siolueg) sped uo Buidwen
00'22Z% 00'Z2$ 002z$ 00'€z$ 00'v2$ 00'9Z%$ 00'£2% (JuapisaluoN) sped uo mcasmou
00'02$ 00'02$ 00'0z% 00'12$ 002z$ 00'€Z$ 00'vZ$ oljo8|3/I8)e M Sped uo Buidwen
00°€L$ 00°€Ls 00€LS 00¥L$ 00GL$ 009L% 0091 Buidwed sanwig siolueg
0091 009L% 00'9L% 0021L$ 00'8L% 00'02$ 00'0z$ (JuspisaiuonN) Buidwes sy
00vL$ 00tL$ 00¥1L$ 006L$ 00'9L$ 00/1% 00'21L% Buidwed anwig
020z 1ZoZ z202 €202 vzoz 6Z0Z 9202 Namiuljj|
00'L$ 00'1$ 00'1L$ 00Z$ 00z$ 00Z$ 002$ (uosied Jad) sdnoug yinop
006L$ 006L% 0061 00'0z% 00'12$ 00'2Z$ 00'€Z$ (slojusg) sxeQ anym
00'22$ 00'2z$ 00zz$ 00'¢€z$ 00'v2$ 00'9z% 00'/2% (JuapisaiuoN) syeQ anym
00'0Z$ 00'02$ 00'0z$ 00'12$ 00'22$ 00'€z$ 00'vz$ OL308[3 81 A SHEQ BIYM
00°€Z$ 00€2$ 00'€Z$ 00¢zs 00'v2$ 00'62% 00'92% (siouag) (Ajuo ays |) dn-500H |In4 UsAeH Jes(
00'tZ$ 00'+v2Z$ 00'vz$ 00'tZ$ 0062$ 0092$ 00 /2% (luepisay) (Ajuo ays |) dn-300H |In4 usaeH Jssq
00'9Z$ 00'92$ 00'92% 00'9Z$ 00'22% 00'62$ 000€$ (luspisaiuoN) (Ajuo ays 1) dn-yooH |In4 usAeH ssag
00eL$ 00'€L$ 00'cL$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 00'9L$ 0091% Buidwe) sy sioueg
0091$ 009L% 0091 00°/1L% 0081 00'0z$ 00°02$ (1uspisaiuonN) Buidwes eaniwig
00%L$ 00¥L$ 00tL$ 00'GL$ 009L$ 00'2L% 00°/2L% Buidwe) samwig
020z 1202 z202 €202 vZ0z TA1[4 9202 lepuny] pno-
GZ0¢ ul syea uo :_@mﬁ Xe] mw_mm
002L$ 002L$ 00€L$ 00€L$ 00€L$ 00'GL$ 00GL$ (siolusg) Aepyjoapp suen
00'vL$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 00'SL$ 006GL$ 00'2L$ 00'Z1L% sAepyoapn (g1) suen
00'6% 00'6% 05'6% 0S'6$ 000L$ 00°LLS 00'LLS skepysepy () speD
00GLS 00G1% 0091% 0091% 009L% 00'Z2L$ 00° /LS sAepljoH g spusdespy  (g1) LeD
00'6$ 00'6% 05'6% 0S'6$ 000L$ 00'LLS 00'LLS UOON Jsye shepijoH % spuaxsapy () HED
00€L$ 00€Ls 00¥L$ 00'7LS 00GL$ 009L$ 00'2L$ (6) senbes
002L$ 002L$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 00€ELS (sawn psyiwi) siounp
009L$ 009L$ 0091 0091 0091% 00'2L% 008L% (uooN |1 shepyeapy) sioluag
00€LS$ 00eLs 00¥L$ 00+L$ 00GL$ 00'9L$ 002L% (6) shepyaap
0061% 00'6L% 00'0Z% 00°02$ 00'12$ 00'zz$ 00'€2$ (81) shepyosp
00¥L$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 00GL$ 009L$ 00218 00'8L$ (6) shepijo 1 spuayeap
00'€Z$ 00€Z$ 00'+Z$ 00'+2$ 00'52$ 00'9Z$ 00'22% (81) shepijoH » spuayasm
0062/$ 00S2.$ 00'05.$ 00'05.% 00°05.% 00'622% 00'62.% ssed Joluag
00s2Z$  00°SZZS 00'062% 00°052$ 00'05Z$ 00'05Z$ 00°052$ ssed Jowunp
00'6ZZ'L$ 00'G2Z’L$ 000S2°L$  000S2°L$  00°0SZ'L$  00'00C 13 00'00¢'L$ ssed ss|dno)
00008  00°008% 00'528% 00'528% 00'528% 00'058% 00'058% Ssed uoseag
0Z0Z Lzoz zzoz €202 ¥z0z 5202 9z0Z 9sIN0Y |09 yn|g ueipu|

S824 Jasn plsiq ANjioe 4 antesald 3se104 Aunog puels| ooy



e 00°G0GY

00'522$
00'GLL$
00'08$
00'06%
00'02%
00'02%

00°05$
020z

VN
00Z1%$
¥N
00'v$
¥N
05'c$
¥N

GL'e$
aal4
90l
¥N
05'9%
¥N
00°8%
¥N
00'8$
¥N
00'6%
0202

00ZL$
00'0Z$

~—00'505%

00'622$
00GL1$
00'08%
00'06%
00°0.$
00°0L$

00°09%
Leoe

VN
00°CL$
VN
00'v$
¥N
09°¢$
VN

G/'€$
201l
2014
VN
05°9%
¥N
00'8%
VN
00°'8$
¥N
00'6%
LZ0Z

00° /1%
00°0Z$

T00's0sg”

00622$

00°GL1%

00'08$
00°06$
00'04%
00°04%

00°05%
FAAIrA

00ZL$
00'51$
003
00'6%
05'€$
05'¥$
Gled

GLv$
9.
29l
05'9%
05'8%
00'8$
00'01$
00'8%
00'01$
00'6%
00'LLS
20z

00°Z1$
00°02%

T 00S08%”

00'522$
00'GL1$
00'08%
00'06%
00'0.%
00°0.$

00°05$
€202

00Z1$
00'GLS
00'+$
00'c$
05'€e$
0S'¥$
S/ 'e$

GLY$
99.
0.4
05°9%
05'8%
00'8%
0001%
00'8$
00°0L$
00'6$
00'L1S
£20Z

00'81$
00'LZ$

sjeyal} [9SN01ed g Ufel) ¢ ‘sjesol 1senB ¢ jo uopnguysip auy euo & sapnjoul 1usIp|IYd # 0} dn P syNpe-Z
TT00CS0SE -

00°52Z$
00'SL1$
00'08$
00°06$
00'0L$
00°0.$

00°05%$
teoe

00ZL$
00'61$
00'¥$
00'6%
05°¢$
0s'v$
G2'e$

GL'¥$
aal4

994

05 v$
05'9%
00'9%
00'8$
00'9%
00'8%
00'L$
00'6$
¥eoz

00'81$
00°12$

00°505% T T 00°G0S$ abexoed Jojoejousy 007
s}exol} 1senb G JO uoYNGIISIP BN BUO B SBPNJOUL (UBIPYS 03 dn ¥ synpe-g
00'522$ 00'522$ abexjoed 18)s00g 007
S]12M0}) |9SN0JED g UIBN + JO LUOHNGISIP S} BUO B S8PNJOUL (USIP|iyYS + 0) dn pue wu_:um-m4

00'GLLS 00GLLS ebexoed Juaiedpueioiiuwe ] WNiWald
A uJp|iua # 0} dn pue synpe-g
00'08% 00'08% abeyord Jusledpueiniiue oiseg

S}93{21} |aSNoIeD g Ll {7 JO UOINGLISIP S} 8UO B SapN[U| ‘USIP|IYo # 01 dn g Jnpe-|,

00°06% 00°06% obeyord Ajwe jualedpuelojusied oBuIg WNWIWSIH
uaJp|iyo ¥ 03 dn g )npe-1
00'0/.% 00°0.% abeyoed Alwe4 Juaiedpueigjuaied o|buig oiseg
S]19)0l} [8SNOJED B U[BNA Z JO UONNLISIP SW(I-8U0 B Sepnoul qnpe-|,
00°0/$ 00'0/$ afieyoed [enpiaipu] WNLUIWS.g
ynpe-|
00°05% 00058 |. sbeyded [enpialpu; ojlseg
g202 . 9202 diysiaquely coz
¢ lapun Ajsnolneld .
ZL-¢ sobe Ashioineld .
VN ©3BYD4N-PesSHeADY Buiit (804 Bubied-sng
00G1% 00'6l% aysuQ ea4 Bupjied sng
¥N 93eYSINA-PASHEADY BUljuC-eeBubted
00'G$ 00'6% ajsuQ se4 Bupued
YN 9SEHSIRAPESHEAPY-BU[UO {o0i-ouoepuR HesRoIES
0S'v$ 0%'7$ SUSUQ (321} B aAeY Jsnw Japli Aug) |asnose)
VN fftt
981 12P|0 R 001 Bpiy wed]
SL'¥S GL'P$ aNsuUQ (00 |-z oBe suoiue) aply uiel |
YN SSBYSd PESHRARY-SUHLO(EHOPLU)tBIpHD
9014 99l «2NSUQ (48pun @ L) usipjiyD
VYN BSEHOITIY POSUBAPY-ORHO(Z -6 ueipiyS
05'8% 05'8% M ARARVY[1Va
N SSEHOIRG PeSUeARY-aUitO-SioHies
00°01% 00°0L$ SI0|USS
VN ! it f
00'0L% 000L$ Al 8oy
VN OSEHSIRG PeSHeARY SHHUO-SHRpY
00°L1S 00°'LLS s)|npy
S202 9202 007 I02IN
00619 0061% (saoiueg) Burdwery saRIWg WOIHMSATY
00'€2$ 00'ces {(luepisaiuoN) Buldwes sAiwld JUCILSAIY

Z abed - seoag 1os JoLs1q Aiioed aniasald 1salod AjUnog puejs; ooy




00'59%
00 0v$

00°58$

€202

00'S9%
00°0F$

00'G8%

veoe

00'69$
00 0v$

00'68$

G20¢

00'S9$

00°07$

0058%
920z

¢ obeg -

44

Js}{pYS g BUBBIY |BLIOY) 9SI0H

Japuny] pnoT Jepan) suoT
yoem ay jo Aep Aue slayeyg [ews

dspuny L pnoT Yemiulljl ‘ynig uelpu|
%eam ay) Jo Aep Aue sia)syg abile

sie)jeyg

sa9a4 Jos) 1913s1q A1j10e4 aniasald }salo4 Ajunos puels| yooy



SITE PLAN

INDIAN BLUFF GOLF

COURSE
6200 78TH AVE
MILAN, IL 61244

GRAPHIC SCALE
oo 050 190

( IN FEET )
1" = 100 (24x36)

o4
;
: I T — R
S ¥ 1 N SITE PLAN
CHECKED BY: e INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE
& I ——

DATE
12182025

6200 78TH AVE

I i

DRAWING LOCATION:
" | SMCCUBHINMIKE




item

W00~ O bW N

el ol
FORNIVEN ST -]

INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE

Description
Clearing
Grading
Erosion Control
Green Construction {Topsoil and Sand Blend)
Green extension | Topsoil Sand Blend
Tee Construction (No. 1)
Tee Construction (No.2)
Tee Construction (No. 3)
Driving Range Tee
Target green on range
Target seeding
Fareway seeding
Irrigation
Cart Path

McCubbin Construction Proposal

Qty
3
22000
3
4000
2000
4300
4300
4300
20000
0
0
50000
25
16000

Unit
Acre
cY

SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
X
X
SF
head
SF

August 7, 2025

Bid Total
$  63,750.00
S 316,360.00
s 33,750.00
$  46,240.00
S 23,120.00
$  36,292.00
$  36,292.00
$  36,292.00
$  181,200.00
S -

S

S

5

$

31,000.00
50,781.25
145,920.00

BID TOTAL $ 1,050,997.25

46



€T Jo T abeg

Wd SZ:8Z°€0 9202/£0/10 U0 19AR1) Y3 Aq uny

v6°'TFT +++ (z9£6) 7916 00 0o’ 00 00° 00 SNUIASY di] - SNO3UR[AISII mm.mm
(0e'v6) +++ (87 (£8°¢) 00 00 00" 00 00" aNuaAal 13410 - SNO3UR|[A0SI|Y $6'69€
00* 4+ (oo'sey) 00°SzF 00 00° 00° 00 00 532.n0s a)eAud Y suonnqIuoy 0T'+9€
88'295'S6 89 71189t 88'81£'201 00 00°102 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST SUOISS3DU0D Yng pug £5729E
00°55¢ 0 00005 00 00 00 00°00S 00° 007005 SUOREAIBSaL 13)[aYSs JN|g pur 95°79€
£8'6+8'ST 95 TI'GET'ET 68°+9/'91 0o S0'90T 00°000°0€ 00 00°000'0€ s924 doys oid 80°'/t€
64°££0€S 89 08°056'SZ 0Z'6%0'%5 00 £0'¥80°6 00'000°08 00 00°000°08 sassed uoseas ynjg uelpug b0"LbE
00°0/+'£6€ €9 STZLT'ERE S8'/78'90% 00 StThL'y 00°000'059 00° 00°000°059 s23J JJob Yn|g uelpug £0°LbE
anjg ueipuy - g Juauniedag gng
L6'E68'0F1S YLt 60'65E'61T$ 15°0+9'501$ 00°0% 19°09% 00'000°szZ$ 00°0% 00'000'52Z$ Siejol sepuny] pnot - I6  Juawyedag qng
00" +++ (00°852) 00°85¢ 00 00 00° 00 00 @njea abenjes o yunf jo sajes 11°Z6€
00°Z6%'£ 9 0092k 00'b£5'S 00" 00° 00°000°0T 00 00700001 S3|es Jaquui) 10°Z6€
(0s'c02) +++ 00701 (ooor) 00 00* 00 00 00’ ANUIARL JBYJ0 - SNOBUL|[2DSIW $6'69€
6Tv/6'8 Sb 16114 60'887'9 00 19°09 00°000'FT 00" 00°000'FT SUOISS30U0D JU34 J20q puny| pno S5'Z9E
00'5£2'se 67 15°€62'sE 6t'90£'p1 00 0o 00°000°05 00 00°000°0S S|ejual Jeoq Japuny | pnoT #579€
00°S1S |12 00°06S 00°0T+ 00’ 00 00°000'1 00’ 00°000'T uopeAlssal Iajjays Japuny] pno £5'79¢
00°5£0'S 001 (00°52) 00°520's 00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°s $99) Jwuad Asayd.e sspunyl pnon SO LbE
87°99/'¢6 15 L0°T19'TL £6'88£'c/ oo 00 00°000'StT 00 00°000'SkT $33) Japunyy pno 20°LbE
Agpuniyj pno - i6 ucw—E_m.ng ang
EP'EIS'BITS %t 09'86£'c8% 0t'T0Z'66% 00°0% 00°0% 00'009'281% 00°0% 00'009'781$ SIEI0L ¥amiugil - 0§ Juswiedaq qns
00°/7 +4++ 00 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00 anjea abeajes 1o yun[ Jo sajes T1°Z6€
00°909°¢ £ 00°000"+ 00°000"€ 00 00 0070002 00" 00°000°¢ sales Jaqui | 10°76€
00°£1% +++ (00°52€) 00°S/€ 00 00 00" 00° 00 aNU3A3.1 J3UJ0 - SNOBUE[RISI ¥6'69€
00°059°£ 4+ (00'002) 00002 00 00 00 00" oo’ $30IN0s 3eAlid 1y suonnqUiuo) 0T'H9¢
80°0£Z'T 95 00729/ 00°€€z’e 00 00" 007000 00° 007000'% SUDISSEOUOD Yamiul|jp €5'79¢
00°020'T (44 00°59¢ 00°5£6 00 00 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T SUOIIEAIRS3 J3)|3YS YaMIUI|T 15°29¢
00'8¥k 1T (00'0%) 00°0S€E 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 83 LINJ3J OU Ay Yom T0°/bE
SESTI'B0T S 09'168'£4 0t'801'26 00 00" 00°000°0/T 00 00°000'04T 533 Yamiul||r 00°ZbE
HOMIUIIT - 06  Juawpedag gng
T+'GE0'0ES' TS %08 12°560'b5k$ 62'05'0v8'1$ 00'0$ #E'887°E5% 00°000'562'2$ 00'0% 00°000°562°2$ sjejol senenswnupy - g1 Juawiiedsq gng
00 0 00°£28'THE 00 00 00 00°/z8'ere 00 00°£28'2bE 5123(0.d [eyided 4 woyy Jajsuel) 19'T6E
08'7Z8 P17 (09'9€1) 09°9€T'T 00 09°+0€ 00°000°T oo 00°000'T wesboud xoeq ysed dy BuesawAey 90°69¢
L1422'9 91 61°162'9 18'802'1 00 00 00°00S'/ 00 000082 $324n0s 3jeaud 4 suonnquiLod 0T"%9¢
00 0 00°005°T 00° 00 0o 00°00S'T 00 00°005'T 06, 153131 5,1023|0D) 0E'T9€
£S°E1S'TS TIL (9TvS#'p) 9T bSb b 00 £8°E08'ST 00°000°0% 00° 00°000°0t sbuiiea Juaunsanug 01°19¢
25'8PC'SKT 9 0Lz BL'622'LET 00 T6°641'LE 00700002z 00 00°000°022 anuanal Juawade|day ST'GEE
6EETT9ZE'T 86 90'869°'S¢ b6/ 5'959'T oo oo 00°€£T'289'T 00" 00'€41'289'T saxe) Auadoug 01'11E
n_O_um..um_:mEﬁﬂ =07 Em#cﬁmamﬂ ansg
SAlasald 158404 - € wcmE.._memD
INNIATY
N?_Gmwn& 153104 - QET puny
QLA 1B3A JoLd [EREY suonJesuel) suonoesuel | SsdueIquindug SUONDBSURL | 1efpng sjuWpuUaWY 196png uonduosaq Junoxy junoxny
/Pesn % LA - 336png atA aLA LpUOW Jua.Lny papuaiy Jebpng paydopy
SIOUT[] Aoy puelsy yooy
PLOSI
JUN000Y dnjjoy apn|pxg QAJISIId
SZ/1E/2T 218 0 JBaA [ROSIY | |

Hoday aduew.opiad 396png



€T 40 7 3bed Wd SZ:8Z:€0 920Z/£0/T0 U0 JaAei) Y[ Aq uny
£0°26L'ST 6t 88°9€b'9E [N 00 75°€8L'S 00'8€1'TZ 00 00°8ET'TL s)yauag YijesH sakojdwz 00°€To
00°STE +++ 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00" 00° AWIN3A0 [RUOSESS orzIey
00 x4 (€£'¥ET) €L'PET'T 00 0T 00°000°1 00’ 00°000'T AWIBAQ 0071
00°0¥2'12 5S¢ SH'LZ0'EE G5'2/6'(T 0o 00" 00°000°15 00 00°000'1S safiep 1@ saiiejes jeuoseas 0T 1Y
SS'ZEV'BTT 6k 96°681'SkT bO'EBY'LET 00 08'665'T¢ 00'€/8'287 00* 00°€£8'z8¢ sabem pue saviejes 00°TTH
MoMIuHIL - 06 Juawliedag gns
SL°2/5'26¥% %8E £0°841'vb8% £6'1£7°975% 00°0% FH800°CH$ 00°0T+'04E'T$ (00615 Fb$) 00°626'71H'1$ Sj2i0) uonenRsSIWPY - 0T Juswiedag qng
00 0 00°995205 00 oo 00 00°995205 (00°bb'£) 00°000'0S5 007 IqeIN 0] Jajsuel | /166
00° 0 00'2£0's8 00" 00 00’ 002£0's8 00 00°z£0's8 salpuaby J3UI0 03 Jajsuel| Z1166
S7'9/9'89 1S SLTOE'29 §¢°975'59 00 00 00'8z8'£2T 00’ 00'828'£Z1 BECTEMT) 00°2/8
007000072 001 00" 00'000'517 00" 00 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000sTZ Jeddulg 00148
00 0 00'59Z°¢ 00* 00 00’ 00°592'c 00°597'c 00’ 000°S$ 420 Juawdinb3 B yoeyy 0089/
29Tt +++ (00's16'2) 00°516'2 oo 00" 00 0o 00’ 666¢$-000"T4$ Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'%9Z
SOHEE'RS 59 89'0/6'9t TE'SLE'98 00 P8T6LPT 00"0SE'EET (00"0s€) 00°00£'€ET [eNj2e3U0D 3pISINQ 00'%+9
00°S6/'P1 0L 00°588’S 00'0£5'€T 00" 00521 00°S5+'61 00 00°S5b'6T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00* (04 9/°55% T PR0'T 00" FCER0'T 00°005'T 00" 00°005°1 33UBURIUIRW B Sileday 00°8€9
00" +++ (000g) 00°0% 00 00 00" 00 00 aoueinsug 00°9€9
00* b LTTHE'T ££°801 0o 00 00°05+'Z 00 00°0S+'Z Buneddng g bunuug 00°S£9
89'/£9'5 /4 69°TTT'Z T€'€95'S 00" 00 00°59'¢ 00 00°5£9'2 Buysiang 00°+E9
00° 0 00'005'Z 00" 00 00 00°005C 00 00°005°z ELCIT 00°€E9
69°€0F St 98°528'1 vIbLb'T 00 79°06 00°00£’€ 00" 00°00E‘E SUOREDIUNLWILLOD 00'2€9
64°€T6'91 10T (€£'991) €L7152'L1 o[} 52'869'T 00°S80°LT 00° 00°S80°£T S3DIAIIS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00'7£9
81'+89'T V2 78°089'¢ 81°691'7 00 8T'vIE'T 00°058°S 00* 00°058's uoneanp3 g Bujuies 00°0£9
00 0 007002 00’ 00" 00 00002 00" 00°002 SaseyaIng pood 00°9zS
SE'S8 e £0°SEE L6'vT 00 00 00°0S€ 00" 00°05€ 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews 00°v2S
95°9¢ 6 0T'##0'T 06°501 00 00 00°0ST'T 00" 00°051°1 sanddng asueuajujely/ieday 00°€Z5
00° 0z 01°08 06°6T oo’ 00 00°00T 00 00°00T salddns bunesado 00°Zes
09'915 0 18°'1€9 61'89¢ 00 00 00°006 00° 00°006 salddng 830 00125
£9'v#0'C 0 00°00§ 00" 00" 00 00008 00 00°00S Bunpop/wiojiun 00Tk
LTI [d 2 88°129'62 T 1e8’'1e 00* 75'8£9°E 00°ESH'1S 00 00'ESH'TS Siiauag ujjesH aadojdwy 00°ETh
YL THE +4+ (S6'£87) 56°£8¢ 00 00 00 00" 00" AWBAQ 0021k
62'S61'26 6t 96'+81'96 #0'9/9'26 00° 62'+0£'07 00°T98°881 00’ 00°T98'88T safiem pue saliejes 00 TTE
uogiensiuupy - 0T Juaunieda gng
BAIBSAI I52004 - TE  Jualupiedaq
ISNIdX3
S6°014'16E'2$ %EL £T'8LC'£86% ££°128'529'2$ 00°0% 8" 78k 9% 00'00T'E19'c$ 00°0% 00°00T's19°E$ STVLOL INNIATY
S6'0T4'1SE'2S Y%EL £2'8/7'£86% £4'128'5e9'2$ 00°0% 8+'785'19% 00°00T’E19'c$ 00°0$ 00°00T’E19'c$ S|El0) SAlasld 152104 - € udwpedag
¥1'89¢'295% %9 EF'HZ0'0EES £5'5/4'085% 00°0% ESEETIS 00°005°016% 00°0$ 00°005°016% sleje| ynjg ueipuy - zg  Juawliedag qng
2A1253ld 1S8404 - TE  Juawliedag
INNIATY
. SAID8BUd I52104 - OET pLng
QLA 1R3A Joud P9y SuoIDeSURl | suonoesuel | Saduesquinouy suonJesue.l | 19bpng SjusWwpusWwYy 196png uondudsag Junoddy junodny
/Pesn % QLA - 39bpng alA aLA UIUOR JuaLInD papuauy j26png paydopy
stouR[L Aunoyy puepsy oy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpx3

GZ/1E/2T @1eq 01 Jeah |edsiy
Hoday souewio)iad 106png

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




£T Jo ¢ abey

Wd SZ:82:€0 9202/£0/10 UO Jane1D yar Ag uny

749151 0z +9'960'F 9€'€00'T 00 00’ 00°001’S 00 00°001's SaseLINg pooy 00'928
16'961 74 £8'908'9 LTS 00" Z0b98'T 00°0£0'6 00" 00°0£0°6 000'1$ 13pun dinb3 1§ sjoo) jjews 00425
¥9'S17'E Sg £6°S0E’ST L0'%01'8 00 [A%:Tass 00°0T+'sZ 00" 00°0TH'ET sa1ddns soueusjuiel/ieday 00°€ZS
007042 £ 00°5Z1'S 00°0ST 00 00 00°6£2's 00" 00°5/2's sayddns Bunesado |ejual Jeog Ha'zes
PE'T86', € Pb'209'5T 95'815'TT 00" ¥6°£78'p 00'TZT'LE 00 00°121'2E salddng Bunesado 00°7Zs
¥S'ze 6/ 6 65°'SE 00" 00 00°S 00" 00°St saiddns 200 00°12S
€0°ETST 89 £b'b08 £5°569'T 00 0T'6L 0070057 00 0070052 Bupop/wiopun 00T
16'¥59'(T 6 00 T8E'/y 00°STE'0E 00" 05°250°s 00°969°7/ 00° 00°969'2/ S)jausg jeaH aa4o0|dw3 00°€TH
8E bbb +4+ (1495¢) Tb"95¢ 0o 00’ 00* 00’ 0o BWILIAAO |euoseas 0TelE
BF'E0E 3 ¥6'099 90°6EE 00 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T BWILBAQ 0021k
ST'95b'SE Sb 95°8/1'8€ b 128'1E 00’ 00 00°000°0Z 00° 00°000°02 safiep g salie[es jeuoseas 0T 1Tk
8/'525'S6 8b 86°0kT'0ET COELTZET 00" OT'TTH'6T 00°0zE'zSeT 00" 00'02£ ‘25 sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
Jgpunyj pnot - 18 EmEH‘_man qns
6/'599'/92% %ZS 10°21€'08¢2% 66'154'F0E$ 00°0% 99°709'/€% 00°690'585% (00'€8T1$) 00°Z5¢2'585% SiPlol WeAuIiE - 06 Jusledag gng
98'169'7 6€ ¥6'£92'y 90'7EL'T 0o ST 0070002 00° 000002 934 22IAI35 paeD Jpal) 00°€48
00 00T u 87'918'+t 00" 00 00°£18't (00°€8T) 00°000'St 000'5$ J2A0 Juawdinb3 g yoeyy 00894
00'00£'9 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 0o* 00 00" 000°5T$ 1aA0 3InpPngseyur 0029/
00'969'01 +++ 00* 0o 00 00 00 00" 00° 000°6$ Jan0 Buijspoway Buipjing 00'99/
LOTHED 68 05'9££'T 08'€29'1TT 00 00’ 00°000°€T 00 00°000°ET 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinby B peyy 00594
00°566'T +++ 00° 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00° 666'F1$-000'2$ 24npnnseyur 00°€9,
6+'890°€ [43 1€ 1S6'E 69'898'T 00 75'/91 00°0Z8's 00 00°0Z8's [en1DR1UOD BPISIND 00"¥k9
£5'899'E 65 PETER'T 99'807'F 00 00704k 00°0%T'L 00 00°0¥T'L s|ejuay 00°6£9
£9°088'8 95 8E°/68'2 79'202'01 00" £€'€56'7 00°00T'8T 00 00'001°81 aoueuajuIely 1§ saeday 00'8€9
1L 197'1T b5 0476908 0€°0S€'6 oo 86528 00°0Zb'£1 00 00°0Z¢¥'/1 saniaias Ayon angnd 00°/£9
00° 0 00°00T 00" 00 00" 00°00T 00 00°00T Buneandng g Bunuig 00°S£9
00 51 26°£9¢ 80°£9 00’ 00 00°SER 00" 00°SER Buiysigng 00'%£9
8615 0 00°000'T 00" 00 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000°1 [ELCITR 00°€E9
70'S€6'T ¥4 £8'811°9 LT°985'T 00 €0'2LE 00°50£°¢ oo 005022 suonesIuNWWIeD) 00'TE9
S0°090'% 174 00°05#'T 00009’ oo 00°00€ 00'050's oo 00°0S0°s S3DIAIS [RUOISSDJOIY 00°'1£9
00 V4 0070507 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 00°00Z°2 00" 00°002'z uoneanp3 g Bujures | 00°0£9
LT'0E +H+ 00° 00* 00 00 00’ 00 0o’ s|eaipoLiad g syoog 00£2S
Sb'S6L 0z 60'S85'E 1$°+16 00 00 00005 00 00005 S3seL2.nd poo4 00°9z5
07°+98'91 00z (81°c07'T) 8T°E0b'z 00 (00'6/2) 00°00Z'T 00" 00°002'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjoo [lews 00°'+25
08'867'8 o vH EQE’/ 95'982’9 00’ 91°'882'z 00'059'€T 00° 00°059’€T salddns asueuajuiely/ieday 00°€2S
0L'vEL'TT o 19°68/'91 6£7186'01 (oo} 8£°967'T 00°TLL'LT 0o’ 00'T£L'(2T sayddns Bunesadg 00'2zs
72’89 0 00°0ST 00" 00° 00" 00°0ST 00 00°05T salddng aJy0 00125
S£'542'C 811 (5569¢) §5'69¢'C oo 65°929'1 00°000'¢ 00 00°000'z BuipoD/wiogun 00'+It
HSMIULHT - 06 Jusuniedag gng
2A1252id isaiod - TE .Em_._b_mn_mﬂ
JISN3dX3
SAIDSaId 352404 - gET  pundg
@LA Jeaj Joud ploy mcnmumm:mt. m:czummcﬁF mmUCm.EE:u:m_ suonoesued | u_m@_u_._m Sjuswipuawy ummn.:m cODa:ume Junodny unoly
/Pasn % LA - 386png aLA alA LUOW juaun)y papusiy 1°bpng paydopy
syoupy(y 43unoe]) puesy ROy
LOSI
JUNo2dY Qﬁ__om 2DNoX3 QPMQMQHAH
§T/TE/2T ®1eq 03 Jead [edsy }S310]

Hoday asuew.ioiad 396png




£7 Jo  obeq Wd §2:82:€0 920Z/£0/10 U0 Janei) yar Aq uny
8T04L'T #S 99'656'T +£°082'7 00 S£°T0T 00°0b2'y 00 00°0k2'y s|ejuay 00°6E%
T4 89 69'584'E 1€°626'L oo 1€'€Th'S 00°STZ'TT (00's8z’E) 00°000'ST soueuAULEL g SAeday o0-ged”
91'050°0T oF 59'S0£'TT SEPET'TT 00 76'6v9'T 000002 00" 00°000°EZ SIS AJIBn 21qnd 00°£E9
00011 97 (65°015) 65'098 00 00 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ Buneaidng w bunuug 00°5€9
£7°59t T 00°0Eb'E 00°0ZF 0o oo 00°0S8'S 00 00°0S8°E Busigng 00'4£9
00" T 8T'18%'T 7881 oo 0o 000051 00" 00°005'1 [aARLL 00°€€9
PE'9TR'E 62 #L°B6L'S 9z'15¢'2 00 6°T/S 00°0S1'8 00 00°051'8 SUONEIIUNWIWOD) 00'Z£9
e/ 09 £1°666°S £8°'v66'8 oo 5805’7 00°086'+T 00 00°056"FT S9IAIIS [BUOISSBO. 00°1€9
00'zL 0 00°0b6'Z 00 00" oo’ 00°0v6'7 00" 00°0¥6'T uoneonp3 g Bujuier] 00°0£9
[dArd4:Had 27 69°826'8k TE7962'9¢ oo S9'bT 00'5¢z’s8 00 00'52Z's8 s3522INd poo4 00°9¢s
b2°06¢'S / £9°86C'C LE7192 oo 00 00°0T5°E 00" 00°01S'E 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00°+es
1£°249'S 6/ ETFIB'S 19'66£'TZ 00" 96°0ZE'C bLETE T (9¢'9e5'T) 00°05£'8¢ saddns aaueusjuiejy/ieday 00°€2S
97 k'S 1T 7E'902°72 89'€58'7 00 Q0 00°090'sZ 00" 00°090°5Z salddns asipueyolal doys old Sd'zzs
+9°066'9E b 00'+52°95 00°TH6'El oo 0o 00°569'00T 00 00°569'001T saiddns Bupetadg 00°2zs
oo’ 0 00°SZE 00" 00 00 00°62¢ 00 00'SZ€ salddns 20140 00'128
89°758 0¢ SSITH'C Sb'885 00 Sb'885 00°000°€ 00" 007000 Buipojn/uiioyun 00FTF
€0°€89'pE SE 85" 100'61 75'912'97 00° v 69E'y 00'81Z's2 00° 00°81Z'5/ S)auag Lj(eaH aadojdw3 00'ETH
1922 +4++ (££°05) LE°08 oo 00 00 00 00 AUWI3A0 |eUoSERS []arass
SO'+64'9 b0T (61°€07) 61°€02'S 0o 08/ 00°000'S oo 00°000's BWIHAAQ 0021
6E°0ET'ETT 0L £9'786'8Y £€°/T0'9TT 00 9€°916 007000591 00 00°000'59T sabep 13 saliejes |euoseas 0T’ TTF
87'199'6ET 8t 6E"FSEOKT 19°682'6ZT 00 S8'6k2'02 00°++9'692 00 00"++9'692 sabem pue saejes 00°TTE
Hnjg uelpuy - zg  Juawiedag gng
0c'/£8'672% %8 76'b9L'PhES 80'867'02$ 00°0% SS'E00'/E% 00°£90'599% 00'780°'5w$ 00'186'619% S|el0l Jepunyi pnot - 18 uswiedag qng
€T°S10F S £8'8EH'y LT'T98°E oo ¥6'85 00°000'8 00 00'000'8 924 32IAIRS pieD Jpald 00°€/8
00 9 98°617'5T $1°298'bt 00" 00 00'780°02 00°280'St 00°000'5Z 000'S$ 490 Juawdinby g e 0089/
00°€14'01 £0T (eb'€26) L ETRET 00 00 00°066'21 00 00°066'CT 666'$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B ey 009/
SLTLEG'Y 1€ 80°550's 6487’7 oo (0'zg) 00°0bE"2 00" 00°0kE"L [enJoeluUC) BPISIND 00'+¥9
00 0 00'0TE 00 0o 00 00°0TE 00 00°0TE sdiyssaquiawl g sanq 00°Z9
0£%92 SE S5°05% SE'EPT 00 Sb'/E 00'69 00 00469 slejuay 00°6£9
0Z°996'01 46 z0°658 86'965'47 00 00°0€€ 00'052'sz 00" 00°052'5Z SdueuAUIR 3 SARdY 00°8€9
ST294'1T o Eb'/b0'CT £5256'01 00’ LYY S 4 00°000'%T 00 00°000"¥C Sa31A135 AN oigngd 00°££9
9L YIE'T 0 00°5¢5 00° 00" 00 00'SZS 00" 00°52S buneandng g bunuug 00°5€9
007zz g 00°€0k 00262 00 oo 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysigng 00°¥€9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00 000051 [pres L 00°€€9
95°700'E 9z 60'T66'8 16'8/1°S 00° ¥£°019 0004121 00 00°0£1'2T SUONEIUNLIWO) 00°2E9
16°01€"2 47 bl LLR'8 9z'/05'9 00" oo 00°58+'ST 00 00°'S8+'ST S2DIAIIS [RUOISS3J0.d 00°'1E9
00°8TZ P1 00851z 00°59¢ 00" 00 00'025°¢ 00 00°02S'7 uoneanp3 g Bujuiel | 00°0£9
Jepunyl pnot - T Juswyedag gns
2AII591d 152404 ~ e ucm:b._mmmc
ISNadX3T
anmw._& 352404 - QET pun4
LA 1B3A 10Ld poay SuoIIeSURL | suoloesuel | SadueIquInIug suonoesues| 196png SUIWpUsWY 19b6png uondudsaqg JunonNy Junoxy
/P3SN % ALA - 196png alA aLA YIUOy JuLingy papuawy Jabpng pajdopy
SLOUT] UIun07y puels] Yooy

JUN02Y dnjjoy apnpRxd
SZ/TE/2T 93eQ 0] Jeaj |eosid
Hoday asuew.o)iad 3obpng

PLSI(
IAIISII]

1S310,]




ET jo g abed

Wd 5Z:8Z:£0 920Z/£0/T0 U 13Ae) Yar Aq uny

01°Z9T'EET 09 0S'EPETTT 05'959¢91 oo 00 00°000'5/2 00 00°000'5/2 $934 uley 0oz T Lves
05'€62'TH 0§ 00866/t 00'250't% 00" 00 00°000's6 00 00°000's6 $3294 [3sn0.e)) |e2160j007 1T LPE
G/°056'T6T /5 S2°E00°097 S/'966'6E€ 0o 0o 00°000°009 00° 00°000'009 S3) SUOISSIWPE 007 0T LbE
007059 7z 0070551 00705+ 00 00001 00'000'Z 00 00'0002 s33) uondope ooz 8T°/¥E
£5°S9E'109'T 901 (8r°58/'001) 8b'SEG0LL'T 00 00" 00°05£'699'T 00 00°05£'699'T saxe) Auadold 0T'TIE
aAlasald 152404 - ZE  Juauniedeg
INNIATY
007 1geIN - TET  puny
20'512'7v8% (0" 186'156%) #0'6£9'656% 00°0$ (1£8b7'56%) 00°869'€$ 00°0% 00'869°E$ S[BI0L DAIBSBId 359104 - QET  puUny
£6°S65'605'T %9k LT'65ST'6E6'T EL7THT'0£49'T 00’ 6£°0££'291 00°Z0¢'609'€ 00 00°20rk'609'E STVLOL ISNIdXT
S6'01£'15€T %EL £7'8/¢'¢86 £L°128'529'2 00 8k'781'/9 00°00T°ET9°E 00° 00°00T'ET9’E SIVLOL 3NNIATY
S[el0] SAlesalY issi04 - 0T puny
£6'56%'605'1$ %9% LT°657'6E6'T$ E£'ZPT'049'T$ 00°0% 6L'0E4'291% 00°Z0¥'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°Z0K'609'c$ SIYL0L 3ISN3dX3T
£6'S6K'605'T$ %9 LT'6ST'656'TS EL7P1'049'TS 00°0% 64°0£4'791% 00'Z0b'609°c$ 00°0% 00'Z0¥'609°E$ 5|eI0). BAISSRLd 389404 - ZE  Juswedag
00'0% %0 00°000'5% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000's$ 00°0% 00°000°5$ S{BI01 Wied @3ig dd - 86 uswedsq ang
00 0 00°000's 00" 00 00" 00°000'S 00" 00°000'S DURUSIUILY 13 Slieday 00°8£9
Yied i dd - 86  Juawiedsq gng
L162L'1S %9 61'62£'6% 18'8/6°/$ 00'0% G6'E6£'GS 00°80E'£1$ 00'0Z2's$ 00'880'71$ S|PI0L yied sduenod - £ Juslulledaq gng
00°0£9°0T 0 007000 00" 00 00" 00°000'¢ 00 00°000'% 666'F1$-000"7$ 24nonnseyul 00'€9/
ETWLET ¥Z 000502 00°059 00 00" 00°00£'2 00 00°00¢'z [eN2RNUOD 3PISINO 00'%+9
00 ++ (rB56T) b8'G61 00’ 00 00 00" 00’ 3uRUUIRY g Sieday 00°8E9
86°90€ 0g £9'500'T £E°5EY 00 9624 00°0¥b'T 00° 00°0b+'T saiass Ann a1gngd 00°/£9
96°£8¢ 8P 90'bz9 ¥6'545 00" 66'56 00°002'1 00" 00°00Z'T sueneIUNLULWOD 00°2€9
05°8bT oot 00 00°0z2's 00 00°0zz's 00'0ze's 00°022's 00’ SDIAIIS |eUOISS3J0Ld 00'TE9
05°688'T S 0£'860'T 04106 00 00" 0070002 00 00°0007 sal|ddns aoueuRuRW/Neday 00°€zs
00 0 00°8F/ 00’ oo oo 008, 00 00'8k/ salddns bupeladp 00°zes
Jjied soueiiog - £6 Jualupedaqg gns
26'061'505% %ES 21°0/9'55¢% 88°188'015$ 00°03% 61°724'6E% 00'755'996% (00°009's$) 00'251'2263% SIE10] 4nig uBIpul - 6 Juswedag gns
(99'2/1) +++ 78'66E (eg665) oo (9+°12) 00" 00" 00 sapuaby J3Y30 03 Jajsuel] 71'166
00°585'8¢ bE 57°056'ze SL6v0'TT 00" 00 00°000'SE 00 00°000°sE Spung Jay3Q 0] Jaysues| 11°166
6C7IST'ZT 08 20' e’y 86'85/'91 00° €2°018 00°000'TZ 00 00700012 834 IAIIS ple] ypal) 00°€48
00°005'Zt 18 90°2SsH'71 0Z'#8%'€S 00’ 00 92°'9£6'59 (F£7£90'F) 00700004 0005$ 420 Juawdinb3 g yoepy 00'89/
00 +++ (90°zs+'2) 90'ISH'T 00’ 0o 00" 00 00" 666'F$-000'T$ Juawdinby g yoew 00°+9¢
00 00T 00 00°58¢'c 00 00 00°582'E 00°s82'c 00" 666P1$-0002$ Sinpnaseyur 00°€9/
SSIL'E 8/ £7°096'T LL%€8'9 00" LEEE9 00°G62'8 00 005648 [EN}DRAUOD 3PISING 00'bb9
00°59+ 8 00°008'T 00°05T 00* 00" 00°056'T 00" 00°056'T sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'2+9
unjg uRipuy - 76 Juaunsedsg gng
BAIRSBIG 159404 - TE  uawiniedaq
3ISNIdXT
DAIDSDIH 152104 - OEY U::um
LA 1834 Joud poay suonoesues | SUOJesuRl | Sa0uUeIgLINdUg suofoesue | 126png SIUBLpURLLY 1abpng uondinsag unony UNoDY
/P3SN % LA -126png alA aLA LAUOR Jua.LINy papuawy Jabpng pajdopy
srowyp 4emoy) purpsy pr0g
PIOSI
JUN02oY dnjjoy apnjpxg QAI3SIId
ST/TE/TT =3eQ 0] Jea [edsiy }S910,]

Hoday souewio)iad 396png




€T Jo 9 3beg

Wd SZ:8Z:€0 9202/£0/TQ ue 13ARID o[ Ag uny

16'S81'T ford £8'000'S £TH05'T 00 00" 00°505'9 00" 00°505'9 salddns Bupesadp 00°Z2%N
oo 8 bb'65% 95°0t 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00§ sa||ddns axwo 0o1zs”
00 0 00°005'T 00 00 00 0070051 00 00°005'T Bulyio/uLiojiun 00'FTH
00°Z6L'S zs 0b'709'¢ 09°186'€ 00" - 09°€99 00°+85'~ 00° 00'+85'/ sijaueg Lijeay aaAojdwg 00'ETH
6t +4++ 00 00" 00 00" 00 00 00’ BWILIBAO [euoseas []rass
06'+£0'2€E 0§ £9°591'GE LEPER'PE oo 8T°607'T 0000002 00 00°000°02 sabep g saLeles |euoseas 0T’ TTH
S0'ST6'6Z 6F 19'v61°2€ 6E"#ZS'0E 00 0t"908'F 00°61/29 00 0067229 safiem pue sauiejes 00 TTH
sjusaj jeleds g weiboid 007 d4 - 20 juaunsedsq gng
oo +++ 00'Zk0'ST (00'z+0'sT) oo oo 00 00 oo ssalboud ul uonannsuo) 0069/
BAIBSAI 152404 - 7E E_w"ﬂtmum_c
ISNIdXT
9E'676'FS'ES %09 0T'+9€'126'1$ £9'860'626'7$ 00°0% 88'60£'0t% £8'790'058'F$ £8'798'/5T$ 00°009'269'r$ STVLOL INNIATH
9E"626'bbS'ES %09 0Z'H9£'126'T$ £9'860'626'7$ 00°0% 88'60£06% £8°C9F'058'F$ £8'298'/51$ 00°009'269'F$ S[elof BAIBS3Id 182104 - ZE  Juatupedag
20'8k0'998% %S £8'719'051% 00'052'2$ 00°0% 00°05¢% £8'798'/51$ £8'298'/515% 00°0% SiPI0L sjuen - g8 Juaunsedag gng
00° 0 £8'798'/5T 00 00 0o £8°798"/51 €8798'/ST 00’ puny [esauab d4 wol Jajsues| 09°T6€
£6°£/£'9€E +++ 00 00" 00 00 00° [olu 00* $301N0S 2)eAlid Y suonnqLiuc) 0T'$9¢
#L855'ET +4+ (00"052'2) 00°0SZ'£ 00" 00'052 00 00 00" uonea.nangainni-sjuelb jeao 0/'£E€
SETIT'918 +++ 00" 00 oo’ 00 00" 00 00 1106 |ei3uab-sjuesb jesapaly 0T'TEE
sjuRip - g¢  uswiedaq gng
00'z8 00vz (00°051°1) 00°002'T 00 00°00€ 000§ 00° 0008 anjea abeajes 10 yun( yo sajes 11266
00 0 00°0S2'55€E 00 00 00° 00°052'S5¢ 00 00'052'ss€ 1g8Q ua L 6U0T d4 Woly Jajsuel | £9'T6€E
0£'2/9'48 vE £8'968'89T [T'E0T'98 oo 00 00°000'55¢ oo 00°000'55¢ XE] (230U [230Y W04y J3jsuel ] 29'T6E
00 0 00°000'05S 00 00 00’ 00°000°055 00 00°000°055 puny [e13Udb d4 Wouy Jajsuel| 09'T6E
(£€'112) 8.1 (s8'8€) 58'88 00 00 000§ 00° 0005 aNUBASI J3yI0 - SN03URJRSIY ¥6'69€
00 +++ (15°518) 1§°S1E 00 00 00 00" 00 sieaA soud 1o sajeqas/spunsey £6°69€
L8°615'ST 80T (£578¥9'T) £5'8¥9'2¢ 00* 00°0£59T 00°000'1Z 00’ 00°000'1Z §824N0S 33_ALd 1 SuoRNQLIUOD 0T'+9E
00°006'€ 0s 00°005"y 007005y 00" 00°05¢2 00°000'6 00" 0070006 SJUSJ 3SNOY PIUMO 007 09'29¢
crreL'en (1}2 $1°650'ST 98°0b6'6 00" £6°012 00°000'szZ 00 00°000°sZ SU0ISS33U0D 007 65°29€
0o’ 0 00°000'T 00" 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'1 06, 153133U1 §,40D3]j0D 0£°T9€
9E'ET9'62 o0z (657€00'2T) 65'€00'z2 00’ L6°EL0'8 00°000°0T 00 00'000°01 sbuuea Juausau] 01°T9¢
00°TT#'99 79 00°084'TH 00'0zz'89 oo 0o’ 00°000°'0TT oo 00°000°0TT 5934 Bupyied ooz TE/bE
18°408 8¢ £9'62'T £E05L 00 00 00°000'Z 00" 0070007 33J UONEAISUO) B D.e3S3Y 007 0E"2bE
LT'8LE'E8 9€ 72'550°60T 8/'p6'09 00 98°691'ZT 00°000°04T 00° 00°000°04T 599) disiequisw ooz 67 LPE
SZ'ZeT'061 S5 95" EEH /ST b$7995261 00 SH 61T 00°000°05€ 00 00°000°05€ doys yib ooz 8T LbE
00°825'++ 174 08'606'1Z 0Z°060°€S 00 00 00°000°5/ 00 00°000'SZ S$33) UORRIS PR3y [eLUIUE 007 LT LVE
00°EFP'TS 59 00°578"pT 00°S/T'Sp 00 00°0£9 00°000'0< 00 0000002 5§99 SjUBA2 [eDads 007 97 /bE
00°STE L 00°0Z£'T 00°081'T 00" 00 00°005'Z 00" 00°005'Z 593 L|223.1)10/MOUS [RUIIUE 007 YT LE
0F'811'2Z 0L ¥#'695CT 95°0£b'TE 00 £9°S0T'T 00°000'st 00 00°000'Sk s88) wedBoid uoneanpa ooz €T LbE
BAIBSAI 358404 ~ TE  Juslliedag
INNAATY
OOF IG.IN - TET  pund
LA 1834 1014 posy SuDIDesueRl] SUOIDBSURL | Saouelquinoul suogoesuel| 196png SjUSWpUBWY 1ebpng uoidunsaq Junoxoy JUNo2Y
/P3SN % [LA - 396png ali alA LAUOW Jua.un) papusLuy 1abpng paydopy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjpx3
ST/TE/2T 21eQ 0} Jea, [eds
Hoday aduew.io)iad 196png

SIOUT[[] AIUH07) PUE] Y30
PLOSI

IAIISI]

}Sa10]




ET Jo / abey Wd S2:82:€0 9Z0Z/£0/T0 U0 JaAeL) Ja[ Aq uny
0o 0 5€°88T1"/ 00 00 00 SE°88T'/ (59°'118°25) 00°000'St 000’ST$ 430 aINPNOseu] 00°£98
00° 001 00° PT°T00'S 00 00 pT'T00'S #1°100'S 00° 000°5$ 43n0 Buppoway buj 00°99£
00° +++ (98'£69) 98'/69 00 98'/69 00° 00 00" [eNIE[UOD 3PISIND 00'%+9
00°852 €01 (05°9) 05'pS¢ 00 00’ 00'8¥¢ 00 00'8%2 sdiyssequiaw g sang 00°Zv9
£9'SK9 LE 0Z'9Z1 082 00 08'€s 00°002 00" 00°007 slejuay 00°6€9
00 +++ 00 0o 00" 00 00 (00"000'01) 00°000'0T sdueusiulRl B Sieday 00°8€9
00700t +++ (vz'852) ¥2'85¢ oo’ 00° 00 00" 00" Buysigng 00'+£9
€0'+67'9 501 (1+'8%2) Tr'8rT's 00’ 00 00°000's 00’ 00°000's [aARI | 00°€£9
91'c08 ST AT o A 9L'€LE 0o° $9°55T 0070052 00* 00°00§T SUONEJIUNWLIGYD 00°2£9
80°855'T9 8z Sk6Z1'8ST §5°0£0'29 00 SH'611°0T 00°002'02z 00° 00°00Z'02Z $3DIAIBS [2UOISSAJ0L 00°TE9
§2°640'T 9z 6C°EET'T 1£°99/ 00 00 00000 00’ 00°000°€ uonesnp3 g buuies | 00°0£9
00°002'T 0 00°000'02 00° 00 00 00700002 0o 00°000°0Z S|ewiuy ooz 00825
00" £b1 (be'9g) YE"98T oo SE'TTT 00°002 00° 00°002 s|edlpoLiad g syoog 00425
00° L 76°0€6 80°69 00 8069 000001 00° 000001 S85BU2uNg P00 00'9Z5
§5°680'6 PET (86'c20'2) 86°€70'8 00" 9E'bBE'T 000009 00 00°000'9 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo Jews 00'%2S
£T°6v9 St 10°6LE" 66'029C 00" ¥b'Z81 0070008 00 00°000'8 salddns a3ueusjuiely/ueday 00°€78
0" €42°9bT bS PO T8K /ET 96'815'291 - 00 $0°950'6€ 00°000°00€ 00" 00°000°00€ salddns bugeladg 00°zzs
€S It #8'84¢ 9T TLT 00 00" 00°0zk 00’ 0002k saiddns 82130 00128
19°69¢'8 68 BE'GE0'T 79'v92'8 00 00°0£2 00°00£’6 00° 00°00¢'6 Buyio/uuioyun 00'bTH
00°€15'22 o +9'609'101 9£'81£'89 00’ 9/°S£2'TT 00'8Z6'691 oo 00°826'69T sjjauag yijeaH 2akojdwg 00'ETH
/+'€58 o (¢/z°060'T) £Z'060'T 00 60507 00° 00 00° BWIHNO [eUOSERS oTeTy
TO'EKE'E 1 78'€08'6 8T'961'S 00 65'989 00°000°ST 00 00°000°5T EITHTENY) 007ZIE
92'190'c6 €5 L¥E61'08 £5°908'68 00" +9°1S8'TT 00°000°0£T 00 00°000°0£T sabep g sauejes |euoseas 0T 11H
S6'T6H'EPE ¥ 9Z°96T'8/€ b2 /9E"bEE 00 TLH8'ES 00'¥95'214 00’ 00'+95'212 sabem pue saue|es 00'TTH

JUSWIYOLILT 7§ 248D [RWUY 002 d4 - 80 Juawliedag qng

5je10.

16°ELE'TLS Y%Er 60'625'86% 16°6b8c/$ 00°0% OF +08'9% 00°SZE'T/1$ 00°0$ 00°'S/£°2/1% Wcuﬁm {eads g weihiodd 007 d4 - £0  Juawpedag gng
00 61 00°5Zt 00001 00° 00 00°52S 0o0* 00525 sdiysiaquia g sang 00°Z%9
00’ oF £0°029 L6°6TF 00 00 00°0¢0'T 00 00°0+0'T Buneoydng g bunuug 00°5£9
SE'6T +++ (gz'sk) £T'5h 00 £2°SP 00° 00’ 00* Burysijgnd 00'£9
00° 0 00°002"t 00" 00 00’ 00002y 00 00°00Z‘% [anel | 00'€€9
00 0 0070987 00 00" 00 00098z 00 00°098°¢ suopeduNWWae) 00'7£9
W'SI8'T i ¥1'866'7 98'C/ ¥ 0o 66'6/ 00°ZLb'E 00* 00°24b'E S3DIAIDS [BUOISS3J0Id 00°1€9
00" 0 Lb'b8'e £S5 00 00 00°058'¢ 00" 00'058'¢ uonednp3 1 buuies | 00°0£9
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 0o 00’ 00°0S1T 00 00°05T S|edipoliad g $)00g 00225
8Tt 61 EEbBL'S £9'S9€E'T 00" 00* 000912 00" 000912 S35BY2INd pood 00°975
b6'EEE [ Fb'654 95°055 00" 00 00°0TE'T 00" 00°0TE'T 000°T$ 43pun dinbg 3 sjoo] |jews 00°+2S

SIUBAS [2100dS g wesboid 007 dd - Z0  Usuniedag qnsg

PAI2SAI 52403 - ZE  Juawiiedag
ISNIdXT
007 1GeIN - TET  pung
(LA 1B3A lolid poay suopdesuel) Suondesuel | Sa0ueIqUINIUY SuOnIeSUER. | 19b6png SjuaWpUALWY 1ebpng uonduosag Junody junony
/PasN % dLA -196png alAa alA LRUOR Jua.un) papuauwy 13bpng pajdopy
srouyT Kluno) puepsy oy
PLYSI

Junoddy dnjjoy apnjox3 IAJIISIId
ST/TE/2T 2eq 0} Jea) |edsiy 1S310]

Hoday asuew.io)iad 3obpng




€T Jo § 9beg Wd SZ:82:€£0 9Z07/£0/T0 UO Jane.) Jar Ag uny
09'876'62 Va4 06°£52'8€ 0T'8EE"pE 00* 09°€£8'S 00'9652£ 00 00'965'z2 siysusg sy aadojdw3 00'ETRS
b2 /81T 98 b0"/82 96°ZTL'T io} [9°S18 0070002 oo 00°000°2 ClITENT) 0021k
8T°09%'LE 24 6€'8+9'€S 19°158'TH 00 #9991 00°005'S6 00° 00°005's6 safiep g Ssaliejes |euoseas 0T’ 1TH
£9'895°211 6k L9PSR'ETT €E'646'L0T 00 0b'SZY'LT 00'b£8'12T 00 00'b£8'122 safem pue saliejes 00'TTH
ouBUUIRK /SMIDeRY - 8T  Juauuedag gng
[AWAN S VVE %95 51°992'959% 58'5£9'6£84 00°0% 25°/827'95% 00°Z06'S6H'T$ 00'FS6'tH$ 00°8r6'0Sk'T$ S|10] UoReNSIuIUIPY - 0T Jusuiedag gng
#9'980"97 ST 9T LL6'THT ¥ "F65'5T 00" S2'1£8'sT 00'Z£5'£91 00 002£8'£91 $3Dusby Jau10 03 J3ysUR ] 71'166
£8°950'97 85 S6'¥BI'TZ 50°'ST8‘87 00 ETHST 0000005 00 00°000'0§ 234 3DIMIS PaBD P 00°€/8
00'009'b2 LS 00°522'sT 00°52Z0°02 00" 00 00°052'sg 00° 00°052'sE Jsa193u] 00'2£8
00°000'50€ 001 00 00°000'0Z€ 00 00" 00°000°0ZE 00" 00°000°0Z€ lediduiig 00'148
00 0ot 00° 00't56'6/ 00 00 00'+56'6L 00456t 00°000°5€ 000'5% 42A0 Juawdinbgy g yoep 00°89/
L¥'SBY'6 LE E9'BEL'ZT LETEH'L 00 Z1'S02 00°098'61 00" 00°098'6T [en}oenuoD 3pISINO 00"¥+9
95°964'Z Vi 78'78F'21 81°6£7'L 00 00°0¢ 00°2ZL'61 00° 0072461 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
05'86b' 81 00°1£0'9 00°62€'T 00 00°S5S 00°00%'£ 00" 00°00%"¢ s|ejuay 00'6£9
00 0 00°02L'2 00" - oo oo 00'0ZL'2 0o 000242 sduBUBlUIR 1§ Siieday 00°8£9
£5'785 91 556956 SP'SSL'T 00" 00 00°SzZe'TT 00 00'SZETT Buneaydng g Bunuug 00°5€9
S6'05'S €1 #5'920'6 965" T 00 00 00°9E¥'0T 00 00°'9e%'0T Buysigng 00'%£9
St'1e8's 14 89°0vS'E €8 00 00 00'529°c 00 00'529'€ [ELCITR 00°€€9
6E'TRLE 65 1£°557'9 6T'TL6'8 00 99'640'7 00'87¢'ST 00’ 00°8Z¢'ST SUONEIUNLWILLIOD) 00'Z€9
PE9TE'ST £9 S7'/80'Te S/'2S8'SE 00 95'Chp'L 00°0¥6'95 00 00°0k6'95 SDINIBS [BUOISSIJ0I] 00'1£9
S6°LF 0 00°005'9 00° 00 00 0070059 00 00°005'9 uoneanp3 g bujuel 00°0€9
00° 0 00°002 00" 00 00" 00°002 00° 00°00Z S|eaipoLiad g 4004 00'£2S
1689 1€ 16°G/L'€T 60219 00 00891 00°006°61 00" 00°006°6T S3seldINd pood 00925
£6°909 Vad £b'€66'9 £5'185'C 00" 00 00°5/5%6 00 00'5£5°6 000'1$ Japun dinb3 3 sjoo] lews 00'%2S
66'6 +++ 00 00* 00 00 00 00" 00’ salddns soueuajuiely/Jieday 00°€ZS
/9'780'98 9 6E'7/4'88 19°£29'08 00 00 00°00%'6€T 00° 00'00+'65T saliddns asipueydsaw doys Yo S9°s
68°€90'8 [43 T0°SP6'bT 66'420'2 00 66'65T 00°0£6'12 00 00°0£6'12 saiddns Bunesado 00'2ZS
19's¢€ T 0£°0€8'T 0£'61 00 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°058'T sayddns adu0 00'12S
T+'87F 62 IETTHT 69°885 00 00 0070002 00" 00°000'7 Buiyio|n/wiogun 00'%TH
09°82£'8¢ 123 95°Zb6'cE bb'854'92 00’ BT b/E'E 00°T0£'09 00 00°T02'09 sjauag yieaH aakojdwa 00°ETH
00 0 00°000'Z 00° 0o 00° 00°000'¢ 00 00'000'2 AWHIAQ 00ZTH
8E°€98'T6 S S1'800'8Z S8'166'16 00° 78'eh1'T 00°000'0£T 00 00'000°0£T sabem g ssuejes [euosEaS 0T T
1Z°9¥8'ETT bt 0E'/52'9%T 0£'915'STT 00" I8'CET'ST 00'%£2'192 0o 00p£L'192 sabem pue sauejeg 00 1T
UoRBIISILIWDY - 0T ummEﬁm&mﬁ_ Q:m
sjgje)
£9°€20'1645 %St 1€°£/6'8E6% 81'6/4'95/% 00°0% 18°666'671% 6'950'569'T$ (15°£05'8%%) 00°095cb2'1$ JUBWYDLING g 318) [PUHUY 007 dd - 80 JusWiMadaq gng
00 0 00°Z0€'6E 00 (i[o} 00° 00°Z0€'6€E (00€69°5) 00°000'St 000°s$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B yoep 0089/
JUSWIYDLUY g 248 jPUNUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juatuliedag gns
BAIDSBI 199404 - g€ Juawnedag
ISNIdX3
00Z ijBIN - TET  bund
(LA 1B3A J0LId poay suomoesuel | suoDesuel | SaJuesquiniug suonaesuel | 19bpng SJUWpUBLWY 126png uondunsag Junody unodYy
/P3SN % QLA - 136png aLA alA UIUo Juawind papuawy 126png pajdopy

1UN022Y dnjjoy apnpxg
SZ/TE/2T @18 0] Jea) [edsiy
Hoday soueuwnio)iad 306png

SI0u|] A1Unosy puels] JO0H
PLOSI

JAIISAIJ

15310,




ET Jo 6 abeq Id SZ:82:€0 9202/£0/T0 U0 43ARID JS[ AQ uny
9€°676'FHS'E %09 0Z'¥9E'TC6'T £9'860'626'¢ oo 88'60€'0F £8'790'058" £8'798'/5T 00°009'269'¢% SIVLOL INNIATY B
S|EJ0) 0OZ IGRIN - TET  pund
86°25£'6b9'7$ %ZS 98'689'1Z1'7$ 10'ZEb's62'2% 00°Z0¢'6E$ [AYA4R T4 £B'8TH'bSH PS L8'bpSb8TS 00°#88'691'b$ SIYLOL 3SNIdX3
86'7SE'6H97$ %78 98°'689'171'7$ 10°zeb'c6e'es 00°/05'653$ 21/21's/es LB'8TH"YSh b /8't¥S'PBTS 00°'+88'691 '¥$ 5|e10| BAISSaid 152104 - ££  Jusuiuedag
s[e0,
LV'EpS %E 18°0£9'02% 61°565$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'992'12% 00°0$ 00'992'17$ ,_B_uwawm:ou | Yosessay 007 - DY Juaunieda gng
00 S 18'%06'TT 61°565 00" 00 00°005ZT 00 00700521 sanuaby 4yl 01 Jajsuel | 1166
00° 0 00'994' 00" 00 00’ 00992 00" 0099/ s|ejuRy 00'6£9
00" 0 007000'€ 00 00 00 00°000'€ 00 00°000'€ [enes ] 00°€€9
Ve 0 007005 00 00° 00 00008 00 00°00S saselding pood 00925
00 0 00005 00* 00° 0o0* 007005 00 00°00S saddns Buneiadp 00225
UonBAIRSUOD B youeasay Q07 - DY EwEu._man aqng
11°G2£'899% %08 £0°/16'95% 087652723 00°0% 00°'Sv6°21$ [8°¥bS'b8T [8'F¥S' P87 00'0% SiEl0L SR - g Jualuliedaq qng
00" +++ (00°sb6°21) 00°5p6'2T 00" 00°Sk6'2T 00 00" oo 000'5$ 42n0 Juawdinby B ey 00'89/
00° 0 14'+ZE'061 00* 00° 00 1£°t2’'061 1£+ZE'061T 00" 000'ST$ 1240 ainpnyseyur 00°£9¢
19'72/4'599 £z (b9 zer'stT) 08'259'602 00 00’ 91°0ZZ'v6 9T'0ZZ'%6 00" ssaubold ur uoaNAsuo) 00°594
05°€09'7 +++ 00° 00" 0o 00’ 00* 00* 00 SDUBUBIUIRW g SHeday 00°8€9
sjuesn - g Juaunedag gng
0£'6FE'¥8ES %LS £1°/59'5EES 80°0ZE'0TH$ 00°£0¢'65% 6E'960'+9% 15'p82'58/% 15°6+5'c$ 00°SEL'T8/$ Si0] sousuRjuiEp /SenIjDeY - 8T uawedaq gng
70'568'6 041 (00°£0€'6E) TE'bBL'SS 00°£0€'6E 59'118'02 TE'682'5S TE+8£'6T 00°000°0F 000'5% 42r0 Juawdinby g yoey 00'89¢
09°€/8'12 +4++ 00’ 00° 00 00 00 (00"000"05) 00°000°0E 000'ST$ 12A0 ainpnnselyur 00'£9¢
00° 001 00° 0070009 00" 00" 0070009 00°000'9 00 000'5$ +2a0 Bullepoway Buipjing 00°99/
00°00%'2 0ot 00 00°0Z6'¢ 00 00" 00°026'¢ 00°0Z6'€ 0o° 666'#$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoe)y 00'%9
18°221'6 +++ oo 00 0o’ 00" 00 00" 00 666"F1$-000'7$ @inpnnselur 00°€9/
6E°Z6E'S LT 76'PER'ST 80'508'E 00" 00 00'0vE'zZZ 00 00obZ'ze [enIeRU0D) BpISINO 00++9
oT°£21'S 9 0Z'94b'S 08°€ZL'y 0o0° 00555 00°002'0T 00" 00'00Z°01 sejuay 00°'6E9
8/°008'0t £9 90°€£/'ST bT°Z12'9Z oo 00°LEL 0Z'Stb'et 0Z°SH8'L 00'009'b€ adueuAUIRl B Sieday 00'8€9
80'Z85'9% 8k 90°Z18'09 ¥6°£80°SS 00 9b'9£6'8 00°006'STT 00" 00°006'STT saJIA3s AYInn 21qng 00°/£9
00" +H+ (£9292) £9792 00° 00 00" 00 00" suoneunWWwo) 00°Z£9
¥£°006'9 74 §9'969'8 SE'EST'9e 00" 8b'¥8L'T 00°0S6'FE 00" 00°056'FE SIDIAIIS [2UOISSB01d 00°1£9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00 00°0% 00" 00°0F uonesnp3 y buuiel 00°0£9
CTREL'T 8¢ 90°STT'Y b6 PEY'T 00’ 19°16€ 00°05/'S 00° 00'052'S 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo ||lews 00°%2S
08°645'87 8% ST'SST'pT S8'Hb9’6T 0o’ 67'542'C 00°008'€E 00 00°008'cE saliddns aoueuajuiely/iieday 00°€ZS
S0'80'0T z€ 88'E/8'0F [AR-T4N S 00 65'€9¢"y 00°000°09 00 00°000°09 saliddng Bugelado 00°72S
00 6E 99°09 $E'6E 00 00 00°001 00 00°001 salddns 200 00'TZS
70°89¢'T 59 Tr'18L 85°EHH'T 00 00 00°522'T 00" 00'5ZZ'7 Buyio/wiojiun 00'+TH
wutmﬂwa:_mimmm_um:umn_ -8T Em_._._tmamm qng
2A19534d 159404 - Z£ Juswpedag
ISNIdX3
OOZ 1BIN - TET  puny
QLA 1834 J01d poay suoresuel | Ssuoiesues | s=0URIqUINIUT suonoesue. | 19bpng SUBpUBLY 19bpng uonduasag Junody Junodny
/PEsN % QA -19b6png ala aLA LRUOL JuaLiny papuswy 1=bpng paidopy
stovpTT Alunoy) puesy ooy
PLYSIA
JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnpPxg o?uowohnw 4
§2/T€/ZT 338q 03 JeaA |edsiy Jradod

Hoday asuew.o)iad 326png




£T Jo 0T bed

Wd S§Z:87°E0 9202/£0/10 U0 421D H3[ Ag uny

[{e]
9/°G66'€5$ (T0'1E9'c13$) (66'990'€£%) 00°0% (1+'912'891%) (00°869'951%) 00°0$ (00°869'951%) S|EI0L SUT gBIT 3A19S24d 158404 - €T pun4 0
05'7+0'691 %59 ¥+°096'2ET 95°£/0°05¢2 00 8/°/91'TL1 00'8£0'€8¢ 00° 00'8£0'€8E STYLOL ISN3dX3
97'85£0'c22 %96 £b'6ZE'6 £5°070'212 00° LE°15F'T 00°0¥£'922 00 00°0¥€'9zz STVLOL INNIATY
51€]0| suj qery aAlas9id 1sa404 - £ET  puny
05'2+0'691$ %59 bb'096'2E1 95'//0'052% 00'0% 8L /9T'T4T$ 00'8£0°68ES 00°0$ 00'8£0'E8ES SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
05'Z+0'691% %59 vr'096'7ETS 95°£/0'052% 00°0% 8/°/91'1/15 00'8£0'¢85$ 00°0% 00'8£0'E8ES S|PID| BAIBSRU ISDUCd - TE  JusWpedaq
00* 0 00°88Z'FS 0o 0o 0o 00°882'%S 00 00°882'+S sapuaby J2yi0 0 Jajsuer| 71166
00°9/8'89T 74 69'216'¢8 TE°2£8'5pT 00 087001041 00°05£'8Z¢ 00 00°052'8T€ aouelnsug 00°9£9
05'99T +++ (szobz'y) STORT'y 00" 86'990'T 00" 00" 0o’ SDIAIBS |UOISSJ0Id 00°TE9
SAIDSDU 53404 - TE .«:@Eﬁmnmﬁ
JISNIdX3
9Z'8£0'c7ES %96 £F'6ZE'6% £5°010°/12% 00°0$ LETSHTS 00°0v£'922$ 00°0% 00°0¥E'9zZ$ STWLOL INNIATY
9¢'8E0'ETTs %96 £b'626'6% £5°0T0°£12% 00°0% LETSF'TS 00°0bE'9Z2% 00°0$ 00°0b£'977$ S|EI0| BAlesald 3s9dod - 7€ uawedag
00 0 00°001 00° 00’ 00 007001 00 00°00T 06, 152.21u1 5,10123]|0D 0€'19¢€
89'6£9°9 621 (bb'£95'T) b /9b'9 oo LETSH'E 00°000°s 00 00"000's sBujulea Juaunsaaug 01'19¢
85'86£0T¢ 56 £8'969'01 ETEp5'01T 00° 00 00'0bZ'TZE 00 00°0¥2'122 saxe} Apadoid 0T T1E
212534 352404 - 7£  Jupwiiedag
INNIATY
Suy gej] aaiasaid 52104 - ££T puny
£S20E'24S (0+'88£'96%) 0+'585'£9% 00°0$ (82°86/'65) (00°£0Z'62$) 00'0$ (00°c0Z'673) S[EJ0] 2133y PAIISAL 180404 - ZET  pund
¥6'ST2'69 %t ¥£'086'€0T 92'918's/ 00° £8°€ET'TT 00'£6£'641 00* 00°£6£'64T STY.LOL ISNIdX3
LFET0'LHT %56 vET6TL 99°T0'EFT 00 SS'GER'T 00'#65'0ST 00 00'%65'0ST SIYLOL INNIATY
m_muo% 249y 2AIesSaid IS8a404 ~ ZET puny
¥6'51/'69% %Zb +/'086'€0T$ 97'918'6/$ 00°0% ER'EET'TIS 00°26£'6415 00°0% 00'£6/'6/1% SIYLOL ISNIdX3
¥6°51£'69% %k $£'086'C0TS 97'918'5/4 00°0% EEET'TIS 00'£6£'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% SE10| SAJBSBl 18804 - ZE  Jusueda()
¥6°51£'69 Id 2 #£°086'€0T 9Z°918'5/ 00 EQ'EECTT 00°£64'641 00* 00°264'6£T I 0T'ETy
giiasaid 152404 - NM usmstmaum
ISNIdXI
LV'ET0' P14 %56 PETOT'LS 99'T0F'EPTS 00°0$ GS'GEP'TS 00'+65'05T% 00'0$ 00'#65'051% ST¥LOL INNIATY
LPET0'IPTS %56 PE'TETLS 99 10V EFTS 00°0% SSSER'TS 00'#65°051% 00°0% 00°+65'05T$ S[BI0) BAIDSDIH 183404 - ZE  Juawiedag
00" 0 00°00T 00° 00 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 152433U1 5,10123]]0D) 0£°19€
£C°S18'p 0£T (zo'v68) 70°v68'E 00* §SSERT 00°000'€ 00’ 00°000'€ sBujules JuaunsaAu] 0T'T9¢
$Z°802'TT S6 9€°986'/ $9°205'6ET 00° 00° 00'b6b"LpT 0o 00'v6b' LT saxe) Ayadoug 0T°11E
BAIRS3Id }52404 - PE  Justipedag
ANNIATY
# U._mu@m SAIS581 J§D104 - TET punyg
8£°9/5'568% (99'sz£'002$) 79°999'5£9% (00°20€"6£$) (bT £18'FETS) 96'CE0'96E$ (b0'789'921%) 00'91/'2ZS$ S|BJ0 OOZ lgeiN - TET  puny
86°25£'6%9'7 %25 98'689'121'7 10°2EV'E62'T 00°£0€’6€ [A VA4 §VE4 [8'825bSE' /8°vbS'¥8T 00'¥88'69T'F SIVLI0L ISNIdX3
AlLA 1eaj Jold pPIy suoioesuel | m_._ozumm_._mg._. S@oueiquinoug mcc_uUmmcm._F um_mujm_ Sjuawpuswy ummnjm cc,ﬁn__._UmmD junoloy unady
/Pasn % LA - 12bpng alA QLA Hjuoy u4n) papualuy 126png padopy
sTouy[l Llunoy) puepsy ooy
PLOSI
1UNo22Y dnjjoy apnpPxg u>uuwu.~%v 10
S2/1€/2T 218Q 0) Jed, [easi S0

Hoday aouew.04iad 30bpng



€T 40 1T abeq Wd SZ:87:€0 920Z/£0/10 U0 I1aer) yar Aq uny

N~
€9 TIT'S +++ (91°582'2) 915877 00 L0017 00 00 00 sBuules Jusunsanur o1t
BAIBSBUG 152104 - 78 Jusiupedag
3INNIATH
2A0sdiu] 95IN02 §j0D "g'q - TEE pung
EHEIR'STS (cog9e'119) £0°910'21$ 00'03$ (70'955'83%) 00°£59% 00'0$ 00°£595 s|ej0L A upny - 19T pung
00'£00'1€ %EL 00°'+12'21 00'982'z€ 00" 00°254'8 00°000'st 00’ 00°000SH SIVLOL ISNIdXT
£4°078'91 %86 £6°058 £0°208'F1 00 86'081 00°£59'Sh 00° 00°'€59'st STYLOL INNIATY

s[ei0) AAe] upny - T9T pung

00°£00'1E$ Y%Ll 00'+12'21% 00198753 00°0$ 00°££4'8$ 00°000'Sb$ 00'0$ 00°000°Gk$ SI¥LOL ISNIIX3
00°Z00'TES YEL 00'b1Z'21$ 00'982'ze$ 00°0% 00'2£2'8% 00°000'SH$ 00°0% 00'000'SH$ S|210] 2A1RSB1d 153404 - ZE  Juswedag
00°208'%T 06 00°b1L'E 00°98£'2¢ oo 00°/£2'8 00°0059€ 00 00°005'9¢ [en}oenuo) apising 00'b9
00°002'9 0 00°005'8 00" 0o 00 00'00S'8 00" 00°005'8 SBDIAIDS [BUOISS3J014 00°TE9
BAI5Ald jSalod - 7L uaun mamﬁ
3ISNIdX3
£b'078'9rs$ %86 /6'058% £0'208'vr$ 00°0% 86'081% 00°£59'5t$ 00°0$ 00'€59'Sb$ STVLOL INNIATY
£4°078'9k$ %86 /6°058% £0°708'tt$ 00°0% 86°081% 00°£59'Gh$ 00°03% 00°€59'5k% S|PI0L 2AlaSRLd 159404 - 7 juswedag
89'8bt +++ (88'++9) 28'kb9 00" 86°08T 00 00 00 sBujuies Jusunsanug 0T'T9€
SLTLE'9Y 6 S8'G6b'T ST'LST'bb 00 oo 00°€59'St oo 00°€59'SH saxe)} Apadoig 01°TIE
BAISSAId 158104 - TE  Juauiyedeq
3INN3ATY
ArsupnY - 19T puny
T1'664'821% (SZ'662'911$) STIPR'TZIS 00'0$ (P1'87¥'21$) 00'ZH5's$ 00°0% 00°ZH5'S$ SIEI0] VSSId 2AIBSald 183404 - 0ET  puiy
6L EET0TT Yol SE'BI6' 2T S9°0S6'TTT 00 STSER'ET 00°698'6E7 00 00'698'657 SIV10L 3SNIdX3
09°Z£0'6E2 %56 01'6T9TT 06'T6L'CET oo T1°/9%'T 00° TTH'Ske 00 00'TTH'sbz STvLOL INNIAIY

SIEI0) VSSTH 2A12S21d 168104 - OET  puny

6H'EET01TS Yol tr SE'816'LZT$ S9'0S6'T11S 00°0% ST'SER'ETS 00'698'6£2$ 00'0% 00'698'6£7$ SIYLOL ISNIdX3
6P EET'0TTS Yolb SE'BIE/TTS S9'056'T11$ 00°0% ST'S6R'ETS 00°698'6£7$ 00°0% 00'698°6£2% S|EJ0L BAIRSId 352404 - TE  JUBWHRdag
6 EET'0TT It GE'BIE'LTT S9°0S6'TTT 00 ST'S6S'ET 00°698'6E2 00" 00'698°6£2 S1BAPAN /YD OT'ETE
BAI35344 159104 - 7£  Juauwedag
ISNIdX3
09'2£0'657$ %S6 0T'619'1T$ 06'164'c5e% 00°0% IT29%'T$ 00'TTH'Sbzs 00°0$ 00'TI#'SbT$ SIYLOL ANNIATY
09°2£0'6E7$ %56 0T'619'1T$ 06'16/'cE7$ 00°0% IT'29V'1$ 00'TI#'Sbes 00°0% 00'TTE'SkES SII0| BAsesRid 359404 - £ Juawipedag
00 0 00°00T 00 oo’ 00 00°00T 00" 00'00T 06, 15813)UI 5,10193]|0D 0E'T9E
ZE'S80'Y GET (9b'150'1) 9150y 00 IT°/9'T 00000 00 00°000°€ sBulues Juausanug 01'19¢
8T [¥6'PET 56 95°0/5'2T bb 0bL'622 oo 00 00°T1IE'ZHE oo 00°11E'2k2 saxe) Ayadolg 0T° 11
2A125214 153404 - € _cm.:h“._mamc
INNIATY
YSSId 9AIBSAL4 352404 - 9CT  puny
QLA 1B3A J0Ld pasy suonesuel ] suonaesuel| Sa0ueIquIndug suoniesuel | 13bpng SjuSWpUBLWY 1obpng uonduasaq unodny junaooy
/Pasn % QLA -136png alA alA LpUoW Juaun)y papuauwy jebpng paydopy

S1ouT AIUHoy) pues] y90y

PLOSIA
1Uuno22y dnjjoy apnpPx3 JAIISIIJ
GT/T€/2T 33eQ 0} Jea, [edsly }S3104

Hoday aduew.o)iad 3o6png




ET Jo 7T 9bey

Wd SZ:8Z:€0 9207/£0/T0 UO JaARI) oL Aq umy

B
£9'68K'567% 6EH19'0bES (6E'001°25%) 00°0% (60°81£°0£%) 00'+15'88¢% (00°/60'F1%) 00°'T19'Z0€$ sie10] sdwi 1onasuo) B 5159104-dofeasg - G5 pund
00 %6 69'204'21 SL'6/T'v9E 00 £9°€08°0¢ bb'£86'9LE Pt £86'9/€ 00 STYLOL 3SNIdX3T
L9'68+'S6T %Lt 80'ZZ£'sSE 9E'6/1'21E 0o ¥5°58% ¥b' 105’599 v+'068'79€ 00119208 STYL1OL INNIATY
sjejo L .:_EM pngsuon g mﬁ@uomxno_wbwﬂ «GEE pung
00°0$ %L6 69'20£'21% SL6LT'PIES 00'0$ £9°€08°0E$ vb'/86'9/ES bh'/86'0/E5 00°0$ SIV1OL ISNIdX3
00°0% %6 69°/04'21% SL6/T'P9ES 00°0% £9'€08'0€$ bb'/86'9/€$ b £86'9/E% 00'0% S|e10) Iadesald 350404 - € uawiedag
00°0% %86 69°TESLS S/'85£'55€$ 00°0% £9'€08°0£% b 068'79€$ " 068’29 00°0% slejo] sjuein - §¢  Juswiedag qng
00° 66 7€065'C Z1°006'20€ 00 00 ¥b'06+'S0E ¥b'060'S0E 00 000’GT$ 12A0 ainypnnselyur 00°£9/
oo’ 16 LETHE'Y £9°85H'2S oo £9°€08°0¢ 00°00%'£S 00°00¥'£S 00 ssaufoid ul uoidnIsue) 0059/
sjuein - gg  Juauwiedad qns
00 £9 00°94T'S 00'7Z6'8 00 00’ 00'260'p1 00°£60'%T 00’ S3DIAIAS |RUOISSBJ0.d 00°'T€9
’ SAIRSRId I$9404 - £ Juawedag
ISNIdX3
/9°68+'S67% %Lk 80'7ZE'€5ES 9E'6/1°CIES 00°0% +G'58F$ bb 105’6995 b 068'79€$ 00'119'20€$ STYLOL INNIATY
/9'68t'567$ Yol t B0°CCE'ESES 9E'641'TTES 00°0% #5°58p% b¥ 105'599% vb'068'79€% 00'T19'20$ S[BI0| 2AIB524d 388404 - € Juawedag
00'0$ %9 #'0T0'0bES 00'088'27$ 00°0% 00°0% #b'068'296$ bb068'29E$ 00°0% s|ejo] sjuesn - g Juawedag gns
00 0 t'06+'S0E 00° 00 00" ¥b'06+'S0E ¥t 06b'SOE 00" 01es.naNgaUNYND - sjuelb ayels 04°vEE
00" or 00°025'¥E 00°088'zZ 00" 00 00°00%’£S 00°00%'£5 00° onea.nangainynd-syuelb |piapay 0£'TEE
sjuesn - §F  Juauniedaq gng
00 0 00001 00 00 00" 00°00T 00 00001 06, 152191U1 5,4073]|0D 0€°19€
TE'E08'T 1es (s67z01'2) S6'209'7 00 ¥5°58% 00°00§ 00" 007008 sBuluies Juaunsaaug 0T'19€
9£'989'c6Z 56 65'F1E'ST 1+'969'982 0o 00 00°110'Z0€ 00° 00°TT0'Z0E saxe] Auadolg 01'T1E
aAl253id 159404 - £ Juswiedaq
INNIATY
sdws pngsuc) g sisaso4-dopaaaq - g£€  pund
£1°695'87$ (16°PEE'VTS) 16 PEE' RIS 00'0$ L0P0T'TS 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 510 2AosdW] 35IN0) OB *d'd - TEE  pung
00 +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00 00° 00 STIVLOL 3ISNIdX3
£1°695'82 e+ (16'PEE"PT) T6'PEE BT oo L0011 00’ 00 0o SIVLOL 3INNTATY
s{ejo) @39.&5“_” JSIN0D J|O09 ‘d°4 - TEC punjg
£1°695'87$ 4+ (16'PEE'PTS) I6'PEE'PTS 00'0$ L0°601'T$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIVLOL INNIATY
£1'695'87% +++ (16'PEEHTS) 16'PEEPIS 00°0% L0b01'T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 5|E101 2AkSRI4 350l - ZE  Juswiedag
05'/SH'ET$ +++ (S£°6¥0'21%) SL6b0'TTS 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% S|EI0) pung He3 5o dd - 68 Jualiedsg gng
0S'/SH'ET +++ (sz'6%0'2T) SL'6¥0'2T 00° 00 00 00" 00 599 J|ob yn|g ueipuy £0°/bE
pung 1e) o9 dd - 68 uawnedag gng
@buvmmun IS804 = TE .Em._._.:w_mam.ﬁ
INNIATY
mhﬂunﬂ‘_w BDSINCD JIOD "o - TEE puny
QLA deza) Jold Poey suonoesuel | suonoesuel) S3duelqunoug suonoesues | umo_u:m_ Sjuswpuawy Hm._wb_._m :cza_._ummn_ junodoy Junodoy
/PesN % QLA - 126png QLA aLA LAUOW Ju2un) papualuy jebpng pajdopy
srouy[[f K1unor) puep] yooy
PLSI]
Junodoy d NfjoY spnjox3g UPH&@OHWHM
GZ/TE/21 238Q 03 JedA |2osiy ol Cng

Hoday aduew.io)iad 306png



£7 Jo g1 2bey

IWd SZ:82:E0 9202/£0/T0 U0 13ABID Yar Aq uny

3
¥/ '8SE'T1EE TS (76'8BE'S52'1$)  BR'SEZ'C08'TS (00°£0€'6ES) (9£°1£6'8b5%) 96°6£5'805% (#0°647'001$) 00'61£'669% SjEj0 L pues
09'859°065 %ZS LO0°E9E'Bb' ¥Z'258°008'F 00°20€'6€ 0b'S69'€£9 1£'725'88¢2'6 1€°265'199 00°066'929'8 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
¥E/10'226'9 %ZL9 ST'HZ6'261'E Z1'880'%09'9 00 PO'v9L bET £T°T90't6L6 LTESL0ZS 00°60£'922'6 SIVLOL 3INNIATY
5iejo ] pueigy
(PT+#0'TTS) (bg00z'24%) ¥8'007'£4% 00'0$ 0/'0€£'83% 00°0% 00'03% 00°0$ S|E10]. pund ULIBl WAIBW - 809 Puny
9/'018'TS +++ (8z°29¢'T) 87'/9£'T 00" 00 00 00" 00 SIYLOL 3SNIdX3
29'99'0% +++ (z1°895'64) 71°895'64 00" 0£°0£€'8 00 00 00 SIYLOL INNIATY
S|EI0) pund uien waep - 809 pund
9/'018'15% +++ (8z°/9¢'2$) 8C°£9£'T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0$ SIY10L 3SNIdX3
9/'018'15% 4+ (82°£9¢'2$) 82'/9¢'2$ 00°0% 00°03% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|Ej0l BAISS3id 153504 - 78 JRlunedag
9/°018'1S 4+ (82'£9€'2) 8779t 00 0o 00° 00 00 000'ST$ 12A0 21mpdnaselur 00729/
BAIBSDIG Is9d04 -~ 2E  Juauniedaq
ISNIdXT
79'99£'0%$ +++ (z1°895'6/$) 21°895'6/% 00°0% 0/'0££'8% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVIOL INNIATH
79'99/0t% 4+ (21°895'64%) 71°895'6/% 00'0%$ 0£°0£E'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ej0L BAIISAL 359404 - TE  Juswedag
00°0$ +4++ (00°000'8%) 00°000'8% 00°0% 00'000'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0L sjueID - §E uauwnledag qns
00 4+ (00°000°8) 0070008 00 000008 00 00 oo uonea.naIRaIM[NI-5)ue.b |20 0/°£EE
sjuedn - g Juaunuedag gng
00°000'0% +++ (00°000'12) 00°000'1£ 00 00 00 00° o} 1SN43 URe UiAle 0Z'¥9¢
7999/ 4+ (21'895) 71°895 00 0£°0EE 00 00 00 sbujuies Jusunsaaug 0T 19€
BAIBSBI 158404 - 7€  Juawiuedaq
INNIATY
pung uniel wialew - 909 pund
S8'9£9'pS (£1'620'p%) L1°640'vS 00'03% 9£'915'7$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sieje) Buidwe) g Aemiljids sapunyy pnot - 955 puny
00 +4++ 00" 00" 0o 00 00" 00 00 STYLOL ISNIdXI
§8'9€9't +++ (£1°6£0") L1640 00 9€°915'T 00" 00* 00" STVLOL ANNIATY
s|ejo . Buidwie) g Aemjyids sepuny) pno - 9 puny
S8'9£9'F$ +++ (£1T°6£0'%%) L1°6£0'v$ 00°0% 9£'915'T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% SIVL01 INNIATY
S8'9£9'p$ +++ (£1'6£0"p%) L1°640'%$ 000$ 9£'916'T$ 00'03% 00°0% 00'0% sjejo| @AIBS3Ud ¥82404 - £E  Juawpedag
§8'9£9"y +++ (£1°6£0") LT'640" 0o 9£°915'T 00* 00" 00" sBuiuiea Juaunsanug 0T'19€
BAI2SUA JSBd0g - 7€ uawniedag
INNIATY
Bugdusey g Aemgpdsg I2puny) pnet - 9gg  pund
QLA B34 JOLd - poay suoipesuel | suonoesuel | S2duelqunoug suogoesuel | 186png SUSWpU3LWY 196png uondiosaq Junodoy unaoiny
/Pasn % LA - 126png aiAa aLA Lpua Jua.LND papuswy Jebipng peidopy

1LN022Y dnjjoy apnjpx3

SZ/TE/TT 93eQ 0} deaA |easiy
Moday aouew.oyad 3o6png

sougf]] X1umoy pue] Poy
PLOSIA
IAIISII]
}S310,]



Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Treasurer

1504 3" AVENUE
ROCK ISLAND, IL 61201

N PO BOX 3277, ROCK ISLAND, IL 61204
: Forest PHONE: 309-558-3510

Preserve FAX: 309-558-3511

District www.RocklslandCountylL.gov/Treasurer

January 7, 2026

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer's monthly report of Financial Status as of December 31, 2025.
The report includes the cash balances of Forest Preserve Funds and interest received for the month of

December 2025, as the sixth month of the fiscal year.

Interest received compared with the prior vear:

FY 2026 interest received in December 2025 S 35,764.00
FY 2026 accrual as of December 31, 2025 S 98,060.00
FY 2025 interest received in December 2024 S 41,280.00
FY 2025 accrual as of December 31, 2024 S 118,623.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.1875% on December 11, 2025. As of January 6, 2026, Forest

Preserve funds accounted for 6% of the pooled investments. (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank
pooled investment account total)

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Treasurer

NC/se

Page 1 of 1.
60



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 12/1/2025 - To Date: 12/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,181,977.19 $2,096,839.90
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,147 .887.57 $981,323.63
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $206,226.45 $196,428.17
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $378,043.15 $212,701.52
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FiSSA $242,398.92 $229,971.78
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $33,506.31 $33,687.29
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $46,433.27 $49,347.97
331 F.P. Goif Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $73,299.72 $74,403.79
335 Develop-Forests & Construct impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $54,483.96 $54,969.50
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $205,057.63 $206,573.99
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $84,705.50 $93,036.20
Grand Total: 11 Funds $4,654,020.67 $4,229,283.74
user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Monday, January 5, 2026

61



Dl +-B Bictrirt
rurestirreserve oistrict

In

terest Earned
From Date: 12/1/2025 - To Date: 12/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $15,803.83
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $8,073.97
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $1.435.55
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $2,451.37
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $1,467.11
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $180.98
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,914 70
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 3N F.P. Golf Course Improve $1,104.07
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $485.54
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $1,516.36
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $330.70
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN NOV 2025 = $35,764.18
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $98,060.41
user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Monday, January 5, 2026

62



63

- TO/AIGH 69202Z1 - £9'C08'0F - - - - - 0000V €2 ZE1LL 02 [FE] GEE
- %bl Iz 0OVIEEL - 00'JEL'g - - - - - - 00°156'02 wpny| 1ol
- %EL £G GE'818'LZ1 5Z'S68°E) - - - - - - - 09218 Lyl vSSId d- gel
- %L PE v’ 008'ZE1 - BLS8YE 00°Z89°79} - - - - - ZZ'821v0E el - gel]
- %ER'/G v2086°S0L | #O¥EZ L1 - - {626) - - - - ISFIZTL) 2118y dA el
ZL1ES %88°0G 98'689'12}C B0vEEREL [ E2'GLI'GHL | £1'620°) £0°Z) 00°208°6€ | 00Z08'6E | 0B 0 - 86'0L9'DET T o0z LEL
Iz 188 %ELET LZBGEBEG L 05426100 | 2111119 ZV'BOE'L - - - {oc 9791 - 80°066'L0L 2 [BIaUSE) O£l
S8U)| 198Ug 1ebpng asueeq RILCH SWIE|D) al Ho 8,0d 5,0d Yjuow S sablueyn aoueleq ENE] # puny
aoueleg J0 anuUBASY [euIBio o paseqINIuUsL Bupueising | Jolud ppy paaciddy pasquinausun pun4
1o 1no swien’ pusdsg o] ya o, JusLny
_ Joengng

%08

sy99YyH souejeq |eL|

ag pinoys

Spung aA19sa. 15040

Aunog pue;s| ys0y

SZ0Z/LERL




64

- %00°00) 00000z ] - 1 - - ] . [‘L - _1006a0's2 T "iodd _ SEE
- %/E'ST ooevs'or  f - T . — 4 - leoesol | wpny gy
- L 16'866%62L | 1€/9G'EL | - . ——t_ |2890G'%pl  |VSSAdi]  opL
- %08 0 ossyg'el | - _loszels . -1 - Joosie iz aeddl  eg
- %6625 90'+8Z'001 _lezislior | - T 157 = | - T08780%1  |emeddd]  egy,
00'SE _ %62 06 LG'988'886'L | £002V'EEL | Lz 08G'68L 6L |loese |- - Jjusew __106'/Zv'88 [ 86/i6'zgg'e | ooz| LEL]
00'S5i %8t 05 20¥r085°L ) S8'selor | €518, - - - 61g) - ZLOEZ'YEL L |elsuag) 0€1
saul] Jgsys umm_u:m mucmhmm __o‘tamn_ suwie|n ad. b2 0] $,0d $,0d Uluow Sy wmm_.__mr_o [duejey sweN # pun4
aiuefeg 10 w::m___—mw_ i _m__.__m._o jo U@._BQE:UCQED mEUCEwu:O 10114 PPy —uw>o._da< bm._mQEzucmcD pun4
Jono swe|n pueds ojya % uanny
| 108RANG
%05 : SYo02yg asuejeg jert] .
B ag pinoug spung aAlasald }sei04
Aunoj pues| ya0y
¥202/1£/2) | 1 T I [ [ 1 1 [ 1




69°256'2i 0Z'9E0'E6 - - 02'9€0'c6 82'29¢'Z Z1'895'6/ 9e'ge8'sl pund updeiy ualel  gog
- 66'€£5'90Z - - 86'€25°902 - 21620 28'v61' ¢z dwepwghemids 17]  oee
16'780'SZ 8T°59.867 692022} Bo'zze'ese  |(1LZ'6p8'Ly) GL'BLE'Y9E 9e'64L'21E 8115z 0} jsuoDgsiselod ABQ|  Geg
00°28.2°09 64" E0V'VL - - 6L 80V YL - L6'vEE YL 89'890'09 dwj esiop Jlog|  Lgg
00°SZH'6 TFZe0'eT 00'v12'2) 16'068 pi'G8e've 00'982'2¢ £0°208'tv 69e'2L upny| 191
86'€8.L'1S 1Z'8€0'90T SE'816' LTI 0L'619°LL or'ieezee GO'0S6'LLL 06'16L'¢ET V2 967001 vYSSId dd!  9€]
9128229 B0¥6E'6L v 096'2E L £r'628'6 60'G20'€0Z 9620062 15°0L0°212 80'260'9¢2 qerid4| €€k
510052y 66'099'v6 ¥4'086°C0L YeT6L'L 6E' 677 161 9z'918's, 99° L0V 66'€98'CT alley dd4|  zgl
¥Z'LL0'2I€'L | 96'S08'TZY 98'689°1CL'Z | 0Z'v9L'LE6')L | Z9Lelzzs 1o'zey'e6e’c | €9'860'626'c  1(00°SESCL) ooz| Lgi|
89'18¢'218 0Z'8G17'SE8 1Z°652'686'l | £2'8/2'286 veeey'284°) €LZVL049')L | L27128'629'T | 02'094°1€8 lesousn| Qg
aAaIssay aouefeq opep 194 panigoay 104 soueeqg aleq 0} GZ/og/9 Jo awen pun4 # pund|
UJUC ¢ pund vwwmtac._an_mcD JON www:maxm_ 1ON ssnusasy pund juaiing mmmcmaxm_ G2/l onuaAdy GeiL/2 |se aduejeqg pun4
pejebpng psiebpng

soouefeg pung

sSpung aAlasald }sau0,

fQunoy pue(s| yooy

Se0z/1ere)

|

_

65




66

v9'602'C €'650°L - - £5'650'L 9/°018°1G 29'99.'0p 19°€01'8] pund ujely uae ! gog
9'G/1'E S5'S20°86T - - 6G'SZ0'861 - G8'989'y 04'88€'€61 dweggiemids 11  ggg
[ ve'696' 152 LT°0S8'TZ 00°000'S. £CoLL'S Ve'6EL LG - 19'68Y'662  |(e®'6¥L'C02) jsuoDgsiseled ‘aeg|  ggg
vEPL €570V THT - - €5°20%' L ¥ - £1°695'82Z 0r'ece'zle dw| est00 Joo|  |gg
00°050°01 O LEL'D 00'SKS01 - 9F'08Z' 1 00°£00°LE £¥'028'oF €079V | npny|  Loj|
 $E 70205 IsTeL 1G'866'6Z1 0F'290'% £6'28186) BY'EEZ'0L) 09°'ZE0'6ET Z¥'£8E'69 vSSId d4| 9g))
$9'962°C/ €878V THT 05°GrZ'S. ¥4'190'T 65999 L€ 06'Z¥0'691 92'8£0'e2Z £8'0/9'09Z gelldd4|  €gl
9¥'25G'¥E vT'E8T'ZTT 90'¥82'00} £6'0/0'2 19°06€'612 ¥6'S12'69 I¥'E20'1)L ¥1'€80'8E ) aley d4]  zg)|
8.°9€L'80L°L | 09'¥PS'ZST 1G'9€8'886'L | 61'¢98'ZLLL | 86'215'8Z1°) 86'25E'6Y9'C | 9£'6Z6VIS'E | 00'LP6'ZEZ oo7 LEL]
[ £8'529'708 LL6SLTED'T 10'Pp2'08S')L | G0'6eG'8es 64'7/6°€/0'C €6°G6F'60G' L | S6'0L2°LGE'T | 22'852°LEE') feisuen|  pgl,
oAlesaY ajuejeg 8P 19 A PBAIBoaY 12A 2auejeg ajeq o} ale(] 0} ¥&/0E/Q JO slleN puny # pung
YIUop ¢ pung psjeudosddeun | | ON sesusdxg | LON SONUSASY | punjjusund |sesuadxd pg/L/L | anuassy vz/L/L [se gouejeg pun4
psjebpng peyefipng
sasue|eq pun

Spung sAJesald }S8.10- -

A&junog pueys) ooy - N

[v20z/1e/2L | | - ! e |




[0coeoes | - I - “Topo00te |0z [ Pund upiep uiileny|  gog|
66'ess'0z 0 | - - ___10000090¢ | 66'€L5 | dwesphemyds 17 9eg,
| 28591 ve £9'€08'0¢ - 00000'%G | 09696 | jsuopwpiseod-ned|  geg
27 ~ | 00000%L | 6r¢€0p _ dwjssiop yoo|  eg|
16'1¥E'6y - - 000008y | /6'u¥E'L | eomegigeddd] Loz
| 62°096'7C _|oozes8 | - [00000'€€ | 62489 ~_wpny| 1gj
8LUe6zz | - 1 - T Top000 6cc |86 | ysSiddd| T
bL'61Z'60c | gleer'e " |00000%le  [zS102 | qendd | egl
LV'ger'oeL [ - - | 00000961 | ZL'8zy ___emeydd]  gzel
| 89°G10°vES | S6°20€°2pL " |00000029% | eogeesl | 007 1l
25'620'820'2 8£'018'89 - 00'000'560Z | 06'6£8°] leisuen | og
aouEjeg ysen swie| SJUBWISBAU| | Ss)LBW]SaAU] ysen alueN pun4 # pung
wJia] -Buo
_soduejeg yse)
o ‘spun 9Al9SRId JSAl0 -

o bc:oo opueispdo0y T T T

I R 1 I e

67



_
£17'650'1 - - 00°000°2 £v'65 pund uplepy uinep |  g0g
| 65'520'861 - - | 00'000'861 §96e | dwepghemids |7 et
¥2'6€L'16 - - 00°000°L6 7R'6¢£. jsuoggysalog-Aed|  gee
£5°207 L ¥ - - 00°000'L+2 £5°20¥ dwj 8si00 4109,  |eg|
| ¥6'062'¢89 - - 00°000'€89 v6'06Z 8MBG 1980 dd| L0z
908221 - - 00°000'21 91" 08¢ pny| Lo
£5'281'861 - - 00'000°86 £5°281 VSSIddd| 98l
| 65°990'v L€ 05'2€L'2 - 00°000'/1€ 60'66¢ geridd]  ggl
| 19'06€°GLg - - 00000'Sle | /19066 smed dd,  zgl
08'6EL'FZL L £Z°088'68 - 00°000°LLEL | 20°020'E 007Z| gL
S0'8.£°210°C £8'Sel'0F - 00°000'S80'Z | 06'%15°Z [elsuen;  pgl
soueeg ysen SWBe|D SlUsLUIsaAU| SjuawIsaAu| ysed SWEeN puny # pun4
wis | -Buo
saguejeg ysen
Spunj aAlesald )salo4

funo) puejs| yooy - o

¥202/1E/21 _ ]

68



Clubhouse Report — January 2025

'December Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Rounds played: 0 0 0 '
Golf Revenue’s: 55,139.00 $6,204.00 $5816.00
Concession’s: 0.00 0 $844.20
ProsShop: 0.00 $305.04 5$266.00
Improvement Fund: 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taotal Revenue for Dec: $5139.00 ‘ $6322.14 $8144.81
~ Avg $/Player | 0 0 0
2026 Season Passes Sold ‘ o 0 0 '
Season Pass Revenue ~0.00 0.00 0.00 .

December was a pretty normal month for the golf course. The golf course closed

for the season November 24, so there were no December rounds this year to

report on.

We have been selling our Holiday Special for 2 rounds of golf with cart for the

2025 season, for $47. As of this writing we have sold 134 so far. That is well
behind last years pace, having an ice storm on the Saturday that we planned to be

open effected that number.

As the season comes to an end here are the numbers for 2025. The December

numbers will likely go up ever so slightly after this writing.

69



2025 Season Totals

ANNUAL SALES 2022 2023 2024 2025
Golf Fees $296,851.00 $331,816.00 $366,032.00 $377,654.00
Cart Fees $255.857.00 $287,547.70 $304,926.50 $327,251.22
Goif Revenue 5561,085.25. | $629,206.37 5680,527.55 5714,.995.51

. Concession's 5142,987.41 $162,345.30 . 5166,852.42 $178,834.06
ProShop $22,893.37 $30,864.63 $32,108.95 $31,928.87
tMP Fund $31,609.75 _ $39,842.50 $48,654.75 $35,593.00
Total Revenue $803,105.26 . 5899,884.91 $961,093.46 $1,005,687.97
Total Rounds 23,908 26,629 27,942 26,828

Avg/Player $33.63 $33.63 $34.42 $37.45

Above are season totals for Indian Bluff Golf Course, and a comparison to the last
few years. Overall the 2025 numbers were outstanding. Rounds were down
slightly and revenues were up significantly over the past few years. Keep in mind
when looking at the numbers 2022 was the best season we had had in years. Our
numbers now are continuing to far outpace that.

'In the rounds category, rounds were down slightly for the 2025 season. However,
the golf course opened nearly six weeks early in 2024 due to outstanding winter
weather. Those weeks accounted for the lost rounds this season.

Golf Fees were increased slightly in 2025, that helped the revenues, but certainly
did not deter play. | gave Jeff my recommendations for 2026, | would recommend
increasing some golf fees and holding cart fees steady. 'Concession revenues
were up substantially again in 2025 compared to 2024.

Total revenue for 2025 was just over Si,OO0,000. This is the first time gross
revenue has surpassed one million doilars at the golf course! Back in 2019 and

70




the pandemic shortened 2020 we fell just short of $600,000 in total revenues.
Looking back a few more years around $600,000 was a fairly normal revenue
number for the golf course. If we look back to the 2019 golf season before the
pandemic, the numbers for the last two seasons are almost out of sight! .

Concessions saw an increase over last season, this can be attributed to more
people at the course, and continued success of our grill out at the snack shack on
the weekends. With the new POS System in place a couple of years ago, Credit
Cards being processed at the snack shack have also been a major boost to sales.

Proshop sales were about even with 2024.

Overall the 2025 golf season was as crazy as the pandemic year in 2020 and the
year following in 2021. Lots of new faces that continued to play golf, and many
of the regular players continuing to play. League play was steady from a year
ago, and continues to lag pre pandemic levels. We do get much more play right
before and after leagues than in the past, to help offset the loss in league play.

71



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘eSt
Preserve
For the Month of December 2025 District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— As weather allowed staff continued to work on the orchard project
by removing the dead, storm damaged, and invasive trees. At the end of December about half the project
was completed. This area will get replanted in the spring with bottomland hardwoods. Staff used the skid
steer to plow snow at Illiniwek. Amowa east and west were closed after the snow due to Illiniwek not
having a snow plow. The city of Port Byron was nice enough to plow Dorrance after each snow. Amowa
east and west were opened up after the snow melted. Iliniwek has borrowed a snow plow from the golf
course that will get us through the winter.

Building Maintenance projects performed— Staff organized the maintenance building. A new tool
chest was purchased in September. Staff moved all the tools from the old chest into the new one. Staff
also organized, purged, and threw away a considerable amount of unused, deficient, and broken tools,
equipment, and hardware. Staff built 20 picnic tables and moved them to the campground to replace the
old wooden picnic tables on the RV sites.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Due to the quick start to winter with very cold and
snowy conditions staff started equipment maintenance early this year. Staff mainly worked on repairing
the 7 iron mowing decks on two mowers. From general wear and tear parts needed replaced along with
belts.

Trails/General facility conditions—Staff is working with the county GIS department to get trail maps
made for the Amowa East trail system. Staff will be making social posts this month to advertise the trail
opening. Trails at Dorrance and [lliniwek were closed for a week in December due to wet conditions after
the snow melt.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— There was a group hike at llliniwek on December 28" led by
the Black Hawk hiking club.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Upcoming Events — May 4" thru the 8%, Illiniwek will be hosting the Spring Forest/Prairie ecology
classes. LL&W and Soil and Water Conservation District will also be helping teach the classes. As of

Jan. 7" three local high schools have si gned up to attend. The event starts at 9am with classes until 2pm.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_[-04-2026

72



Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Report to the Forest Preserve Committee

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve / Ralph Martin Conservation Area
Month: December 2025

Prepared by: Ben Mills, Head Ranger

Date: January 8, 2026

Operational Overview

Despite atypical and challenging winter conditions, Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
remained well maintained throughout December. Near-record snowfall required sustained
staff response to ensure safe access, protect infrastructure, and maintain park operations.
Overall park conditions remain strong, with no reported vandalism, incidents, or
accidents during the month.

Grounds and Facility Maintenance

Statf conducted routine and responsive maintenance activities, including litter removal,
sanitation of pit toilets, trail clearing, and snow removal from roads and parking areas as
conditions required. Significant efforts were dedicated to storm-related tree and hazard
removals, particularly within the White Oak Campground and Tranquility Picnic Area,
with care taken to minimize ground disturbance due to unfrozen soils.

Additional projects included:

e Establishment of two prairie plantings south of the horse corral

* Repair of the maintenance building gate

e Ongoing trail access management for equestrian and bicycle use when conditions
allowed

Building maintenance focused on cleanliness, energy efficiency, and winter readiness.
Staff maintained the maintenance shop and park office, adjusted heating systems across
well buildings and the boat rental facility, and ensured lighting and battery systems were
properly managed.

Equipment Maintenance
During periods of extreme cold, staff advanced annual maintenance on park equipment.
This included daily operational checks, detailed cleaning, and completion of annual

service on multiple John Deere Gators and Yamaha golf carts. Additional equipment
servicing is scheduled to continue as parts arrive and weather permits.

73



Weather Impacts

December snowtfall was both frequent and heavy, resulting in minimal ground frost due
to insulating snow cover. These conditions complicated plowing operations and increased
the risk of turf displacement along road edges. Staff exercised heightened caution during
snow removal and tree clearing to preserve park grounds. Temperature fluctuations also
affected Lake George ice formation, which briefly froze before melting during a late-
month warm and rainy period.

Programs and Activities

The Loud Thunder Archery Program concluded on December 21. A total of 30 deer were
reported harvested during the 2025 season. While participation and harvest numbers were
slightly below expectations, early and persistent snowfall significantly limited hunter
activity during the latter half of the season. Staff is currently compiling and reviewing
program data. ’

Forest Management and Seasonal Preparation

Implementation of the forest management plan continues as conditions allow. Current
efforts are focused on invasive species removal, primarily Asian honeysuckle and autumn
olive. This work will improve fuel distribution on the forest floor and support planned
controlled burns, which are anticipated to enhance long-term timber and ecosystem
health. Burn breaks have been established in preparation, pending suitable weather
conditions.

Administrative preparations for the 2026 season are underway. Applications for the 2026
campground and boat rental licenses have been submitted. Camping reservations will
open March 1, and the boat rental season will begin Memorial Day weekend. Staff has
also begun splitting and stacking firewood for patron sales as part of seasonal readiness
efforts.

Summary

December presented uncommon operational challenges due to weather extremes;
however, staff responded effectively, maintaining park safety, infrastructure, and
environmental stewardship. Preparations for the 2026 season are progressing well, and
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve remains positioned for another successful year of public
use and resource management.

74



Niabi Zoo report for December 2025

Lee Jackso_n

1/6/2026

» Installed new shift bracket on Gator #73.

Instailed a new Carousel center bracket for canopy.
Removed wood from quarantine enclosure, due to a Cockatoo getting stuck behlnd it.
Repaired hose in Giraffe barn.

Cleaned out plugged up floor drain in Gibbons.

Replaced faucet in Giraffe barn.

Repaired furnace exhaust pipe at Reptiles.

Replaced light cover at Painted Dogs.

Took down scrims at Painted Dogs.

Repaired wiper and horn on skid steer.

Replaced air filters on Skid Steer.

Replaced cutter blade on Skid Steer bucket.

Repaired wood on top of Side neck Turtles exhibit in Biodiversity.
Repaired door latch at Heated Barn.

Train coach #4, refinished non-slip flooring, all new brakes (as per the state inspector), two new
wheels, buffed and waxed the roof.

Train engine in shop for annual off-season maintenance.

¢ Replaced light bulbs in Admin hallway.

* Replaced door sweep on entry door at the Nest.

* Installed barrel bolt locks on cabinets in Biodiversity restroom cabinets.
= Repaired tire on truck #12.

= Installed (4) tires on Show van.

* Repaired power pump and hose at Heated barn.

Renovation of two bird exhibits in Bio Diversity building has been compfeted This work
is to fulfill ZAA standards, and comprises of installing chew proof coverings an the
enclosure walls, and installing doors in the keeper hallway.

Replacement viewing windows for the large cat exhibits have been ordered. Projected
delivery date is march.

Sand filter added to Asian small clawed otter fiiter system. *

Lee and Tammy met with representatives from Augustana College and the University of
Dubugque to discuss future field conservation initiatives.

Niabi has officially been re accredited as an institutional member of the Zoological
Association of America.

Joel published an article “Niabl Zoo supports Conservation Educatlon at the Painted
Dog Research in Zimbabwe”, in the ZAA December magazine.

The zoo will be open from 10 — 8pm on the 3" Thursday of each month from May
through October in 2026.

Maintenance department

75



® Replaced light bulbs at Heated Barn.
e Secured light covers in Squirrel Monkey enclosure to protect the equipment from the animals.

Animal Department

Received a non-releasable Screech Owl.
Niabi Zoo received a clean (no non-compliance items found) USDA inspection report. Our certification is
valid through 2028.

Conservation, Education & Development

Education/Events
e Fvents
o 12/6-Zoo Classes
o 12/9 - Guest Speaker — Kiwanis Club of Moline
o 12/13 - Niabi Bobbi appearance at Hockey Game
o
o]

12/14 - Education tour for Birthday party
12/20 - Brunch with Santa Paws — 46 participants = $1555

Graphics/Website
* Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram
o Zoo Classes
o Brunch with Santa Paws

Development
* Received $250 grant from Kiwanis Club of Moline to go toward Conservation Exhibit

* Met with Bob Bryant who is looking to contribute to help fund Youth Conservation Corps

Conservation
* Painted Dog Research —11/1—12/3 — Worked at PDR in Zimbabwe to train 9 new conservation
educators, introduce advanced bush camp, develop nature interpreter program.
© 12/14 - PDR Board meeting to review upcoming US tour for Dr Greg
e Wildlife Protection Solutions — 12/22 — provided whale shark video footage for virtual reality
videos. Discussed purchasing 3 VR headsets and display cabinets for upcoming conservation
exhibit.

Volunteers
Volunteer service report:

Dec 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 144.12 8
Intern 81.23 1
Junior Zoo

Keeper 15.53

Special Event 4.67 1
Grand total 245.55 14
Paid FTE/hour

"Vé:i-ﬁe:’_ R

76



Jeff Craver
“

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 2:52 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: December Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025.xIsx; Group Booking Annual Report.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 1 30 $370
Animal Encounters 1 2 $300

Company Outings “ - .
Field Trips - - -

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

77



Annual Report - 2025 January July
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests Income
Birthday Programs 0 0 $0.00 1 20| $300.00
Animal Encounters 2 4 $625.00 2 4] $550.00
Company Outings 0 0 $0.00 0 0 S0.00
Field Trips 0 0 - 12 689 -
February August
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests Income
Birthday Programs 0 0 $0.00 5 105| $1,700.00
Animal Encounters 2 5 $500.00 8 25| $2,950.00
Company Outings 0 0 $0.00 2 556( $9,157.25
Field Trips 0 0 - 3 101 -
March September
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 0 0 $0.00 4 95| $1,300.00
Animal Encounters 2 3 $375.00 7 13| $1,350.00
Company Outings 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00
Field Trips 0 0 - 6 228 -
April October
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests Income
Birthday Programs 1 15 S400.00 4 80| $1,380.00
Animal Encounters 3 6 $600.00 3 6] $900.00
Company Outings 0 0 $0.00 0 0| $0.00
Field Trips 8 254 - 6 402 -
May November
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests Income
Birthday Programs 5 75| $1,540.00 1 50| $350.00
Animal Encounters 1 1 $150.00 2 4/  $600.00
Company Outings 0 0 $0.00 0 0| $0.00
Field Trips 73 3,273 - 0 0 -
June December
Program Number | Guests Income Number | Guests Income
Birthday Programs 2 40 $630.00 1 30| $345.00
Animal Encounters 7 13| 51,650.00 1 2| $300.00
Company Outings 2 164| $2,475.50 0 0 $0.00
Field Trips 13 644 - 0 0 -

Number

~|Group Boooking Annual Report - 2025

Program

Birthday Programs

Animal Encounters

Company Outings

Field Trips

24 510 $7,945.00
40 86| $10,550.00
4 720| $11,632.75
121 5,591 -
$30,127.75

78



Increases in inventory
Cape porcupine
EasteTrn screech ow!
|
Decreases in Inventory
Madagascar hissing cockroach
tastern fox snake
Seba's short-tailed bat

Monthly Anima! Inventory Report

December 2025
Quanity’ Date Explanation Cost
0.0.2 7-Dec birth
0.1 12-Dec donation
Quanity  Date Explanation Cost

0.0.1 11-Dec death
0.0.1 17-Dec death
0.1 15-Dec death

79



Jeff Craver .
“

From: ‘ Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 8:38 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2025 Maintenance Report:

- Install new shift bracket on Gator #73.

- Install a new Carousel center bracket for canopy.

- Removed wood from Quarentine enclosure, due to a Cockatoo getting stuck behind it.

- Repair hose in Giraffe barn. '

- Cleaned out plugged up floor drain in Gibbons.

- Replaced faucet in Giraffe barn.

- Repaired furnace exhaust pipe at Reptiles.

- - Replaced light cover at Painted Dogs.

- Take down scrims at Painted Dogs. !

- Repaired wiper and horn on skid steer.

- Replaced air filters on Skid Steer.

- Replaced cutter blade on Skid Steer bucket. :

- Repaired wood on top of Sideneck Turtles exhibit in Biodiversity. i

- Repaired door latch at Heated Barn. ;

- Train coach #4, refinished non slip flooring, ail new brakes(as per the state inspector), two new wheels, buffed ?
and waxed the roof.

- Train engine in shop for annual off season maintenance. ;

- Replace light bulbs in Admin hallway. :

- Replace door sweep on entry door at the Nest.

- Installed barrel bolt locks on cabinets in Biodiversity restroom cabinets.

- Repaired tire on truck #12.

- Installed (4} tires on Show van.

- Repaired power pump and hose at Heated barn.

- Replaced light bulbs at Heated Barn.

- Secured light covers in Squirrel Monkey enclosure so they couldn’t mess with them. :

80



Forest Preserve District T erve

Rock Island County L

Agenda Items — December
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are routine in nature and consistent
with current appropriations. No claims required special review or exception.

Transfers of Appropriation

Several transfers of appropriation within the General Fund are presented for
consideration:

» Staff identified structural, erosion, and accessibility concerns related to the
asphalt walking path near the ball diamonds at Dorrance. IMEG was engaged to
evaluate the condition of the path and surrounding hillside. The resulting
professional services costs were not anticipated during adoption of the current
fiscal year budget. Accordingly, funds were reallocated from a budgeted transfer
from the General Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund.

* Additional funds were transferred from the same budgeted General Fund to Niabi
Zoo Fund allocation to support the installation of a snow plow on the Indian
Bluff dump truck. This action provides operational flexibility during snow events
while the Illiniwek parts and maintenance truck remains equipped with a fixed
plow. A new dump truck and plow for [lliniwek are included in the proposed
FY27 budget. '

* Asaresult of the Zoological Association of America accreditation inspection
some modifications and improvements were required in the biodiversity building
in addition two HVAC units were replaced in the animal hospital. Funds were
transferred from other repairs and maintenance and improvement general ledgers.

Resolutions

* Closed Session Minutes Review:
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06), public bodies are
required to review closed session minutes at least semi-annually to determine
whether confidentiality remains necessary or whether the minutes should be
released for public inspection. A resolution is presented to meet this statutory
requirement.

¢ Electric Vehicle Charging Stations:
A resolution is required to authorize expenditures related to the installation of
electric vehicle charging stations throughout the District. Claims have been

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District F‘”’%‘ﬁ!m

Rock Island County GaRIEL

received from the engineering firm for survey work, project design, construction
documents, and bidding services.

* Niabi Zoo Biodiversity Building Generator:
A resolution is presented to account for the installation of a generator at the Niabi
Zoo Biodiversity Building. Funding was provided through the Hubbell-
Waterman Foundation as a pass-through grant to the Niabi Zoo Foundation.
Generators have now been installed at the Biodiversity, Reptile, Administrative,
and Maintenance buildings.

Ordinances

There are no ordinances for consideration this month.

Other Business / Discussion Items
2026 Proposed Fees

Enclosed is a schedule of proposed fees for the District’s core services. Staff recommend
modest increases to golf fees for 18-hole and 9-hole play, as well as camping fees
associated with water, electric, and sewer amenities. Comparable services were reviewed,
and staff believe the proposed fees are consistent with the Quad Cities market.

At this time, Niabi Zoo staff do not recommend any fee increases. Program fees, boat
rentals, merchandise, and other ancillary fees will continue to be reviewed individually to
ensure costs are appropriately recovered and revenue opportunities maximized.

Golf Course Improvements — Indian Bluff

Preliminary site plans are provided for discussion of a potential reconfiguration of
Holes 1 through 3 at Indian Bluff Golf Course to accommodate a dedicated
driving range. A preliminary opinion of probable cost is also included.

Based on approximately 25,000 rounds played annually, staff estimate driving
range utilization would represent 20%-25% of total rounds. This level of use
equates to an estimated 5,000-6,250 range buckets sold annually. At a price point
of §7 per 30-ball bucket, projected annual driving range revenue is estimated at
approximately $35,000 to $43,750, exclusive of any additional operating or
maintenance costs associated with this service amenity.

Auditing Services
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

: 82
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District By -

Rock Island County el

The District’s three-year agreement with Sikich for auditing services has concluded. Staff
recommend requesting a proposal for a new three-year agreement with Sikich. The
proposal from Sikich will be presented to the Executive Committee upon receipt for
consideration.

Reports
Budget Performance Report

The FY26 Budget Performance Report as of December 31, 2025 is enclosed. The District
is now midway through its fiscal year (July 1 — June 30). Overall, appropriated funds
remain in good to fair condition, largely attributable to drier-than-average conditions and
above-average temperatures during September and October.

As customary, transfers of appropriation will continue as needed to address unforeseen
circumstances. If expenditures continue as anticipated, staff do not expect the need to
increase appropriations in any fund other than those associated with grant revenues
received during the fiscal year.

Treasurer’s Report
Included for review.
Auditor’s Report
Included for review.
Staff Reports

December weather conditions were mixed, with snow and extreme cold during the first
half of the month due to a polar vortex, followed by moderate to above-average
temperatures in the latter half. These conditions supported limited seasonal use, including
sledding and trail activity.

Participation in the Loud Thunder archery program declined as the hunting season
progressed. To prevent road damage, access to Illiniwek and Loud Thunder was
restricted; full access is anticipated by April 1 or earlier, subject to ground conditions.
The golf course was closed, though limited clubhouse activity occurred, including gift
certificate and merchandise sales. Niabi Zoo experienced strong holiday-related sales
through Christmas merchandise and online gift cards.

Given the District’s seasonal operational cycle, many staff utilized scheduled leave
during the holidays. Annual equipment maintenance, minor repairs, and winter projects—
including picnic table repairs, tree pruning, and hazard tree removal —are underway. Staff

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

, 83
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | teamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District P""‘ii‘}ge

Rock Island County LDistrict

will shift focus to forest management planning, prescribed burns, and upcoming projects
in the coming months. Additional detail is provided in the individual staff reports.

Union

No grievances were received during the month of December.

Miscellaneous Updates and Upcoming Items

» Kilgore v. District Litigation:

District counsel has filed a motion for summary Jjudgment in the matter of Katy
Kilgore v. Rock Island County Forest Preserve District d/b/a Niabi Zoo.
Plaintiff’s counsel will have the opportunity to respond, followed by a reply from
the District. Judicial review may take up to six months. The court will determine
whether the matter is dismissed or proceeds to trial.

s Grant Activity:

The District is awaiting decisions on three grant applications:

1. Bike Path Fund grant for resurfacing the Great River Trail (Cordova to
Rock Island County line)

2. OSLAD grant for a splash pad, dinosaur dig playground, and education
outpost at Niabi Zoo

3. Illinois DCEO grant to offset construction costs for the Big Cat House at
Niabi Zoo
Matching funds for the Bike Path and OSLAD grants are included in the
tentative FY27 budget.

e The final report for the prior Bike Path grant was resubmitted in November
following corrections.

e The quarterly Illinois Finance Authority report for the EV charging station grant
was submitted and approved; the next report is due April 1, 2026. Installation has
been delayed slightly due to holiday scheduling constraints.

* FY27 budget updates were completed to reflect the 2026 IMRF rate, employee
health costs, and staffing adjustments at Niabi Zoo.

o IMREF:

The 2026 IMRF rate is 7.91%, up from 7.55% in 2025. Preliminary investment
returns are positive, and with the District’s additional payment, staff anticipates a
modest rate decrease for 2027.

e Operational and Administrative Updates:

o Engaged Legat Architects for a preliminary scope and cost estimate for a
golf simulator at Indian Bluff
o FOIA Officer annual training scheduled for completion by month-end

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

S 84
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District F"reﬁ;fm,e

District

Rock Island County Vol L SO
o Certificates of Status of Exempt Property filed
o IPRA webinars completed and 2026 sessions scheduled
o State alcohol permit application for Indian Bluff in progress
o State campground licenses to be submitted for Illiniwek and Loud
Thunder
o Workers” Compensation self-insurance filing completed
o Quarterly PCI compliance completed

o  Website and RecTrac updates underway; Indian Bluff website
undergoing mobile compatibility redesign

o SAM registration renewed for federal grant eligibility

o Niabi Zoo 2026 Concession and Beverage Exclusivity Agreements in
development

o Routine office maintenance and painting completed

o IACD Conference scheduled for February 19-20 in Utica

o Speaker coordination for upcoming Commission meetings underway

Upcoming Dates of Note

e Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday — January 19, 2026

e Forest Preserve Commission — January 20, 2026

e President’s Day Holiday — February 16, 2026

e Next Executive Committee Meeting — Tuesday, F ebruary 10, 2026
e Forest Preserve Commission - February 17, 2026

Submitted this 8th day of January, 2026

Jeffrey Craver, Director
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

85

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



	2025 12-09 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 12, 2025




